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At Advancecon, we do not see limitations. We see 

opportunities. That is how we have grown stronger and 

become well known for our expertise in our disciplines i.e. 

specialising in bulk earthworks and major infrastructure 

works. This is what inspired our journey that started from a 

small contractor to now a Main Market public listed company.

Our successful listing on 10 July 2017 further enhanced 

Advancecon’s brand recognition and visibility among existing 

and potential customers and it is anticipated to unlock our 

potential in winning more contracts be it in earthworks and/

or infrastructure works.
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•	 VISION
 To become the leading earthworks and civil engineering services contractor in Malaysia.

•	 CORE	VALUES
 These core values form an integral part of our corporate culture which is geared towards long-term 

success:

 Team Work 

we are team players and we work together to achieve our common goals.

 Professionalism 

we act with professionalism and integrity in everything we do and with everyone we deal with.

 Customer Focus 

we are passionate in everything we do and we place our customers irst by constantly delivering quality 

results which exceed our customer expectations.

 Solution Provider 

we consider ourselves partner to our customers by offering them valuable solutions.

 Outstanding Value 

we constantly strive to push the limits and surpass standards of excellence at every opportunity.

•	 MISSION
 To be recognised as Malaysia’s premier earthwork and civil engineering services provider as relected in our 

outstanding contribution to the nation’s infrastructure and township development.
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CORPORATE  

INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Yeoh Chong Keat Chairman/ Independent Non-executive Director

Dato’ Phum Ang Kia executive Director/ group Chief executive Oficer

Lim Swee Chai executive Director/ Deputy group Chief executive 
Oficer

Ir. Yeo An Thai executive Director/ group Chief Operating Oficer

Tung Kai Hung executive Director/ Operations Director of 
advancecon Infra Sdn. bhd.

Mohd Zaky bin Othman Independent Non-executive Director

Fathi Ridzuan bin Ahmad Fauzi Independent Non-executive Director

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Name Designation Directorship

Mohd Zaky bin Othman Chairman Independent Non-executive Director

Yeoh Chong Keat Member Chairman/ Independent Non-executive Director

Fathi ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi Member Independent Non-executive Director

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Name Designation Directorship

Fathi ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi Chairman Independent Non-executive Director

Yeoh Chong Keat Member Chairman/ Independent Non-executive Director

Mohd Zaky bin Othman Member Independent Non-executive Director

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Name Designation Directorship

Yeoh Chong Keat Chairman Chairman/ Independent Non-executive Director

Mohd Zaky bin Othman Member Independent Non-executive Director

Fathi ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi Member Independent Non-executive Director

RISK MANAGEMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE

Name Designation Directorship

Fathi ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi Chairman Independent Non-executive Director

Ir. Yeo an Thai Member executive Director

Tung Kai hung Member executive Director
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COMPANY SECRETARIES

Tan Tong lang  

(MaICSa 7045482)

Chong Voon wah  

(MaICSa 7055003)

REGISTERED OFFICE

Suite 10.03, level 10  

The gardens South Tower 

Mid Valley City  

lingkaran Syed Putra

59200 Kuala lumpur

Tel : 03-2279 3080

Fax : 03-2279 3090

HEAD OFFICE

No. 16 & 18, Jalan Pekaka 8/3

Seksyen 8, Kota Damansara

47810 Petaling Jaya

Selangor Darul ehsan

Tel : 03-6157 9563

Fax : 03-6157 0469

website : www.advancecon.com.my

e-mail : info@advancecon.com.my

AUDITORS

Messrs Crowe horwath (aF1018)

Chartered accountants

level 16, Tower C

Megan avenue ll

12 Jalan Yap Kwan Seng

50450 Kuala lumpur

Tel : 03-2788 9999

Fax : 03-2788 9998

website : www.crowehorwath.net/my

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

alliance bank Malaysia berhad 
(88103-w)

al rajhi banking & Investment 

Corporation (M) berhad (719057-x)

hSbC bank Malaysia bhd (127776-V)

hong leong bank berhad (97141-x)

Public bank berhad (6463-h)

united Overseas bank (Malaysia)

berhad (271809-K)

SHARE REGISTRAR

Symphony Share registrars  

Sdn bhd (378993-D)

level 6, Symphony house

Pusat Dagangan Dana 1

Jalan PJu 1a/46

47301 Petaling Jaya

Selangor Darul ehsan

Tel : 03-7849 0777

Fax : 03-7841 8151/8152

website : www.symphony.com.my

INFRASTRUCTURE AND LANDSCAPING WORKS OF EXISTING BUKIT JALIL NATIONAL SPORTS COMPLEX

CORPORATE INFORMATION
(cont’d)

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING

bursa Malaysia Securities berhad

Main Market

Construction (Shariah-compliant 

stocks)

Stock Code: aDVCON

Stock No.: 5281

DATE & PLACE OF 

INCORPORATION

9 april 1997, Malaysia

WEBSITE

www.advancecon.com.my

LISTING DATE

10 July 2017

COMPANY NO.

426965-M
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ADVANCECON  
HOLDINGS  
BERHAD

(426965-M)

100%

ADVANCECON 
INFRA 

SDN. BHD.

100%

ADVANCECON 
PROPERTIES 

SDN. BHD.

100%

ADVANCECON 
MACHINERY 
SDN. BHD.

100%

INSPIRASI 
HEBAT 

SDN. BHD.

100%

ADVANCECON 
TRADING 

SDN. BHD.

100%

ADVANCECON 
ROCK 

SDN. BHD.

100%

SK-ll TIPPER  
TRUCK  

SERVICES 
SDN. BHD.
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CORPORATE  

STRUCTURE

The information of our Subsidiaries and their respective principal activities are set out below:-

Subsidiaries Principal activities

1. advancecon Infra Sdn. bhd. engaged in the business of providing earthworks and civil engineering 

services and sales of construction materials 

2. advancecon Machinery Sdn. bhd. engaged in the business of providing earth-moving machineries for hire

3. advancecon Properties Sdn. bhd. engaged in the business of property investment 

4. SK-II Tipper Truck Services Sdn. bhd. engaged in the business of providing tipper trucks for hire 

5. Inspirasi hebat Sdn. bhd. The company has temporarily ceased its operations. The company was 

principally engaged in the business of providing on-site rock crushing 

services. 

6. advancecon rock Sdn. bhd. Dormant since January 2015*1 

7. advancecon Trading Sdn. bhd. Dormant since November 2015*1

Notes:-

*1 On 6 February 2018, Special resolutions were passed by the shareholders of advancecon rock Sdn. bhd. 

and advancecon Trading Sdn. bhd., respectively to initiate the process of Member’s Voluntary winding up 

and accordingly, liquidators have been appointed.
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DIRECTORS’

PROFILE

Yeoh Chong Keat, a Malaysian male, aged 59, was appointed to our board on 

1 august 2016 and is our Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman of 

the board. he is also the Chairman of the Nomination Committee and a member 

of the audit Committee and remuneration Committee respectively.

he graduated with a Foundation Course in accountancy from City of birmingham 

Polytechnic, united Kingdom in 1978. he is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered 

accountants in england and wales, a Chartered accountant of the Malaysian 

Institute of accountants, a member of the Malaysian Institute of Certiied Public 

accountants and a Fellow of the Chartered Tax Institute of Malaysia.

he began his career in 1978 with a training contract with Deloitte haskins & Sells 

(now known as PricewaterhouseCoopers), united Kingdom. after qualifying as 

a Chartered accountant in 1982, he left PricewaterhouseCoopers and joined 

Messrs Deloitte KassimChan, Kuala lumpur as audit Supervisor and subsequently 

transferred to the Tax Division of Deloitte and became a Tax Manager. During 

his tenure with these 2 audit irms, he was involved in the areas of audit, tax, 

management and consulting services.

In 1988, he joined PFa Corporate Services Sdn bhd as its executive Director, 

providing corporate secretarial and advisory services to multinationals, public 

listed companies and private limited companies of all sizes. 

he left PFa in 2000 and founded archer Corporate Services Sdn bhd, a company 

providing corporate secretarial and advisory services to public listed and private 

entities and he is now the President cum Chief executive Oficer of that professional 

irm.

apart from advancecon holdings berhad, he is also a Director of lien hoe 

Corporation berhad, ablegroup berhad and axis reIT Managers berhad, all listed 

on the Main Market of bursa Securities.

he does not have any family relationship with any Directors and/or major 

shareholders of the Company. he has no conlict of interest with the Company and 

has not been convicted of any offences, other than trafic offences (if applicable) 

within the past ive (5) years nor has been imposed of any public sanction or 

penalties by any relevant regulatory bodies during the inancial year ended 31 

December 2017.

YEOH CHONG KEAT

Chairman/ Independent  

Non-Executive Director
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Lim Swee Chai, a Malaysian male, aged 61, is our executive Director/Deputy 

group Chief executive Oficer (“Deputy group CeO”) and was appointed to 

the board on 9 april 1997. having more than 37 years of working experience 

in the construction industry, he is responsible for the group’s overall strategic 

management and strategic corporate planning. he is also involved in overseeing 

contracts and operations related matters. 

he graduated with a Diploma in Technology (building) from Tunku abdul rahman 

College in 1981 and accumulated his experience in project management and 

procurement operations. he joined Teguh Kaya Sdn. bhd., a construction company 

as Contracts Manager from 1985 until 1993 where he was responsible for the 

overall contract management functions for several housing development projects 

in Klang Valley.

he left Teguh Kaya Sdn. bhd. in 1993 and co-founded advancecon Sdn. bhd. 

with Dato’ Phum where he was mainly responsible for the overall contract 

management functions and managing ofice operations for the construction 

projects undertaken. advancecon group was then established in 2010 pursuant 

to an internal reorganisation exercise undertaken and he was the driving force for 

the Initial Public Offering of advancecon holdings berhad.

Presently, he does not hold any directorship in other public listed companies. he 

is also a major shareholder of the Company. Other than that, he does not have 

any family relationship with any Directors and/or major shareholders. he has no 

conlict of interest with the Company and has not been convicted of any offences, 

other than trafic offences (if applicable) within the past ive (5) years nor has been 

imposed of any public sanction or penalties by any relevant regulatory bodies 

during the inancial year ended 31 December 2017.

LIM SWEE CHAI

Executive Director/ 

Deputy Group CEO

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE
(cont’d)

Dato’ Phum Ang Kia, a Malaysian male, aged 60, is our executive Director/group 
Chief executive Oficer (“group CeO”). he was appointed to our board on 9 april 
1997. as the co-founder and group CeO, he is responsible for our group’s overall 
business development which includes setting our group’s direction, formulating 
corporate development plan and driving our business growth. In addition, he is 
also involved in overseeing the daily on-site operations and contracts as well as 
operations related matters. 

Dato’ Phum started his family business in Soon Kim Trading & engineering which 
was subsequently incorporated as a private limited company in 1990 under the 
name of Pembinaan Sin Soon Kim Sdn. bhd. Subsequently, it changed name 
to advancecon Infra in 2010. During the early stage, the Company was mainly 
involved in civil engineering services, construction of main drains, road works, 
sewerage systems and hiring services of heavy machinery and equipment. 

Together with lim Swee Chai, they incorporated advancecon Sdn. bhd. in 
1993 to expand the construction business afterwhich, advancecon group was 
established in 2010 pursuant to an internal reorganisation exercise undertaken. 
with his wealth of experience in the construction industry of more than 40 years, 
he was the driving force in raising the Company’s proile from a small contractor 
to now a Main Market public listed company.

Presently, he does not hold any directorship in other public listed companies. 
he is a major shareholder of the Company and his brother i.e. Pham Soon Kok 
is a substantial shareholder of the Company. Other than that, he does not have 
any family relationship with any Directors and/or major shareholders. he has no 
conlict of interest with the Company and has not been convicted of any offences, 
other than trafic offences (if applicable) within the past ive (5) years nor has been 
imposed of any public sanction or penalties by any relevant regulatory bodies 
during the inancial year ended 31 December 2017.

DATO’ PHUM ANG KIA

Executive Director/ 

Group CEO 
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Tung Kai Hung, Peter, a Malaysian male, aged 54, is our executive Director/ 

Operations Director of advancecon Infra Sdn. bhd. and was appointed to our board 

on 1 august 2016. he is also a member of risk Management and Sustainability 

Committee.

he graduated with a Diploma in Technology (building) from Tunku abdul rahman 

College, Malaysia in 1986 and has extensive background in construction contract 

claims, project cost budgeting, project management and administration from the 

various positions he held before assuming his current position. 

In 1999, he joined advancecon Sdn. bhd. as Senior Contracts executive where 

he was responsible for the overall contract management functions including 

overseeing the operations of submission of tenders and cost estimates preparation. 

his roles include selection of our subcontractors and suppliers for all our 

construction projects.

In 2010, advancecon group was established pursuant to an internal reorganisation 

exercise undertaken whereby he assumed the role of general Manager of Contracts 

since then. he is now the Operations Director of advancecon Infra Sdn. bhd.

he has more than 30 years of working experience in the construction industry and 

has been instrumental in the Initial Public Offering of advancecon holdings berhad. 

Presently, he does not hold any directorship in other public listed companies. he 

does not have any family relationship with any Directors and/or major shareholders 

of the Company. he has no conlict of interest with the Company and has not 

been convicted of any offences, other than trafic offences (if applicable) within 

the past ive (5) years nor has been imposed of any public sanction or penalties by 

any relevant regulatory bodies during the inancial year ended 31 December 2017.

TUNG KAI HUNG, PETER

Executive Director/ 

Operations Director

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE
(cont’d)

Ir. Yeo An Thai, a Malaysian male, aged 45, is our executive Director/ group Chief 
Operating Oficer (“group COO”) and was appointed to the board on 1 august 
2016. he is also a member of the risk Management and Sustainability Committee. 
he is responsible for the overall operations of the group which include decision 
making on corporate affairs and managing site technical operational activities of 
the group. 

he graduated with a bachelor of engineering with honours Degree in Civil 
and Structural engineering from universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia in 1997 and 
subsequently obtained a Master of engineering Management from universiti 
Putra Malaysia in 2015. he is a registered Project Management Professional with 
the Project Management Institute, united States since 2009, a member of the 
Institution of engineers, Malaysia and a registered Professional engineer with 
the board of engineers, Malaysia since 2013. In 2014, he registered as a green 
building Index Facilitator with green building Index, Malaysia. 

he began his career as a Site engineer in gamuda berhad in 1997 and was 
promoted to be the Section head before he left gamuda berhad. he then joined 
advancecon Sdn. bhd. as a Site Manager in 2001 where he was responsible for 
day-to-day on site operations of all the construction projects. In 2010, advancecon 
group was established pursuant to an internal reorganisation exercise undertaken 
whereby he assumed the role as general Manager of Project Management before 
he was promoted to Chief Operating Oficer in 2015. he has 20 years of working 
experience in the construction industry and has been instrumental in the Initial 
Public Offering of advancecon holdings berhad.

Presently, he does not hold any directorship in other public listed companies. he 
does not have any family relationship with any Directors and/or major shareholders 
of the Company. he has no conlict of interest with the Company and has not 
been convicted of any offences, other than trafic offences (if applicable) within 
the past ive (5) years nor has been imposed of any public sanction or penalties by 
any relevant regulatory bodies during the inancial year ended 31 December 2017.

IR. YEO AN THAI

Executive Director/ 

Group COO
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Fathi Ridzuan bin Ahmad Fauzi, a Malaysian male, aged 53, is our Independent 

Non-executive Director. he was appointed to our board on 1 august 2016. he 

is also the Chairman of remuneration Committee and risk Management and 

Sustainability Committee respectively. apart from that, he is also a member of 

the audit Committee and the Nomination Committee respectively. he graduated 

with a bachelor of Science Degree in accounting and Financial analysis from 

university of warwick, Coventry, united Kingdom in 1989.

he began his career in 1989 where he worked in various accounting and inance 

capacities. he has accumulated vast experience in inancial, administrative, legal, 

information technology, risk management and stockbroking operations. apart from 

being an independent consultant for esperanza Management advisors, presently, 

he is also the Managing Partner of FNw Capital Partners Sdn bhd, a management 

consulting and venture capital management company since 2016.

Currently, encik Fathi ridzuan also sits on the board of Stone Master Corporation 

berhad, Jiankun International berhad, alloy Insurance brokers Sdn bhd as well 

Vascory berhad, a non listed company.

he does not have any family relationship with any Directors and/or major 

shareholders of the Company. he has no conlict of interest with the Company and 

has not been convicted of any offences, other than trafic offences (if applicable) 

within the past ive (5) years nor has been imposed of any public sanction or 

penalties by any relevant regulatory bodies during the inancial year ended 31 

December 2017.

FATHI RIDZUAN BIN AHMAD 

FAUZI

Independent Non-Executive 

Director

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE
(cont’d)

Mohd Zaky bin Othman, a Malaysian male, aged 61, is our Independent Non-

executive Director. he was appointed to our board on 1 august 2016 and is also 

the Chairman of the audit Committee. apart from that, he is also a member of 

the remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee respectively. he 

graduated with bachelor of Science Degree in business administration (Finance) 

from California State university Fresno, united States in 1984 and subsequently 

obtained a Master of Science in Finance (Corporate Finance) from golden gate 

university, San Francisco, united States in 1992.

he began his career as an accounts executive in 1985 and was working overseas 

for 10 years. In 1995, he returned to Malaysia and joined Keretapi Tanah Melayu 

berhad (“KTMb”) where he spent approximately 18 years before his retirement in 

2013. During his tenure with KTMb, he served in various positions within KTMb 

group of companies.

he gained experience in his respective ield through working for more than 30 

years in different companies in several countries.

Presently, he does not hold any directorship in other public listed companies. he 

does not have any family relationship with any Directors and/or major shareholders 

of the Company. he has no conlict of interest with the Company and has not 

been convicted of any offences, other than trafic offences (if applicable) within 

the past ive (5) years nor has been imposed of any public sanction or penalties by 

any relevant regulatory bodies during the inancial year ended 31 December 2017.

MOHD ZAKY BIN OTHMAN

Independent Non-Executive 

Director 
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KEY SENIOR

MANAGEMENT

Teh Heng Wee, a Malaysian male, aged 37, is our group Chief Financial Oficer. he 

is responsible to lead and oversee the entire inancial management and corporate 

inance of our group, which include capital raising, inancing, treasury, cash low 

management, statutory inancial reporting as well as risk management.  

he graduated with a bachelor of accounting & Financial Management with honours 

Degree from the university of Shefield, united Kingdom in 2002. he has been 

a Fellow Member of the association of Chartered Certiied accountants, united 

Kingdom since 2010 and a member of the Malaysia Institute of accountants 

since 2014.

he has garnered more than 15 years of experience in inancial management. he 

began his career in the accounts Department of bina goodyear berhad. after 7 

years of various exposures in the commercial environment, he joined Crest builder 

holdings berhad as risk Manager primarily involved in a Public Private Partnership 

deal. he then joined advancecon group as Financial Controller in 2010 where he 

planned and executed the group’s inancial strategies/inancing needs to irmly 

support its growth. he was promoted to Chief Financial Oficer in 2015 and was 

instrumental in the Initial Public Offering of advancecon holdings berhad. 

Presently, he does not hold any directorship in any public listed companies. he 

does not have any family relationship with any Directors and/or major shareholders 

of the Company. he has no conlict of interest with the Company and has not 

been convicted of any offences,other than trafic offences (if applicable) within the 

past ive (5) years nor has been imposed of any public sanction or penalties by 

any relevant regulatory bodies during the inancial year ended 31 December 2017.

Lim Kok Tiong, a Malaysian male, aged 43, is our Division general Manager - 

Infrastructure and highway. he is responsible for overseeing the execution of 

construction projects undertaken by our group, which include project planning 

and project scheduling. he has approximately 19 years of working experience in 

project management within the construction industry.

he graduated with a bachelor of engineering with irst class honours Degree in 

Civil and Structural engineering from university Kebangsaan Malaysia in 1998 

and subsequently obtained a Master of business administration from university 

of lincoln, united Kingdom in 2002. 

he began his career as an engineer where he was involved in the design of building 

structure, responsible for the overall execution and management of steel works 

projects. Subsequently, he assumed the role of as a director and was responsible 

for project management and project planning in gabungan Cekapbina Sdn. bhd. 

until 2006. Thereafter, he joined advancecon Sdn. bhd. in 2006 as a Project 

Manager, mainly responsible for managing and monitoring of project execution and 

subsequently promoted to Senior Project Manager in 2007. In 2010, advancecon 

group was established pursuant to an internal reorganisation exercise undertaken 

whereby he assumed the role of Senior Project Manager before he was promoted 

to general Manager of Project Management in 2015. he is now the Division general 

Manager - Infrastructure and highway.

lim Kok Tiong is the nephew of lim Swee Chai. Other than that, he does not have 

any family relationship with any other Directors. Presently, he does not hold any 

directorship in any public listed companies.he has no conlict of interest with the 

Company and has not been convicted of any offences,other than trafic offences 

(if applicable) within the past ive (5) years nor has been imposed of any public 

sanction or penalties by any relevant regulatory bodies during the inancial year 

ended 31 December 2017.

TEH HENG WEE

Group Chief Financial Officer

LIM KOK TIONG

Division General Manager  - 

Infrastructure and Highway 
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Puah Kian Yew, a Malaysian male, aged 41, is our Division general Manager - 

earthworks. he is responsible for the planning, coordination and the operations of 

all heavy machinery and equipment of our group. he has approximately 16 years 

of working experience in various operational management in the construction 

industry. he graduated with a bachelor of Science Degree in building Construction 

Management from Shefield hallam university, united Kingdom in 2000. 

he began his career as a Supervisor with gabungan Cekapbina Sdn. bhd. in 

2000 where he was responsible for supervising on-site construction activities. In 

2006, he left gabungan Cekapbina Sdn bhd and joined advancecon Sdn bhd as 

assistant Project Manager where he was responsible for project execution and 

management of construction projects. 

In 2010, advancecon group was established pursuant to an internal reorganisation 

exercise undertaken whereby he assumed the role of Project Manager and was 

subsequently promoted to Senior Manager of Production and Operation in 2012. 

he was then promoted to general Manager of Production and Operation in 2015. 

he is now the Division general Manager - earthworks.

Presently, he does not hold any directorship in any public listed companies. he 

does not have any family relationship with any Directors and/or major shareholders 

of the Company. he has no conlict of interest with the Company and has not 

been convicted of any offences,other than trafic offences (if applicable) within the 

past ive (5) years nor has been imposed of any public sanction or penalties by 

any relevant regulatory bodies during the inancial year ended 31 December 2017.

PUAH KIAN YEW

Division General Manager  

- Earthworks

KEY SENIOR MANAGEMENT
(cont’d)



CONSTRUCTION AND COMPLETION OF CIVIL WORKS FOR WEST COAST EXPRESSWAY 

(FROM SECTION 1 - BANTING INTERCHANGE TO SOUTH KLANG VALLEY EXPRESSWAY)
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FINANCIAL  
HIGHLIGHTS
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Financial Year Ended  

31 December

2017

RM

2016

RM

2015

RM

2014

RM

2013 

RM

Profitability

Revenue  265,988,572  234,668,349 264,306,544 199,808,857 148,506,450 

Proit before taxation 26,735,272 37,145,763 39,978,989 29,849,671 22,644,787 

Proit after taxation 18,463,080 26,447,322 29,940,274 21,410,470 17,561,415 

Key Balance Sheet Data

Total assets 368,677,637 295,887,953 267,274,272 217,156,037 160,861,982 

Total equity 174,607,890 105,620,629 93,673,307 63,733,033 42,322,563 

Total borrowings 108,203,821 85,350,963 82,757,704 67,446,569 47,286,824 

Issued share capital 402,079,000 312,079,000 1,248,316 1,248,316 1,248,316 

Share Information

earnings per share (sen) 5.18 8.47 2,398.45 1,715.15 1,406.81 

Net assets per share 

attributable to owners of the 

Company

0.43 0.34 75.04 51.06 33.90 

gross gearing ratio (times)           0.62 0.81 0.88 1.06 1.12 

Return on equity (%) 11% 25% 32% 34% 41%
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2017 marked a signiicant milestone for advancecon holdings berhad (“advancecon” or “the group”) as the group 

was successfully listed on the Main Market of bursa Malaysia.

 

The board of Directors of advancecon is pleased to present you the annual Report for the inancial year ended 31 

December 2017 (“FY2017”).

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

advancecon possesses a 27-year proven track record and is a specialist provider of earthworks and civil engineering 

services primarily for township developments and infrastructure projects in Malaysia. 

The group’s wide range of earthworks services encompass site clearing, excavation and ill, soil investigation, 

rockblasting works and embankment construction. advancecon’s strengths also include civil engineering services 

in the form of highway construction, drainage works, bridge construction, sewerage works and water supply works.

To date, the group has undertaken earthworks for notable projects nationwide, including various township 

developments such as bandar Setia alam (total construction area (“TCa”) approximately 4,000 acres), Setia ecohill 

1 & 2 (TCa approximately 1,285 acres), eco Majestic (TCa approximately 1,090 acres) and Tropicana aman (TCa 

approximately 1,060 acres). whereas for civil engineering services, the group has completed the construction 

of highway interchange such as the Trumpet Interchange and ecohill link, both connected to lebuhraya Kajang 

Seremban (leKaS) highway. at present, advancecon is also undertaking the construction of mega infrastructure 

projects for west Coast expressway in Peninsular Malaysia and Pan borneo highway in east Malaysia.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION &  
ANALYSIS
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OPERATIONS REVIEW

generally, despite a less than favourable property market which adversely impacted the number of new property 

launches during FY2017, the group continued to grow and set new milestones, starting with the listing on the Main 

Market of bursa Malaysia on 10 July 2017.

During FY2017, advancecon successfully completed and handed over several projects with combined total contract 

sum of approximately RM104.96 million.

During the same period, the group secured a total of 8 contracts with combined contractual value of RM218.61 

million, including notable ones such as:

(a) Pan borneo (Sarikei SSC04);

(b) South Klang Valley expressway (SKVe);

(c) gamuda gardens; and

(d) alam Perdana.

The new contract wins during FY2017 had positive impact on advancecon’s outstanding order book of RM629.08 

million as at 31 December 2017 ensuring earnings visibility at least for the next 18 to 24 months. 

with increased orders on hand and greater participation in the tenders for some upcoming mega infrastructure 

projects, the group had also expanded its resources to strengthen its project implementation. 

The table below shows the group’s resources movement from 31 December 2016 to 31 December 2017:

Description As at 31 December 

2017

As at 31 December 

2016

Variance %

Number of key machineries 432 323 33.75

Number of headcount 662 449 47.44

amidst some challenges faced, the group strived to enhance its level of competitiveness and continued to add 

value to its various stakeholders. During FY2017, the key to achieving of such objectives were within the group’s 

ability to manage costs, quality and timely completion of its projects. 

There were many initiatives put in place with greater emphasis on quality, health and safety aspects of project 

implementation because these are key areas to guarantee effective execution and its subsequent handover to our 

clients’ satisfaction.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 
(cont’d)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 
(cont’d)

OPERATIONS REVIEW (CONT’D)

 

Most notable was for the upgrading works at bukit Jalil National Sports Complex in Kuala lumpur where the group 

had been accredited:

1. 4-Star in the Safety and health assessment System in Construction (“ShaSSIC”) by CIDb Malaysia; and

2. 5-S Silver award for 3 million man hours without lost Time Injury by MRCb builders Sdn. bhd.

During FY2017, advancecon commenced the construction of 2 mega infrastructure projects, namely west Coast 

expressway and Pan borneo highway, a major breakthrough for advancecon. Due to the importance and signiicance 

of these projects to the group, the management is fully committed to ensuring the projects are handed to the 

awarders within the stipulated timeframe.

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

The group recorded another year of satisfactory inancial results for FY2017. The group’s revenue rose 13.35% 

to RM265.99 million in FY2017 compared to RM234.67 million in FY2016. Revenue was mainly contributed by 

construction and support services which accounted for 99.89% and property investment contributed the balance 

of 0.11%. The increase in revenue was attributed to the timely completion of bukit Jalil National Sports Complex as 

well as ongoing progress billings for west Coast expressway, Pan borneo highway and several township projects 

in the state of Selangor. 

Notwithstanding this, some delays in site handovers by the respective landowners hampered the progress of our 

intended scope of works. This has caused slower-than-expected revenue recognition from progress billings.

The group’s proit before taxation (“PbT”), however, declined to RM26.74 million in FY2017 against RM37.15 million 

in FY2016, represented PbT margin of 10.05% and 15.83% respectively. Correspondingly, the group reported a 

lower proit after taxation (“PaT”) of RM18.46 million in FY2017 against RM26.45 million in FY2016, translated to 

PaT margin of 6.94% and 11.27% respectively.

although our outstanding order book stood at RM629.08 million as at 31 December 2017, the group’s PbT was 

adversely affected by increased depreciation charges (RM20.95 million versus RM16.16 million year-on-year (“y-o-y”), 

higher staff costs (RM40.83 million versus RM32.32 million y-o-y). This is due to the group’s expansionary plan and 

growing order book which necessitated investments in human capital and machinery leet in the year under review 

and hence expanded our operating expenditure.

apart from that, this was compounded by rising industrial diesel costs (RM25.45 million versus RM16.77 million 

y-o-y). The group’s PaT for FY2017 was also impacted by higher effective tax rate of 30.9% mainly due to higher 

non-deductible expenses and deferred tax as compared to 28.8% for FY2016.

The group is conident to meet higher demand for construction projects in the future especially with the support of 

its strengthened balance sheet due to the listing in FY2017. Key ratios are shown in the table below:

Financial Ratio FY2017 FY2016

Current Ratio 1.49 times 1.12 times

gross gearing 0.62 times 0.81 times

Net gearing * 0.44 times 0.77 times

Total equity RM174.61 million RM105.62 million

Net asset Per Share RM0.43 RM0.34

* Deined as total borrowings minus (aggregate of short term investment, cash and bank balances and ixed 

deposits not pledged to bank) divided by total equity.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 
(cont’d)

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW (CONT’D)

The group’s enhanced current ratio in FY2017 was mainly attributable to the signiicant increase in cash and bank 

balances (RM24.58 million versus RM3.62 million y-o-y) and coupled with an enlarged total equity base. both the 

group’s gearing ratio and net assets per share had improved as compared to FY2016.

During FY2017, the group adhered to the stipulated minimum dividend policy of 20% based on the group’s PaT 

for the year via the declaration and payment of a irst single-tier interim dividend of 1.0 sen per share in respect of 

FY2017 amounting to approximately RM4.02 million, representing 21.78% of the group’s PaT.

In addition, advancecon stock was recognised and classiied as Shariah-compliant securities since the date of 

listing and the group wishes to maintain such status moving forward. 

MARKET OUTLOOK AND PROSPECTS

according to data released by bank Negara Malaysia, the Malaysian economy registered growth of 5.9% in 2017 

(4.2% in 2016). The construction sector, however, posted an increase of 5.8% y-o-y in 2017. Moving forward, with 

the announcement of budget 2018, the growth in the construction sector is expected to be sustained by projects 

related to public transport/rail construction and highways. 

against this backdrop and with the group’s proven track record, the prospects are certainly favourable for advancecon 

in terms of business opportunities, growth and sustainability.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On behalf of the board and management team, I would like to express my gratitude and sincere appreciation to our 

shareholders, customers, business associates, bankers, consultants as well as our employees for their continued 

trust and unwavering support to the group.

In our corporate history spanning more than two decades, advancecon has undergone numerous economic 

cycles. we are well aware that an obstacle does not determine the outcome of a journey. barring any unforeseen 

circumstances, we remain optimistic that a united team can and will eventually overcome any hurdle. 

Sincerely,

Dato’ Phum Ang Kia

group Chief executive Oficer
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The board of Directors (“the board”) of advancecon holdings berhad (“the Company” or “advancecon”) recognises 

the value of good governance and supports the need to cultivate an ethical and good corporate governance culture 

in the Company to promote accountability and build a sustainable business.

The board of the Company presents Corporate governance Overview Statement (“Overview”) to shareholders and 

investors on the manner the Company has applied the practices as laid out in the Malaysian Code on Corporate 

governance (“MCCg”) and the governance standards prescribed in the Main Market listing Requirements of bursa 

Malaysia Securities berhad (“listing Requirements”) throughout the inancial year ended 31 December 2017 (“FY 

2017”).

The detail application by advancecon for each practice as set out in the MCCg during the FY 2017 since the 

Company’s shares were listed on 10 July 2017 is disclosed in the Corporate governance Report which is available 

at the Company’s website at www.advancecon.com.my.

PRINCIPLE A:  BOARD LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS

1. Board Responsibilities

 The board is responsible for the overall governance of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the group”) by 

providing strategic guidance, the effective monitoring of management goals, accountability to the group and 

shareholders as well as ensuring that the group’s internal controls, risk management and reporting procedures 

are well in place. The Directors exercise due diligence and care in discharging their duties and responsibilities 

to ensure that high ethical standards are applied through compliance with relevant rules and regulations and 

act in the best interests of the group and its shareholders.

 

 The Directors are attentive to applying high ethical standards in their decision-making, taking into account 

the interests of all stakeholders.

 In order to ensure orderly and effective discharge of the above functions and responsibilities of the board, 

the board has delegated speciic responsibilities to the following Committees:-

(a) audit Committee (“aC”)

(b) Remuneration Committee (“RC”)

(c) Nomination Committee (“NC”)

(d) Risk Management and Sustainability Committee (“RMSC”)

 all Committees have respective written terms of reference. The Chairman of the respective Committees will 

report to the board the outcome of the Committees meetings for the board’s considerations and approvals. 

The board retains full responsibility for the direction and control of the Company and the group.  

 The Chairman leads the board by setting the tone at the top and managing the board effectiveness by focusing 

on strategy, governance and compliance. The positions of Chairman and group Chief executive Oficer are 

held by different individuals with clear and distinct roles.  

 The primary objective of the Company’s board Charter (“Charter”) is to set out the mandate, responsibilities 

and procedures of the board in accordance with the principles of good corporate governance stated in the 

policy documents, guidelines and requirements issued by regulatory authorities. a copy of the Charter is 

available on the Company’s website at www.advancecon.com.my.

 The board has established a Code of Conduct and ethics (“Code”) that aims to outline the standards of 

business conduct and ethical behaviour which all Directors, Management and employees should possess in 

discharging their duties and responsibilities.  The practising of the Code would help to prevent misconduct 

and unethical practices and consequently, this would support the delivery of long-term sustainable success 

of the Company. a copy of the Code is available on the Company’s website at www.advancecon.com.my. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
OVERVIEW STATEMENT
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PRINCIPLE A:  BOARD LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS (CONT’D)

1. Board Responsibilities (Cont’d)

 additionally, advancecon also has in place the whistle blowing Policy to provide avenue for all stakeholders 

such as Directors, employees of the group and members of the public to report genuine concerns or disclose 

any improper conduct within the group without fear of retaliation and to offer protection for such persons 

(including the employees of advancecon group) who report such allegations. a copy of the whistle blowing 

Policy is available on the Company’s website at www.advancecon.com.my.

 The board is supported by qualiied and competent Company Secretaries who are responsible for ensuring 

that the Company’s Memorandum and articles of association, procedures and policies and regulations are 

complied with. The board is regularly updated and advised by the Company Secretaries on any new statutory 

and regulatory requirements in relation to their duties and responsibilities. The board recognises that the 

Company Secretaries is suitably qualiied and capable of carrying out the duties required. The board is 

satisied with the service and support rendered by the Company Secretaries in discharge of their functions.

 The Company Secretaries will ensure all board and board Committees meeting are properly convened, 

and that accurate and proper records of the proceedings and resolutions passed are taken and maintained 

accordingly.

 board meetings are conducted in accordance to a structured agenda. board Members are provided with 

the structured agenda together with the relevant documents and information in reasonable time prior to the 

board meeting. This is to facilitate the Directors to peruse the board papers and seek clariication that they 

may require from the Management or the Company Secretary well ahead of the meeting date. exceptions 

will be given if urgent matters arise which require the board's consideration.

2. Board Composition

 In year 2017, the board consists of seven (7) members of which four (4) members are executive Directors 

and three (3) members are Independent Non-executive Directors (“NeD”). The present composition of the 

board complies with the listing Requirements that requires at least two (2) directors, or one-third (1/3) of the 

board members, whichever is higher, are independent directors.

 

 The Independent NeD do not engage in the day-to-day management of the group. They are not involved 

in any other relationship with the group that could reasonably be perceived to materially interfere with their 

exercise of unfettered and independent judgement. This is to enable the Independent NeD to discharge their 

duties and responsibilities effectively and to avoid any conlict of interest situations. The Independent NeD 

also provide independent and objective views, assessment and suggestions in deliberations of the board 

and ensure effective check and balance in the functioning of the board.

 Currently, none of our Independent NeD had served the Company exceed a cumulative term limit of nine (9) 

years as per the recommendations of the MCCg. 

 at this moment, we do not adopt a policy which limits the tenure of our Independent NeD to nine (9) years. 

Notwithstanding the recommendation of the MCCg, the board is presently of the view that there is no 

necessity to ix a maximum tenure limit for Directors as there are signiicant advantages to be gained from 

the long-serving Directors who possess tremendous insight and knowledge of the Company’s businesses 

and affairs. The ability of a Director to serve effectively as an Independent NeD is very much dependent on 

his calibre, qualiication, experience and personal qualities, particularly his integrity and objectivity, and has 

no real connection to his tenure as an Independent Director.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OVERVIEW STATEMENT 
(cont’d)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OVERVIEW STATEMENT 
(cont’d)

PRINCIPLE A:  BOARD LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS (CONT’D)

2. Board Composition (Cont’d)

 according to the Company’s board Diversity Policy, the board recognises the beneit of gender diversity. 

The appointment of Directors are based on objective criteria, merit and with due regard for diversity in skills, 

experience, age, cultural background and gender. Therefore, the board believes that a truly diverse and 

inclusive board will leverage the differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and industry 

experience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity and gender. This will ensure that advancecon 

retains its competitive advantage.

 The NC keeps the board’s balance of skills, knowledge, experience and the length of service of individuals 

under constant review. 

 Duties and Responsibilities

 In fulilling its primary objectives, the NC shall undertake, amongst others, the following duties and 

responsibilities:

(i) The Committee shall undertake an annual review of the board’s succession plans, taking into 

consideration, the present size, structure and composition of the board and board Committees as 

well as the required mix of skills, independence, experience and competency required and make 

recommendations to the board with regard to any adjustments that are deemed necessary; 

(ii) To assist our board in the effective discharge of its responsibility to ensure that our board is of an 

effective composition, size and commitment to adequately discharge its responsibilities and duties;

(iii) To review and evaluate the effectiveness of our board and the relevant board Committees; 

(iv) To facilitate and plan for an appropriate framework and succession planning for our board, including 

our Chief Operating Oficer, Chief Financial Oficer or any “C Suite” oficer of the Company;

(v) To ensure appropriate selection criteria and processes and to identify and recommend to our board, 

candidates for directorship of our Company and members of the relevant board Committees;

(vi) The Committee shall facilitate the orientation and education programmes provided for new members 

of the board; 

(vii) The Committee shall recommend to the board concerning the re-election/re-appointment of any Director 

to the board pursuant to the provisions in the Company’s articles of association and the Companies 

act 2016;

(viii) To consider the representation of interest groups as part of boardroom diversity in skills, experience, 

age, cultural, background and gender; 
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PRINCIPLE A:  BOARD LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS (CONT’D)

2. Board Composition (Cont’d)

 Duties and Responsibilities (Cont’d)

(ix) In determining the process for the identiication of suitable candidates, the Committee will ensure that 

an appropriate review is undertaken to ensure the requirements and qualiications of the candidate 

nominated based on a prescribed set of criteria comprising but not limited to the following: 

1. Skills, knowledge, expertise and experience; 

2. Professionalism; 

3. Integrity; 

4. existing number of directorships held in public listed companies so as to ensure suficient time 

commitment to the Company’s affairs; 

5. Conirmation of not being an undischarged bankrupt or involved in any court proceedings in 

connection with the promotion, formation or management of a corporation or involving fraud or 

dishonesty punishable on conviction with imprisonment or subject to any investigation by any 

regulatory authority under any legislation; and 

6. In the case of candidates being considered for the position of Independent Director, such potential 

candidates should have the ability to discharge such responsibilities/functions as expected from 

Independent NeD. amongst others, the potential candidates must fulil the criteria stipulated in 

the deinition of “independent directors” prescribed by the listing Requirements and being able 

to bring independent and objective judgement to the board. 

7. where required, the members of the Committee would meet up with potential candidates for the 

position of Director to conduct an assessment of their suitability. 

 (Note: The Company and its subsidiaries (“the group”) practices non-discrimination in any form 

whether based on age, gender, ethnicity or religion throughout the organisation and this includes 

the selection of Directors).

(x) The Committee shall undertake an annual review of the training programs attended by the Directors 

for each inancial year as well as the training programs required to aid the Directors in the discharge of 

their duties as Directors and to keep abreast with industry developments and trends; 

(xi) The Committee shall provide a report summarising its activities for the year in compliance with the 

MCCg, listing Requirements and any other relevant regulations. The report can be incorporated into 

the Statement in the annual Report or included as a separate report; and

(xii) The Committee shall review the performance of the Company Secretary at least once a inancial year. 

The full Terms of Reference of the NC is available on the Company’s website at www.advancecon.com.my.

The summary of activities by the NC during the FY2017 included the following:

 

(i) Reviewed the effectiveness of the board, as a whole, board Committees and individual Directors and 

make appropriate recommendation to the board;

(ii)  Reviewed and recommended the re-election of Directors at the forthcoming annual general Meeting 

(“agM”) in accordance with the Company's articles of association; and

(iii) Reviewed the Terms of Reference of the NC.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OVERVIEW STATEMENT 
(cont’d)
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PRINCIPLE A:  BOARD LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS (CONT’D)

2. Board Composition (Cont’d)

 Duties and Responsibilities (Cont’d)

 During the FY2017, six (6) meetings of the board were held.

 Details of the board's attendance record at the board meetings were as follows:

Directors Attendance

Executive Directors

Dato’ Phum ang Kia 6/6
lim Swee Chai 6/6
Ir. Yeo an Thai 6/6
Tung Kai hung 6/6

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Yeoh Chong Keat 6/6
Fathi Ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi 5/6
Mohd Zaky bin Othman 6/6

 

 The boards recognise the importance of attending and participating in conferences, seminars and training 

programme in order to broaden their perspectives and to keep abreast of developments in the market place, 

new statutory and regulatory requirements which would enable them to fulill their responsibilities.

 During the year under review, the Directors who have attended relevant conferences, seminars and training 

programmes are as follows:  

  
Directors Trainings attended

Executive Directors

Dato’ Phum ang Kia •	 Top	Management	Engagement	Towards	ISO	9001:2015,	ISO	14001:2015	

& OhSaS 18001:2007

•	 Mandatory	Accreditation	Programme	

•	 ISO	Activity	-	Issue	And	Risk	Determination	Workshop

•	 Interested	Parties	&	Risk	Determination	Workshop

•	 The	New	Malaysian	Code	On	Corporate	Governance

•	 Advocacy	Sessions	On	Corporate	Disclosure	For	Directors	And	Principal	

Oficers Of listed Issuers

lim Swee Chai •	 Top	Management	Engagement	Towards	ISO	9001:2015,	ISO	14001:2015	

& OhSaS 18001:2007

•	 Mandatory	Accreditation	Programme	

•	 ISO	Activity	-	Issue	And	Risk	Determination	Workshop

•	 Interested	Parties	&	Risk	Determination	Workshop

•	 The	New	Malaysian	Code	On	Corporate	Governance

•	 Advocacy	Sessions	On	Corporate	Disclosure	For	Directors	And	Principal	

Oficers Of listed Issuers

•	 Preparation	 Of	 Annual	 Report	 In	 Compliance	With	 Bursa’s	 Listing	

Requirements For board and Management

•	 The	CG	Breakfast	Series	For	Directors	-	Leading	Change	@	The	Brain

  

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OVERVIEW STATEMENT 
(cont’d)
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PRINCIPLE A:  BOARD LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS (CONT’D)

2. Board Composition (Cont’d)

Directors Trainings attended

Executive Directors

Ir. Yeo an Thai •	 Top	Management	Engagement	Towards	ISO	9001:2015,	ISO	14001:2015	

& OhSaS 18001:2007

•	 Mandatory	Accreditation	Programme	

•	 ISO	Activity	-	Issue	And	Risk	Determination	Workshop

•	 Life	Cycle	Perspective	Environmental	 Aspect	And	 Impact	Assessment	

workshop

•	 Interested	Parties	&	Risk	Determination	Workshop

•	 Advocacy	Sessions	On	Corporate	Disclosure	For	Directors	And	Principal	

Oficers Of listed Issuers

•	 Preparation	 Of	 Annual	 Report	 In	 Compliance	With	 Bursa’s	 Listing	

Requirements For board and Management

•	 The	New	Malaysian	Code	On	Corporate	Governance

•	 CG	Breakfast	Series	-	 Integrating	An	Innovation	Mindset	With	Effective	

governance

•	 Afin	Hwang	Capital	Conferences	Series	 2017	 -	Opportunities	Amidst	

geopolitical Shifts

Tung Kai hung •	 	Top	Management	Engagement	Towards	ISO	9001:2015,	ISO	14001:2015	

& OhSaS 18001:2007

•	 Mandatory	Accreditation	Programme	

•	 ISO	Activity	-	Issue	And	Risk	Determination	Workshop

•	 Life	Cycle	Perspective	Environmental	 Aspect	And	 Impact	Assessment	

workshop

•	 Interested	Parties	&	Risk	Determination	Workshop

•	 The	New	Malaysian	Code	On	Corporate	Governance

•	 The	CG	Breakfast	Series	For	Directors	-	Leading	Change	@	The	Brain

•	 Advocacy	Sessions	On	Corporate	Disclosure	For	Directors	And	Principal	

Oficers Of listed Issuers

•	 Preparation	 Of	 Annual	 Report	 In	 Compliance	With	 Bursa’s	 Listing	

Requirements For board and Management

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Yeoh Chong Keat •	 	Audit	Quality	Enhancement	Programme	for	SMPs	2017

•	 National	Tax	Conference	2017

•	 Seminar	Percukaian	Kebangsaan	2017

•	 The	New	Malaysian	Code	On	Corporate	Governance

Fathi Ridzuan bin

ahmad Fauzi

•	 Advocacy	Session	for	Corporate	Disclosure	at	Bursa	Malaysia

•	 Bursa	Corporate	Governance	Series

Mohd Zaky bin Othman •	 The	New	Malaysian	Code	On	Corporate	Governance

•	 Mandatory	Accreditation	Programme

•	 CG	Breakfast	Series	-	 Integrating	An	Innovation	Mindset	With	Effective	

governance

•	 Preparation	 Of	 Annual	 Report	 In	 Compliance	With	 Bursa’s	 Listing	

Requirements For board and Management

•	 The	CG	Breakfast	Series	For	Directors	-	Leading	Change	@	The	Brain

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OVERVIEW STATEMENT 
(cont’d)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OVERVIEW STATEMENT 
(cont’d)

PRINCIPLE A:  BOARD LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS (CONT’D)

3. Remuneration

 The board has in place a Remuneration Policy for Directors and Senior Management which is designed to 

support and drive business strategy and long-term objectives of advancecon group. In this regard, the RC is 

responsible to formulate and review the remuneration for Directors and Senior Management of the Company 

to ensure the same remain competitive, appropriate and in alignment with the prevalent market practices. 

 a summary of the Directors’ remuneration during the FY 2017 are as follows:

Received

from the Company

Received or to be received

from a subsidiary

Total

Amount

(RM)Directors

Directors'

fees

(RM)

Salaries

(RM)

Other

benefits

(RM)

Defined

Contribution

Plan

(RM)

Salaries

(RM)

Bonuses

(RM)

Other

benefits

(RM)

Defined

contribution

Plan

(RM)

Executive Directors

Dato’ Phum ang Kia – 84,000 69 10,080 900,000 126,000 760 123,120 1,244,029

lim Swee Chai – 68,250 49 4,098 731,250 102,375 543 50,034 956,599

Ir. Yeo an Thai – 54,100 – 6,492 579,500 81,150 – 79,284 800,526

Tung Kai hung – – – – 318,000 59,625 – 45,324 422,949

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Yeoh Chong Keat 84,000 – 4,000 – – – – – 88,000

Mohd Zaky bin

Othman 60,000 – 4,000 – – – – – 64,000

Fathi Ridzuan bin

ahmad Fauzi 60,000 – 4,000 – – – – – 64,000

 The group does not comply with recommendation to disclose on named basis the top ive (5) senior 

management's detailed renumeration in bands of RM50,000 in order to preserve conidentiality.

PRINCIPLE B:  EFFECTIVE AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

1. Audit Committee

 The audit Committee of the Company comprises three (3) members, all of whom are Independent Non-

executive Directors. The Chairman and members of the audit Committee are inancially literate with appropriate 

and various level of expertise and experience, and have carried out their responsibilities according to the 

Terms of Reference of audit Committee.

 It is an existing practice for the aC to require a former key audit partner to observe a cooling-off period of 

at least two (2) years before being appointed as a member of the aC and such practice was formalised and 

incorporated in the Terms of Reference of aC.

 In the annual assessment on the suitability, objectivity and independence of the external auditors, the aC is 

guided by the factors as prescribed under Paragraph 15.21 of the listing Requirements and external auditor 

Policy. 
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PRINCIPLE B:  EFFECTIVE AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

2. Risk Management and Internal Control Framework

 The board acknowledges its responsibility for ensuring the maintenance of a sound system of internal controls 

and risk management. The Company has a risk management and internal control framework in place that 

provide the foundations and organisational arrangement on how we manage risks across the group, safeguard 

shareholders’ interests and the group’s assets.

 The board fulills its responsibilities in the risk governance and oversight functions through its RMSC in order 

to manage the overall risk exposure of the group. The RMSC identiied signiicant risks and ensuring the 

implementation of appropriate system to manage the overall risk exposure of the group, whilst the adequacy 

and effectiveness of the internal controls were reviewed by the aC in relation to internal audit function of the 

group. 

 The Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control which provides an overview of the state of the 

internal control and risk management within advancecon group, set out in pages 27 to 29 of this annual 

Report.

PRINCIPLE C:  INTEGRITY IN CORPORATE REPORTING AND MEANINGFUL RELATIONSHIP WITH 
STAKEHOLDERS

1. Communication with Stakeholders

 The board recognises the importance of maintaining transparency and accountability to their stakeholders. as 

such, the board actively engages all its stakeholders through various platforms including the announcements 

via bursa lINK, disclosures on bursa Malaysia’s website, Company’s website and engagement through the 

investor relations function. The Company has also established an investor relations function and engage 

external service providers to enable continuous communication between the Company and its stakeholders. 

 all corporate disclosures take into account the prevailing legislative restrictions and requirements as well as 

investors’ need for timely release of price-sensitive information such as the inancial performance results and 

signiicant corporate proposals.

 In all circumstances, the Company is conscious of the timeliness in providing material information about the 

group and continually stress the importance of timely and equal dissemination of information to stakeholders.

2. Conduct of General Meetings

 advancecon’s agM is an important means of communicating with its shareholders. The notice of agM 

together with the annual report and details of the resolutions proposed are sent out to the shareholders at 

least twenty-one (21) days before the date of the agM which is beyond the requirements of the Companies 

act 2016 and listing Requirements.

 The board took note that the presence of all Directors will provide opportunity for shareholders to effectively 

engage each Director. besides, having the chair of the board subcommittees present facilitates these 

conversations and allows shareholders to raise questions and concerns directly to those responsible. 

accordingly, barring unforeseen circumstances, all Directors as well as the Chairman of respective board 

Committee will present at the Twenty-First (21st) agM of the Company to enable the shareholders to raise 

questions and concerns directly to those responsible. 

 all resolutions are voted by poll in compliance with the listing Requirements.

The Overview and the Corporate governance Report have been approved by the board of Directors at its meeting 

on 18 april 2018.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OVERVIEW STATEMENT 
(cont’d)
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STATEMENT ON 
RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

INTRODUCTION
 

The board of Directors (“the board”) of advancecon holdings berhad (“the Company”) is pleased to present the 

Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control (“Statement”) of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the group”) 

which outlines the nature and scope of risk management and the internal control systems of the group for the 

inancial year ended 31 December 2017 pursuant to Paragraph 15.26(b) of the Main Market listing Requirements of 

bursa Malaysia Securities berhad (“listing Requirements”), Malaysian Code on Corporate governance  (“MCCg”) 

and “Statement on Risk Management and  Internal Control: Guidelines for Directors of Listed Issuers”.

BOARD RESPONSIBILITIES

The board acknowledges its overall responsibility for the group’s risk management and internal control system, 

and for reviewing its adequacy and effectiveness. The risk management system is designed to manage the group’s 

risks within an acceptable risk proile, rather than to totally avoid or eliminate the risks that are inherent to the 

group’s activities.

The board recognises the importance of establishing a sound system of internal control. In view of the limitations 

that are inherent in any system of internal control, it can only provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against 

material misstatement of inancial information, loss or fraud. The board quarterly receives and reviews reports on 

internal control and is of the view that the system of internal control is adequate to safeguard shareholders’ interests 

and the group’s assets.

The board, through the audit Committee (“aC”) and Risk Management and Sustainability Committee (“RMSC”), 

implement the internal control practices and risk management within the group. The role of Management is to 

implement the board’s policies and guidelines on risks and controls, to identify and evaluate the risks faced and 

to operate a suitable system of internal controls to manage these risks. 

RISK MANAGEMENT PROCESS

There is an on-going process of identifying, evaluating, monitoring and managing risks to achieve the objectives 

of the group for the inancial year under review. The process is in place for the year under review and up to the 

date of issuance of the Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control. During the year under review, the 

group has adopted an advancecon Risk Management Framework which is based on ISO 31000:2009, premised on 

international guideline for managing risk, to ensure that risk management process is consistent across the group.

The process of identifying, evaluating, monitoring and managing signiicant risk is embedded in the various work 

processes and procedures of the respective operational functions and management team. any signiicant issues 

and controls implemented were discussed at the regular operations and management meetings. The group has a 

RMSC which is chaired by Independent Non-executive Director and comprises Senior Management of the group 

to provide oversight and added impetus to the risk management process. 
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KEY ELEMENTS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS

The key elements of the group’s system of internal controls are described below:

•	 Board	Committees

 The delegation of responsibilities to the various committees of the board is clearly deined. at present, the 

committees which are established are the aC, Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee and RMSC. 

•	 Organisational	Structure

 The group has a deined organisational structure that is aligned to its business and operation requirements. 

Deined lines of accountability, delegation of responsibility and level of authorisation for all aspects of the 

business have been laid down and communicated throughout the group.

•	 Policies	and	Procedures

 There are policies and procedures in place to ensure adequacy of controls, and compliance with relevant law 

and regulations. These policies and procedures are reviewed and updated when there are any changes in 

business structure and processes. a subsidiary has ISO 9001:2008 accreditations for operational purposes. 

These certiications demonstrate our ongoing commitment to drive for excellence and continuous quality 

improvement. 

•	 Internal	Audit

 The internal audit function carries out quarterly risk based internal audits to ascertain the adequacy of and 

to monitor the effectiveness of operational, compliance with applicable laws and regulations, safe guarding 

of assets and reliability of inancial information. where weaknesses have been identiied as a result of the 

reviews, improvement measures are recommended to strengthen controls; and follow-up audits are conducted 

by Internal auditors to assess the status of implementation thereof by Management.

•	 Board	Meetings

 During the aC and board meetings, quarterly results, annual inancial statements, related party transactions 

and updates on business development are reviewed.

•	 Training	and	Development	Programmes

 Training and development programmes are established to ensure that staff are constantly kept up-to-date 

with the constant technological changing environment in order to be competent in the industry in line with 

achieving the group’s business objectives.

INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

The internal audit function has been outsourced to an independent external service provider, Sterling business 

alignment Consulting Sdn. bhd. to provide independent assurance to the aC.

The Internal auditors adopts Committee of Sponsoring Organisations (“COSO”) model as a basis to develop its 

internal audit plan which addresses the critical business processes, internal control gaps, effectiveness and adequacy 

of the existing state of internal control and recommend possible improvements to the internal control process.

On a quarterly basis, the Internal auditors report to the aC on areas for possible improvement and Management 

responses to such recommendations. There were signiicant weaknesses indentiied during the review. however, 

based on the follow-up internal audit being carried out, some of the weaknesses had been rectiied. The Management 

is actively addressing the weaknesses which have not been rectiied.

STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL 
(cont’d)
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STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL 
(cont’d)

INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION (CONT’D)

During the inancial year, the Internal auditors reviewed the adequacy and the integrity of the group’s internal control 

system and management information system of the key functions including system for compliance with applicable 

laws, regulations, rules, directives and guidelines.

For the FY 2017, the total cost incurred for the outsourced internal audit function was RM26,000.

ASSURANCE FROM THE MANAGEMENT

The board has received assurance in writing from the group Chief executive Oficer and group Chief Financial 

Oficer that the group’s risk management and internal control system were operating adequately and effectively in 

all material aspects based on the risk management and internal control system of the group for the FY 2017 and 

up to 18 april 2018, being the date of this Statement.

ASSURANCE PROVIDED BY EXTERNAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to paragraph 15.23 of the listing Requirements, the external auditors have reviewed this Risk Management 

and Internal Control Statement. Their review was performed in accordance with audit and assurance Practice guide 

3: guidance for auditors on engagements to Report on the Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control 

included in the annual Report, issued by the Malaysia Institute of accountants. based on their review, nothing has 

come to their attention that causes them to belive this Statement is not prepared, in all material aspects, in accordance 

with the disclosures required by paragraph 41 and 42 of the Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control: 

guidelines for Directors of Public listed Companies to be set out, nor is factually incorrect. 

CONCLUSION

For the inancial year under review and up to the date of issuance of the Statement in the annual Report, the 

board is of the opinion that the internal control system currently in place is adequate and effective to safeguard 

the group’s interests and assets. The board will continually assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the group’s 

risk management and system of internal control and to strengthen it as and when necessary.

The Statement has been approved by the board of Directors at its meeting on 18 april 2018. 

 



as a leading earthworks and civil engineering services contractor in Malaysia, specialising in bulk earthworks and 

major infrastructure works, advancecon strongly believes in integrating our business approach with key aspects of 

economic, environmental and Social (“eeS”) towards achieving long term growth and value creation. 

The board recognises that embedding sustainability is key to achieving prudent risk management and therefore 

exposures to sustainability-related risks could be then reduced and the group can stay ahead of emerging risks.

To ensure sustainability is embedded in the group’s operating functions and processes, a Sustainability Task Force 

Committee comprising key Senior Management Team was set up in December 2017 to spearhead our sustainability 

agenda by irst identifying our materiality sustainability matters based on our business operations and by taking 

into account the interest of internal and external stakeholders using materiality matrix approach. The materiality 

assessment will be reviewed on annual basis to ensure its relevancy.

ECONOMIC

The earthworks and infrastructure industry provide our cities with new township developments, highway and roads 

for easy connectivity. This development enables businesses and communities to function seamlessly throughout 

the nation. with improved connectivity, it spurs new growth area and thus, creates economic growth. 

as part of building the nation infrastructure and notable new township development, advancecon’s specialised core 

business signiicantly advance the national development agenda. Our revenue of RM265.99 million and proit after tax 

of RM18.46 million for inancial year ended 31 December 2017 highlight the economic value of advancecon group.

SUSTAINABILITY  
STATEMENT
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ECONOMIC (CONT’D)

•	 Investors

 we recognise the need to actively engage and respond to our stakeholders comprising shareholders, analysts 

and fund managers. with this in mind, we have put in concerted effort to host quarterly investors brieing as 

this brieing serves as a platform in maintaining clear, transparent and timely communications with them. This 

is also testament to the group’s standards of corporate governance. In addition, we have also participated in 

Invest Malaysia 2018, a conference co-hosted by bursa Malaysia and Maybank Investment bank berhad from 

23 – 24 January 2018. The 2-day Conference was a robust platform for the participants to interact and develop 

a better understanding of the opportunities that Malaysia offers.

•	 Procurement

 Procurement process is also one of the key sustainability issues. Our procurement standards are guided by ISO 

9001:	2008	Quality	Management	System	where	procurement	of	materials	are	controlled	to	ensure	that	purchase	

materials conforms to the speciied requirements. we endeavour to support local businesses and ensure local 

materials and services are sourced wherever possible. 

•	 Customers	Engagement

 Customers engagement is one of the key factors to grow, sustain our business and for us to remain competitive. 

we always relate quality with customer satisfaction and continuous improvements. Therefore, we emphasize 

on customer satisfaction and adherence to continuous improvements and quality standards all the time. 

 To reinforce our commitment to deliver products and services of outstanding quality, we are currently upgrading 

our ISO Certiication from ISO 9001:2008 to ISO 9001:2015 which is the latest edition of ISO’s lagship quality 

management systems standard incorporating the process approach and risk based thinking. This demonstrates 

our continuous improvement to quality management system as well our assurance of conformity to customers 

and applicable statutory and regulatory requirements.

SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT 
(cont’d)
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ENVIRONMENTAL

as an earthwork and infrastructure specialist, we are mindful of environmental conservation with the aim of preserving 

and protecting the nature. 

we have been extremely vigilant in this respect not only because of our environmental impact but also because 

fuel eficiency is integral to our business model in keeping our costs down. Therefore, we endeavour to reduce our 

carbon footprint by undertaking regular maintenance on our vehicles and we maximise eficiency by maintaining 

a new leet of machineries. 

•	 Waste	Management

 we ensure all construction waste is managed in 

compliance with environmental Management system 

and trainings are currently on-going. 

 Towards this end, we ensure that all scheduled waste 

generated from our projects is collected by licensed 

schedule waste collector. 

 as part of our concerted effort on scheduled waste 

management, we strive to reduce, reuse and recycle 

any other unwanted items, where possible by 

segregating recycle materials. In this regards, we 

have designated recycle bins in our corporate ofice 

and site ofice. This is to ensure that recyclable waste 

are collected and disposed off appropriately. 

 The above initiatives have been in place as we move towards achieving ISO 14001:2015 as we manage 

environment responsibilities in a more systematic manner and this contributes to the environment pillar of 

sustainability.

•	 Health	and	Safety

 given the nature of our business and the industry we 

operate in, health and safety issues are one of the 

fundamental parameters towards ensuring business 

sustainability. 

 It is our tireless effort to ensure our workplaces 

are safe and the environment is conducive for our 

employees to operate in the most productive and 

safe manner. 

 Following our strict safety and health procedures, 

we have achieved 4-star in the Safety and 

health assessment System in Construction 

(“ShaSSIC”) evaluation based on assessment 

done by CIDb Malaysia on 27 – 28 December 

2016 for the construction and completion of 

infrastructure and landscaping works for proposed 

additions, alterations and upgrading of existing 

bukit Jali l National Sports Complex, Kuala 

lumpur. ShaSSIC is a method to assess and  

 

SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT 
(cont’d)
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ENVIRONMENTAL (CONT’D)

•	 Health	and	Safety	(Cont’d)

 evaluate the safety and health management and practices at the construction site. On 25 May 2017, MRCb 

builders Sdn. bhd., the project owner of bukit Jalil National Sports Complex has also awarded us 5-S Silver 

award in recognition of our effort and commitment in achieving high level of construction site safety and health 

practices in conjunction with Kl Sports City Project: 3 million man hours without lost time injury (“lTI”) celebration. 

 we have also engaged a professional consultant to 

conduct OSh training involving hazard Identiication, 

Risk assessment and Risk Control (“hIRaRC”) on 

14 July 2017. Following that, we have formed our 

emergency Response Team (“eRT”) Training and 

during this eRT Training, emergency drill, evacuation 

and irst aid deployment were conducted on 25 

November 2017 with the assistance of Jabatan 

bomba Sungai buloh.

 This is a reflection of advancecon’s strong 

commitment towards health and safety of its 

employees, sub-contractors and the environment 

("hSe") and this is in line with our direction towards 

achieving OhSaS 18001: 2007 (Occupational health 

and Safety Management) certiication.

SOCIAL

•	 HUMAN	CAPITAL	/TALENT

 a) Diversity and equal opportunity

  building and retaining talent are both critical in growing the group as the continuous growth of the group 

needs talented employees. having a diverse workforce with equal opportunity regardless of age, race and 

gender is one of the ways to build and retain talent. This is also part of our succession planning as we ensure 

the group has a strong management and technical team vital in ensuring business continuity.

  Developing a pipeline of talent for succession is portrayed as 64% of our workforce is below age 40. although 

we emphasize on equal employment opportunity, we also stress that candidates are only hired based on 

suitability and experience. 

SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT 
(cont’d)

EMPLOYEE GENDER

Male Female

Female 

(73 employees,

11%)

Male

(564 employees,

89%)

<30 30-39 40-49 >50

>50

14%

30-39

30%

40-49

22%

<30

34%

EMPLOYEE AGE CATEGORY
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 b) Training & Education

  To increase our competitiveness and our knowledge as we grow, we see the importance of continuous 

learning process. as such, we encourage our employees to develop their competencies and qualiications 

to help them improve their job performance. 

  In 2017, the group has invested a total of RM117,000 in external and in house training. a total of two hundred 

and nineteen (219) employees attended the trainings and this is equivalent to RM534 per employee. 

 c) Work Life Balance 

  having a work life balance is key to high levels of 

employee satisfaction and morale at workplace. 

Therefore, our Sports Club has been organising 

monthly activities to promote bonding among 

employees apart from achieving work life 

balance.

  Our yearly Team building event attracts more 

than one hundred and ifty (150) employees 

and this is an event that connect and motivate 

participating employees to foster team spirit and 

teamwork. 

COMMUNITY

To further strengthen our ties with the local communities, we have participated in the following charity event:-

•	 EcoWorld	Foundation	Charity	

 On 14 October 2017, advancecon contributed towards ecoworld Foundation’s noble effort in helping 

disadvantaged young Malaysians to improve their quality of life while focusing on promoting education as a 

key element in breaking out of poverty.

SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT 
(cont’d)
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COMMUNITY (CONT’D)

 

•	 Bursa	Bull	Charge	2017	

 advancecon pledged its support towards bursa bull Charge 2017 which was held on 14 September 2017 by 

participating in the said event. 

 During the event, the marketplace came together to 

run for others in the name of fostering a sustainable 

and inclusive marketplace. The objective of the 

run is to promote themes such as inclusiveness, 

social entrepreneurship and sustainability through 

which the capital market can reach out to support 

the vulnerable, marginalised, discriminated, under-

privileged and under-represented groups in our 

communities who need assistance to build, alleviate, 

and sustain their lives. 

 Funds which were raised through the event were 

distributed to 30 beneiciaries.

 

•	 Fund	raising	event	by	Make-A-Wish,	Malaysia	

 On 2 December 2017, advancecon sponsored a fund raising event by taking up a dinner table organised by 

Make-a-wish, Malaysia.

 

 Make-a-wish Malaysia is a self-supported non-governmental organisation and they rely on fundraising events 

and donations to enable them to grant the wishes of children facing life-threatening illnesses all over the country. 

The children are referred to the non-proit organisation by paediatric doctors from three hospitals which Make-

a-wish Malaysia works with. They are hospital Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia, hospital Kuala lumpur and 

Universiti Malaya Medical Centre.

SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT 
(cont’d)
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AUDIT COMMITTEE 
REPORT

The board of Directors (“the board”) of advancecon holdings berhad (“the Company”) is pleased to present the 

audit Committee Report for the inancial year ended 31 December 2017 (“FY 2017”).

MEMBERS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit Committee (“aC”) consists of three (3) members, all of them are Independent Non-executive Directors. 

The present members of the aC are: 

Name  Designation  Directorship

Mohd Zaky bin Othman Chairman Independent Non-executive Director

Fathi Ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi Member Independent Non-executive Director

Yeoh Chong Keat Member Independent Non-executive Director

This composition of aC is complied with Paragraph 15.09 of the Main Market listing Requirements of bursa 

Malaysia Securities berhad.  

The Terms of Reference of the aC can be accessed at the Company's website at www.advancecon.com.my.

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

The aC held ive (5) meetings during the FY 2017 and the details of the attendance of members of aC are as follows:

Name  Attendance

Mohd Zaky bin Othman 5/5

Fathi Ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi 5/5

Yeoh Chong Keat 5/5

The aC members were served with adequate notice of meeting by the Company Secretary, setting out the meeting 

agenda and relevant papers, which were distributed on a timely basis before the meeting to enable them to go 

through the matters to be deliberated at the meeting.

at the meetings the Management personnel of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the group”), such as executive 

Directors, group Chief Operating Oficer, group Chief Financial Oficer normally attend by invitation at all meetings 

of the Committee. The representatives of the external auditors and Internal auditors were also invited to attend 

part of any meetings to brief the aC. 
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SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 
31 DECEMBER 2017

During the FY 2017, the summary of the activities carried out by the aC was as follow:-

1. Financial Reporting

•	 Reviewed	 the	unaudited	quarterly	inancial	 results	before	 recommending	 the	same	 for	 the	Board’s	
approval and for release to bursa Malaysia Securities berhad.

2. External Audit

•	 Reviewed	the	audited	inancial	statements	for	the	inancial	year	ended	31	December	2016	(“FY	2016”)	
of the group and Company before recommending the same to the board for approval. 

•	 Reviewed	the	external	audit	indings	for	the	FY	2016	with	the	External	Auditors.	

•	 Considered	and	recommended	the	re-appointment	of	Crowe	Horwath	as	the	External	Auditors	for	the	
FY 2017 to the board for consideration.

•	 Reviewed	the	External	Auditors’	audit	planning	memorandum	on	the	statutory	audit	of	the	Group	for	
the FY 2017.

3. Related Party Transactions

•	 Reviewed	the	related	party	transactions.

4. Internal Audit

•	 Reviewed	and	assessed	the	adequacy	of	the	scope	and	functions	of	the	Internal	Auditors	and	their	
audit plan for the FY 2017.

•	 Reviewed	the	internal	audit	reports	and	management	responses	thereto.

INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

The Company engaged the services of an independent professional irm of consultants, Sterling business alignment 
Consulting Sdn. bhd. to carry out the internal audit functions of the group in order to assist the aC in discharging 
its duties and responsibilities. The Internal auditors are empowered by the aC to provide objective evaluation of 
risks and controls in the auditable activities to ensure a sound system of internal controls.

The Internal auditors adopts a risk based audit methodology to develop its audit plan and activities. The internal 
audit functions of the group are carried out according to the internal audit plan as approved by the board. greater 
focus and appropriate review intervals are set for higher risk activities, material internal controls, including compliance 
with the Company’s policies, procedures and regulatory obligations. 

Further details of the internal audit function and its activities are provided in the Statement on Risk Management 
and Internal Control, set out in pages 27 to 29 of this annual Report.

The cost incurred for the internal audit function in respect of the FY 2017 was RM26,000.

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT 
(cont’d)
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STATEMENT OF  
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

The Directors are required by the Companies act 2016 (“the act”) to prepare the inancial statements for each 

inancial year which have been made out in accordance with the applicable Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards 

(“MFRS”), the International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the act in Malaysia.

The Directors are responsible to ensure that the inancial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs 

of the group and of the Company at the end of the inancial year, and of the results and cash lows of the group 

and of the Company for the inancial year.

In preparing the inancial statements, the Directors have:

•	 Adopted	appropriate	accounting	policies	and	applied	them	consistenly;

•	 Made	judgements	and	estimates	that	are	reasonable	and	prudent;	and

•	 Prepared	the	inancial	statements	on	a	going	concern	basis.

The Directors are responsible to ensure that the group and the Company keep accounting records which disclose 

the inancial position of the group and of the Company with reasonable accuracy, enabling them to ensure that the 

inancial statements comply with the act.

The Directors are responsible for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the 

group and of the Company and to detect and prevent fraud and other irregularities.
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ADDITIONAL COMPLIANCE 
INFORMATION

UTILISATION OF PROCEEDS FROM INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING

In conjunction with advancecon's listing on Main Market of bursa Malaysia Securities berhad ("bursa Securities"), 
advancecon has undertaken a Public Issue of 90,000,000 new ordinary shares ("Issue Shares") at an issue price of 
RM0.63 per share. advancecon was successfully admitted to the Oficial lists of bursa Securities on 10 July  2017.

as at 31 December 2017 ("FY2017"), the gross proceeds raised from the Public Issue amounting to RM56.7 million 
was intended to be utilised in the following manner:

No.

Details of

utilisation

Estimated timeframe 

for utilisation from

the listing date Amount

(RM’000)

Actual

Utilisation

Percentage

Utilised

(%)(RM’000)

i. Total Capital expenditures:- within twenty four
(24) months

29,700  (12,960) 44%

(a) Purchase of new construction 
machinery and equipment

within twelve
(12) months

15,100  (12,960) 86%

(b) Construction of new workshop within twenty four
(24) months

14,600 – 0%

ii. Repayment of bank borrowings within six (6) months 12,500 (3,463) 28%

iii. working capital within twenty four
(24) months

10,700 (10,500) 98%

iv. estimated listing expenses Upon listing 3,800 (3,800) 100%

Total 56,700 (30,723) 54%

AUDIT AND NON-AUDIT FEES

The amount of audit fees and non-audit fees paid or payable to the Company’s external auditors by the group and 
the Company for the FY 2017 were as follow:

Description    Group Company

     (RM) (RM)

audit Fees    125,000 38,000
Non-audit Fees  
(a) Professional fees of Reporting accountant for listing exercise  190,600 190,600
(b) Review of Statement of Risk Management and Internal Control   5,000 5,000

Total	 	 	 	 	 320,600	 233,600

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND CONTRACTS RELATING TO LOANS

There were no material contracts and/or contracts relating to loans entered into by the Company and its subsidiaries 
involving Directors’ and major shareholders’ interest.  

RECURRENT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no signiicant recurrent related party transactions of the group for the FY2017. 
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DIRECTORS’  
REPORT

The directors hereby submit their report and the audited inancial statements of the group and of the Company for 

the inancial year ended 31 December 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is principally engaged in the business of earthwork and infrastructure construction and income from 

hiring of machineries. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 5 to the inancial statements. 

RESULTS

     The Group The Company

     RM  RM

     

Proit after taxation for the inancial year   18,463,080 10,566,550

attributable to:-

Owners of the Company    18,463,080 10,566,550

DIVIDENDS

Dividends paid or declared by the Company since 31 December 2016 were as follows:-

      RM

In respect of the inancial year ended 31 December 2016

a third interim single-tier dividend of approximately 1 sen per ordinary share,

 paid on 10 January 2017     4,500,000

a fourth interim single-tier dividend of approximately 2 sen per ordinary share,

 paid on 28 February 2017     5,000,000

In respect of the inancial year ended 31 December 2017

 

a irst interim single-tier dividend of 1 sen per ordinary share, paid on 16 October 2017  4,020,790

      13,520,790

The directors do not recommend the payment of any further dividends for the inancial year. 

RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

There were no material transfers to or from reserves or provisions during the inancial year other than those disclosed 

in the inancial statements.
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ISSUES OF SHARES AND DEBENTURES

During the inancial year:- 

(a) the Company increased its issued and paid-up share capital from RM31,207,900 comprising 312,079,000 

ordinary shares to RM87,907,900 comprising 402,079,000 ordinary shares as part of its Initial Public Offering  

(“IPO”) in conjunction with its listing on the Main Market of bursa Malaysia Securities berhad. The issued and 

paid-up share capital was increased by the public issue of 90,000,000 new ordinary shares (“Issue Shares”) 

at the IPO Price of RM0.63 each in the following manners:-

(i) 30,000,000 Issue Shares for application by the Malaysian Public;

(ii) 5,000,000 Issue Shares for application by the Company’s eligible Directors and employees who have 

contributed to the success of the group; 

(iii) 37,000,000 Issue Shares for application by way of private placement to institutional and identiied 

investors; and

(iv) 18,000,000 Issue Shares for application by way of private placement to identiied bumiputera investors 

approved by the Ministry of International Trade and Industry of Malaysia.

 The new ordinary shares issued rank pari passu in all respects with the existing ordinary shares, including 

voting rights and rights to all dividends and any other forms of distribution that may be declared, made or 

paid subsequent to the date of allotment of the shares.

(b) there were no issues of debentures by the Company.

OPTIONS GRANTED OVER UNISSUED SHARES

During the inancial year, no options were granted by the Company to any person to take up any unissued shares 

in the Company.

BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

before the inancial statements of the group and of the Company were made out, the directors took reasonable 

steps to ascertain that action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad debts and the making of allowance 

for impairment losses on receivables, and satisied themselves that all known bad debts had been written off and 

that adequate allowance had been made for impairment losses on receivables.

at the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances that would require the further writing 

off of bad debts, or the additional allowance for impairment losses on receivables in the inancial statements of the 

group and of the Company.

 

CURRENT ASSETS

before the inancial statements of the group and of the Company were made out, the directors took reasonable steps 

to ensure that any current assets, which were unlikely to be realised in the ordinary course of business, including 

their value as shown in the accounting records of the group and of the Company, have been written down to an 

amount which they might be expected so to realise.

at the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which would render the values attributed 

to the current assets in the inancial statements misleading.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
(cont’d)
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VALUATION METHODS

at the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which have arisen which render 

adherence to the existing methods of valuation of assets or liabilities of the group and of the Company misleading 

or inappropriate.

CONTINGENT AND OTHER LIABILITIES

at the date of this report, there does not exist:-

(a) any charge on the assets of the group and of the Company that has arisen since the end of the inancial year 

which secures the liabilities of any other person; or

(b) any contingent liability of the group and of the Company which has arisen since the end of the inancial year.

No contingent or other liability of the group and of the Company has become enforceable or is likely to become 

enforceable within the period of twelve months after the end of the inancial year which, in the opinion of the 

directors, will or may substantially affect the ability of the group and of the Company to meet their obligations 

when they fall due.

CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCES

at the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances not otherwise dealt with in this report or 

the inancial statements of the group and of the Company which would render any amount stated in the inancial 

statements misleading.

ITEMS OF AN UNUSUAL NATURE

The results of the operations of the group and of the Company during the inancial year were not, in the opinion of 

the directors, substantially affected by any item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature.

There has not arisen in the interval between the end of the inancial year and the date of this report any item, 

transaction or event of a material and unusual nature likely, in the opinion of the directors, to affect substantially 

the results of the operations of the group and of the Company for the inancial year in which this report is made.

DIRECTORS

The names of directors of the Company who served during the inancial year and up to the date of this report are 

as follows:-

Dato’ Phum ang Kia

lim Swee Chai

Ir. Yeo an Thai

Tung Kai hung

Yeoh Chong Keat 

Mohd Zaky bin Othman 

Fathi Ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
(cont’d)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
(cont’d)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

according to the register of directors’ shareholdings, the interests of directors holding ofice at the end of the inancial 

year in shares of the Company and its related corporations during the inancial year are as follows:- 

 Number of Ordinary Shares 

   At   At

   1.1.2017 Alloted Sold 31.12.2017

The Company

Direct Interests

Dato’ Phum ang Kia   106,763,750 200,000 11,400,000* 95,563,750

lim Swee Chai   57,488,250  200,000 6,200,000* 51,488,250

Ir. Yeo an Thai   16,425,250  150,000 1,700,000* 14,875,250

Tung Kai hung  16,425,250  150,000 1,700,000* 14,875,250 

Yeoh Chong Keat  – 100,000 75,000  25,000 

Mohd Zaky bin Othman  – 100,000 100,000 –

Fathi Ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi   – 100,000 75,000 25,000

* Offer for sale of existing shares for application by way of private placement.

 by virtue of his shareholding in the Company, Dato’ Phum ang Kia is deemed to have interests in shares in its 

related corporations during the inancial year to the extent of the Company’s interest, in accordance with Section 

8 of the Companies act 2016.

DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS 

Since the end of the previous inancial year, no director has received or become entitled to receive any beneit (other 

than a beneit included in the aggregate amount of remuneration received or due and receivable by directors shown in 

the inancial statements, or the ixed salary of a full-time employee of the Company or related corporations) by reason 

of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with the director or with a irm of which the director 

is a member, or with a company in which the director has a substantial inancial interest except for any beneits 

which may be deemed to arise from transactions entered into in the ordinary course of business with companies 

in which certain directors have substantial inancial interests as disclosed in Note 31(b) to the inancial statements.

Neither during nor at the end of the inancial year was the group or the Company a party to any arrangements 

whose object is to enable the directors to acquire beneits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures 

of the Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The details of the directors’ remuneration paid or payable to the directors of the group and of the Company during 

the inancial year are disclosed in Note 30(a) to the inancial statements.

INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE COST 

During the inancial year, the total amount of indemnity coverage and insurance premium paid for the directors and 

a principal oficer of the Company and of the group were RM10,000,000 and RM17,500 respectively. No indemnity 

was given to or insurance effected for auditors of the Company.
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SUBSIDIARIES

The details of the Company’s subsidiaries are disclosed in Note 5 to the inancial statements.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

The signiicant events during the inancial year are disclosed in Note 37 to the inancial statements.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The signiicant events occurring after the reporting period are disclosed in Note 38 to the inancial statements.

AUDITORS

The auditors, Messrs. Crowe horwath, have expressed their willingness to continue in ofice.

The auditors’ remuneration are disclosed in Note 26 to the inancial statements.

SIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A RESOLUTION OF THE DIRECTORS

DATED 18 APRIL 2018

Dato’ Phum Ang Kia

Lim Swee Chai

 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
(cont’d)
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STATEMENT BY  
DIRECTORS
PURSUANT TO SECTION 251(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2016 

we, Dato’ Phum Ang Kia and Lim Swee Chai, being two of the directors of Advancecon Holdings Berhad, state 

that, in the opinion of the directors, the inancial statements set out on pages 51 to 117 are drawn up in accordance 

with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements 

of the Companies act 2016 in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the inancial position of the group and 

of the Company as of 31 December 2017 and of their inancial performance and cash lows for the inancial year 

ended on that date.

SIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A RESOLUTION OF THE DIRECTORS

DATED 18 APRIL 2018

Dato’ Phum Ang Kia Lim Swee Chai

I, Teh Heng Wee, MIa Membership Number: 38286, being the group Chief Financial Oficer primarily responsible 

for the inancial management of advancecon holdings berhad, do solemnly and sincerely declare that the inancial 

statements set out on pages 51 to 117 are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, correct and I make this solemn 

declaration conscientiously believing the declaration to be true, and by virtue of the Statutory Declarations act 1960.

Subscribed and solemnly declared by the abovementioned

Teh heng wee

at Kuala lumpur

in the Federal Territory

on this 18 april 2018

 Teh Heng Wee

before me

Lai Din (W668)

Commissioner for Oaths

STATUTORY  
DECLARATION
PURSUANT TO SECTION 251(1)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2016 
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REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Opinion

we have audited the inancial statements of advancecon holdings berhad, which comprise the statements of 
inancial position as at 31 December 2017 of the group and of the Company, and the statements of proit or loss 
and other comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash lows of the group and 
of the Company for the inancial year then ended, and notes to the inancial statements, including a summary of 
signiicant accounting policies, as set out on pages 51 to 117.

In our opinion, the accompanying inancial statements give a true and fair view of the inancial position of the 
group and of the Company as at 31 December 2017, and of their inancial performance and their cash lows for 
the inancial year then ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial 
Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies act 2016 in Malaysia.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards 
on auditing. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
suficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

we are independent of the group and of the Company in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics, 
Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian Institute of accountants (“by-laws”) and the International ethics Standards 
board for accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IeSba Code”), and we have fulilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the by-laws and the IeSba Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most signiicance in our audit of the 
inancial statements of the group and of the Company for the current inancial year. These matters were addressed 
in the context of our audit of the inancial statements of the group and of the Company as a whole, and in forming 
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Revenue Recognition for Construction Contracts

Refer to Note 25 to the inancial statements

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Revenue recognition for construction 
contracts, due to the contracting nature of the 
business, involves signiicant judgements. 
This includes the determination of the total 
budgeted contract costs and the calculation 
of percentage of completion which affects 
the quantum of revenue to be recognised. In 
estimating the revenue to be recognised, the 
management considers past experience and 
certiication by customers and independent 
third parties, where applicable.

we determined this to be a key audit matter 
due to the complexity and judgemental 
nature of the budgeting of contract costs and 
the determination of revenue recognised.

Our procedures included, amongst others:-

n Read all key contracts and discussed with management to 
obtain a full understanding of the terms and risks to assess 
our consideration of whether revenue was appropriately 
recognised;

n Tested costs incurred to date to supporting documentation 
such  as contractors’ claim certiicates;

n assessed the management’s assumptions in determining the 
percentage of completion of projects, estimations of revenue 
and costs, provisions for foreseeable losses, liquidated 
and ascertained damages as well as recoverability of billed 
receivables;

n assessed the reasonableness of percentage of completion 
by comparing to certiication by external parties; and 

n Reviewed estimated profit and costs to complete and 
adjustments for job costing and potential contract losses.

INDEPENDENT  
AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ADVANCECON HOLDINGS BERHAD 
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Key Audit Matters (Cont’d)

Impairment assessment of trade receivables 

Refer to Note 9 to the inancial statements

Key Audit Matter  How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

The group carr ies signif icant trade 

receivables and is exposed to credit risk, 

or the risk of counterparties defaulting. The 

assessment of the adequacy of the allowance 

for impairment losses involved judgement, 

which includes analysing historical bad 

debts, customer concentrations, customer 

creditworthiness, current economic trends 

and changes in the customer payment terms.

Our procedures included, amongst others:-

n Obtained an understanding of:-

•	 the	Group’s	 control	 over	 the	 receivable	 collection	

process;

•	 how	the	Group	identiies	and	assesses	the	impairment	

of receivables; and 

•	 how	 the	Group	makes	 the	 accounting	 estimates	 for	

impairment.

n Reviewed the ageing analysis of receivables and testing the 

reliability thereof;

n Reviewed subsequent cash collections for major receivables 

and overdue amounts;

n Made inquiries of management regarding the action plans to 

recover overdue amounts;

n Compared and challenged management’s view on the 

recoverability of overdue amounts to historical patterns of 

collection;

n examined other evidence including customer correspondences, 

proposed or existing settlement plans, repayment schedules, 

etc.; and

n evaluating the reasonableness and adequacy of the allowance 

for impairment recognised.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 

information included in the annual report, but does not include the inancial statements of the group and of the 

Company and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the inancial statements of the group and of the Company does not cover the other information and 

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the inancial statements of the group and of the Company, our responsibility is to 

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 

the inancial statements of the group and of the Company or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, 

we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this regard.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ADVANCECON HOLDINGS BERHAD 
(cont’d)
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Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of inancial statements of the group and of the 

Company that give a true and fair view in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International 

Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies act 2016 in Malaysia. The directors are also 

responsible for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of inancial 

statements of the group and of the Company that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the inancial statements of the group and of the Company, the directors are responsible for assessing 

the group’s and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 

to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate 

the group or the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the inancial statements of the group and the 

Company as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 

an audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards 

on auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 

and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to inluence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these inancial statements.

as part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on 

auditing, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. we also:-

•	 Identify	and	assess	the	risks	of	material	misstatement	of	the	inancial	statements	of	the	Group	and	of	the	

Company, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is suficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•	 Obtain	an	understanding	of	internal	control	relevant	to	the	audit	in	order	to	design	audit	procedures	that	are	

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the group’s and the Company’s internal control.

•	 Evaluate	the	appropriateness	of	accounting	policies	used	and	the	reasonableness	of	accounting	estimates	

and related disclosures made by the directors.

•	 Conclude	on	the	appropriateness	of	the	directors’	use	of	the	going	concern	basis	of	accounting	and,	based	

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 

may cast signiicant doubt on the group and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the 

related disclosures in the inancial statements of the group and the Company or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date 

of our auditors’ report. however, future events or conditions may cause the group and the Company to cease 

to continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate	the	overall	presentation,	structure	and	content	of	the	inancial	statements	of	the	Group	and	the	

Company, including the disclosures, and whether the inancial statements of the group and of the Company 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

•	 Obtain	suficient	appropriate	audit	evidence	regarding	the	inancial	information	of	the	entities	or	business	

activities within the group to express an opinion on the inancial statements of the group. we are responsible 

for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. we remain solely responsible for our audit 

opinion.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ADVANCECON HOLDINGS BERHAD 
(cont’d)
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

we communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

signiicant audit indings, including any signiicant deiciencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

we also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 

independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 

to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were of most signiicance in 

the audit of the inancial statements of the group and of the Company for the current inancial year and are therefore 

the key audit matters. we describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public 

disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest beneits of such communication.

OTHER MATTERS

This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with Section 266 of the 

Companies act 2016 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. we do not assume responsibility to any other person 

for the content of this report.

Crowe Horwath Chin Kit Seong

Firm No: aF 1018 approval No: 03030/01/2019 J

Chartered accountants Chartered accountant

18 april 2018

Kuala lumpur

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ADVANCECON HOLDINGS BERHAD 
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STATEMENTS OF  
FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31 DECEMBER 2017 

  The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

  Note RM RM RM RM

ASSETS

NON-CURReNT aSSeTS

Investment in subsidiaries 5 – – 10,328,312 10,328,312

Property, plant and equipment 6 151,367,890 105,089,439 6,895,481 1,886,162

Investment properties 7 32,927,635 31,074,673 – –

Finance lease receivables 8 1,691,881 – – –

Trade receivables 9 155,675 – – –

   186,143,081 136,164,112 17,223,793 12,214,474

CURReNT aSSeTS

amount owing by contract customers 10 8,762,940 3,527,631 – –

Finance lease receivables 8 399,149 – – –

Trade receivables 9 113,918,084 119,485,397 – 800,000

Other receivables, deposits and

 prepayments 11 7,993,583 10,802,671 587,010 118,940

amount owing by subsidiaries 12 – – 73,991,583 31,289,473

Short-term investments 13 2,293,570 – – –

Current tax assets  2,270,569 1,457,016 – –

Deposits with licensed banks 14 22,315,291 20,830,529 4,841,101 234,024

Cash and bank balances  24,581,370 3,620,597 2,574,423 –

   182,534,556 159,723,841 81,994,117 32,442,437

TOTal aSSeTS  368,677,637 295,887,953 99,217,910 44,656,911

      

 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these inancial statements.
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  The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

  Note RM RM RM RM

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

Share capital 15 85,752,871 31,207,900 85,752,871 31,207,900

Retained proits  88,855,019 74,412,729 8,111,638 1,565,878

TOTAL	EQUITY	 	 174,607,890	 105,620,629	 93,864,509	 32,773,778

NON-CURReNT lIabIlITIeS

Deferred tax liabilities 16 6,624,084 4,734,467 20,724 101,734

long-term borrowings 17 64,746,151 42,710,092 464,524 584,524

   71,370,235 47,444,559 485,248 686,258

CURReNT lIabIlITIeS

amount owing to contract customers 10 8,976,387 20,358,291 – –

Trade payables 20 44,793,675 41,034,633 27,964 72,555

Other payables and accruals 21 25,278,026 27,241,843 4,325,499 90,817

amount owing to subsidiaries 12 – – 250,059 496,970

Dividends payable 22 – 9,500,000 – 9,500,000

Current tax liabilities  193,754 2,047,127 144,631 88,421

Short-term borrowings 23 40,556,315 33,012,003 120,000 120,000

bank overdrafts 24 2,901,355 9,628,868 – 828,112

   122,699,512 142,822,765 4,868,153 11,196,875

TOTal lIabIlITIeS  194,069,747 190,267,324 5,353,401 11,883,133

TOTAL	EQUITY	AND	LIABILITIES	 	 368,677,637	 295,887,953	 99,217,910	 44,656,911

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these inancial statements.
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  The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

  Note RM RM RM RM

ReVeNUe 25 265,988,572 234,668,349 12,410,000 23,777,500

COST OF SaleS  (215,060,939) (170,606,869)  (234,267) (403,634)

gROSS PROFIT  50,927,633 64,061,480 12,175,733 23,373,866

OTheR INCOMe  5,874,699 3,471,188 585,740 1,157,136

   56,802,332 67,532,668 12,761,473 24,531,002

aDMINISTRaTIVe eXPeNSeS  (21,347,458) (21,951,486)  (1,886,316) (1,217,996)

OTheR eXPeNSeS  (3,316,278) (2,741,286)  (181,803) (175,234)

FINaNCe COSTS  (5,403,324) (5,694,133)  (47,221) (84,534)

PROFIT beFORe TaXaTION 26 26,735,272 37,145,763 10,646,133 23,053,238

INCOMe TaX eXPeNSe 27 (8,272,192) (10,698,441)  (79,583) (141,623)

PROFIT aFTeR TaXaTION  18,463,080 26,447,322 10,566,550 22,911,615

OTheR COMPReheNSIVe INCOMe  – – – –

TOTal COMPReheNSIVe INCOMe

 FOR The FINaNCIal YeaR  18,463,080 26,447,322 10,566,550 22,911,615

PROFIT aFTeR TaXaTION

 aTTRIbUTable TO:-

 Owners of the Company  18,463,080 26,447,322 10,566,550 22,911,615

TOTal COMPReheNSIVe INCOMe

 aTTRIbUTable TO:-

 Owners of the Company  18,463,080 26,447,322 10,566,550 22,911,615

earnings per share (Sen)

- basic 34 5.18 8.47

- Diluted 34 5.18 8.47

  
STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these inancial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF 
CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these inancial statements.

   Share  Retained

   Capital Profits Total

  Note RM RM RM

The Group

balance at 1.1.2016    1,248,316 92,424,991 93,673,307

Proit after taxation/Total comprehensive

 income for the inancial year   – 26,447,322 26,447,322

Contribution by and distribution to

 owners of the Company:

 - Issuance of shares  15 29,959,584  (29,959,584) –

 - Dividends  28 – (14,500,000)  (14,500,000)

balance at 31.12.2016/1.1.2017   31,207,900 74,412,729 105,620,629

Proit after taxation/Total comprehensive

 income for the inancial year   – 18,463,080 18,463,080

Contribution by and distribution to

 owners of the Company:

 - Issuance of shares  15 56,700,000 – 56,700,000

 - Dividend  28 – (4,020,790) (4,020,790)

 - Share issue expenses  15 (2,155,029) – (2,155,029)

balance at 31.12.2017   85,752,871 88,855,019 174,607,890

The Company

balance at 1.1.2016   1,248,316 23,113,847 24,362,163

Proit after taxation/Total comprehensive

 income for the inancial year   – 22,911,615 22,911,615

Contribution by and distribution to

 owners of the Company:

 - Issuance of shares  15 29,959,584   (29,959,584) –

 - Dividends  28 – (14,500,000) (14,500,000)

balance at 31.12.2016/1.1.2017   31,207,900 1,565,878 32,773,778

Proit after taxation/Total comprehensive

 income for the inancial year   – 10,566,550 10,566,550

Contribution by and distribution to

 owners of the Company:

 - Issuance of shares  15 56,700,000 – 56,700,000

 - Dividend  28 – (4,020,790) (4,020,790)

 - Share issue expenses  15 (2,155,029) – (2,155,029)

balance at 31.12.2017   85,752,871 8,111,638 93,864,509
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STATEMENTS OF
CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 

  The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

  Note RM RM RM RM

CaSh FlOwS FROM

 OPeRaTINg aCTIVITIeS

Proit before taxation  26,735,272 37,145,763 10,646,133 23,053,238

adjustments for:-

Depreciation:

- investment properties   466,410 480,543 – –

- property, plant and equipment  20,485,991 15,684,277 242,425 244,115

Fair value adjustments:

- trade receivables  25,477 (426,871) – –

- trade payables  (136,316) 18,149 – –

Interest expense  5,403,324 5,694,133 47,221 84,534

Property, plant and equipment

 written off  315,761 73,984 2,953 475

Dividend income  – – (12,210,000) (23,500,000)

gain on disposal of property, plant

 and equipment  (752,363) (659,196) (221,444) (33,615)

gain on disposal of an investment

 property  (153,823) (137,698) – –

Interest income:

- deposits with licensed banks  (839,011) (572,931) (236,749) (8,543)

- trade receivables  (586) (887,235) (586) (887,235)

- inance lease receivables  (30,030) – – –

- others  (310,680) – (9,161) –

Dividend income from short-term 

 investments  (13,570) – – –

Reversal of impairment losses on:

- trade receivables   (96,220) (226,980)  – –

- other receivables  (366,536) – – –

Operating proit/(loss) before working

 capital changes  50,733,100 56,185,938 (1,739,208) (1,047,031)

(Increase)/Decrease in amount

 owing by contract customers  (5,235,309) 623,155 – –

(Decrease)/Increase in amount owing 

 to contract customers  (11,381,904) 5,384,712 – –

Decrease/(Increase) in trade and

 other receivables  8,658,005 (17,780,205) 331,930 4,239,193

(Decrease)/Increase in trade and

 other payables  (8,007,005) (8,785,168) 30,091 (167,493)

Decrease in amount owing by

 subsidiaries  – – 10,208,631 261,235

Decrease in amount owing to

 subsidiaries  – – (22,078) (372,615)

CaSh FROM OPeRaTIONS

 CaRRIeD FORwaRD  34,766,887 35,628,432 8,809,366 2,913,289

The annexed notes form an integral part of these inancial statements.
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The annexed notes form an integral part of these inancial statements.

  The Group The Company
   2017 2016 2017 2016
  Note RM RM RM RM

CaSh FROM OPeRaTIONS
 bROUghT FORwaRD  34,766,887 35,628,432 8,809,366 2,913,289
Interest paid  (5,403,324) (5,694,133) (47,221) (84,534)
Tax refund  408,827 – – 110,926
Tax paid  (9,458,328) (7,534,892) (104,383) (188,977)
Interest received from trade
 receivables   586 887,235 586 887,235

NeT CaSh FROM OPeRaTINg
 aCTIVITIeS  20,314,648 23,286,642 8,658,348 3,637,939

CaSh FlOwS (FOR)/FROM
 INVeSTINg aCTIVITIeS
Interest received  1,179,721 572,931 245,910 8,543
Dividend income from short-term
 investments  13,570 – – –
advances to subsidiaries  – – (52,910,741) (11,906,085)
Decrease/(Increase) in deposits
 pledged with licensed banks  3,115,238 (6,229,572) (7,077) (7,497)
Placement of deposit with original
 maturity more than three months   (4,600,000) – (4,600,000) –
Purchase of property, plant and
 equipment 29(a) (17,900,000) (2,529,305) (1,272,510) – 
Purchase of investment properties  (3,315,549) (6,655,346) – –
Sale proceeds from disposal of 
 property, plant and equipment  3,073,686 7,840,757 399,257 84,434
Partial sale proceeds received from
 disposal of an investment property  – 4,160,000 – –
Sale proceeds received from 
 disposal of an investment property  1,150,000 – – –
Dividend received  – – 12,210,000 14,000,000
Repayment from inance lease
 receivables  95,970 – – –

NeT CaSh (FOR)/FROM INVeSTINg
 aCTIVITIeS  (17,187,364) (2,840,535) (45,935,161) 2,179,395

CaSh FlOwS FROM/(FOR)
 FINaNCINg aCTIVITIeS
Dividends paid  (13,520,790) (5,000,000) (13,520,790) (5,000,000)
Drawdown of term loans  3,522,909 20,647,697 – –
Repayment to subsidiaries  – – (224,833) (778,953)
Repayment of hire purchase obligations  (21,570,792) (24,742,190) – –
Proceeds from issuance of shares  56,700,000 – 56,700,000 –
Share issue expenses  (2,155,029) – (2,155,029) –
Net repayment of bank factoring  – (4,834,359) – –
Net drawdown of bankers’ acceptances  687,914 808,086 – –
Net (repayment)/drawdown of invoice
 inancing  (435,691) 2,603,316 – –
Net drawdown of revolving credit  8,000,000 – – –
Repayment of term loans  (4,373,949) (4,557,807) (120,000) (123,578)

NeT CaSh FROM/(FOR) FINaNCINg
 aCTIVITIeS  26,854,572 (15,075,257) 40,679,348 (5,902,531)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)
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  The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

  Note RM RM RM RM

NeT INCReaSe/(DeCReaSe) IN

	 CASH	AND	CASH	EQUIVALENTS	 	 29,981,856	 5,370,850	 3,402,535	 (85,197)

CASH	AND	CASH	EQUIVALENTS

 aT begINNINg OF The

 FINaNCIal YeaR  (6,008,271) (11,379,121) (828,112) (742,915)

CASH	AND	CASH	EQUIVALENTS

 aT eND OF The FINaNCIal YeaR  29(c) 23,973,585 (6,008,271) 2,574,423 (828,112)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these inancial statements.
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NOTES TO THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

 The Company is a public limited liability company, incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia. The registered 

ofice and principal place of business are as follows:-

Registered ofice : Suite 10.03, level 10,

  The gardens South Tower,

  Mid Valley City, lingkaran Syed Putra,

  59200 Kuala lumpur.

Principal place of business : No. 16 & 18, Jalan Pekaka 8/3,

  Seksyen 8, Kota Damansara,

  47810 Petaling Jaya,

  Selangor Darul ehsan.

 The inancial statements were authorised for issue by the board of Directors in accordance with a resolution 

of the directors dated 18 april 2018.

2. PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

 The Company is principally engaged in the business of earthwork and infrastructure construction and income 

from hiring of machineries. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 5 to the inancial 

statements.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

 The inancial statements of the group are prepared under the historical cost convention and modiied to 

include other bases of valuation as disclosed in other sections under signiicant accounting policies, and 

in compliance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs”), International Financial Reporting 

Standards and the requirements of the Companies act 2016 in Malaysia.

3.1 During the current inancial year, the group has adopted the following new accounting standards and/

or interpretations (including the consequential amendments, if any):-

	 MFRSs	and/or	IC	Interpretations	(Including	The	Consequential	Amendments)

 amendments to MFRS 107: Disclosure Initiative

 amendments to MFRS 112: Recognition of Deferred Tax assets for Unrealised losses

 annual Improvements to MFRS Standards 2014 – 2016 Cycles: amendments to MFRS 12: Clariication 

  of the Scope of the Standard

 The adoption of the above accounting standards and/or interpretations (including the consequential 

amendments, if any) did not have any material impact on the group’s inancial statements except as 

follows:-

 The amendments to MFRS 107 require an entity to provide disclosures that enable users of inancial 

statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from inancing activities, including both changes 

arising from cash lows and non-cash changes. a reconciliation between opening and closing balances 

of these items is provided in Note 29 to the inancial statements. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONT’D)

3.2 The group has not applied in advance the following accounting standards and/or interpretations 

(including the consequential amendments, if any) that have been issued by the Malaysian accounting 

Standards board (MaSb) but are not yet effective for the current inancial year:-

MFRSs	and/or	IC	Interpretations	(Including	The	Consequential	Amendments)	 Effective	Date

MFRS 9 Financial Instruments (IFRS 9 issued by IaSb in July 2014)  1 January 2018

MFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers   1 January 2018

MFRS 16 leases     1 January 2019

MFRS 17 Insurance Contracts    1 January 2021

IC Interpretation 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and advance Consideration  1 January 2018

IC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments   1 January 2019

amendments to MFRS 2: Classiication and Measurement of Share-based

 Payment Transactions     1 January 2018

amendments to MFRS 4: applying MFRS 9 Financial Instruments with

 MFRS 4 Insurance Contracts    1 January 2018

amendments to MFRS 9: Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation  1 January 2019

amendments to MFRS 10 and MFRS 128: Sale or Contribution of assets

 between an Investor and its associate or Joint Venture   Deferred 

amendments to MFRS 15: effective Date of MFRS 15   1 January 2018

amendments to MFRS 15: Clariications to MFRS 15

 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’    1 January 2018

amendments to MFRS 119: Plan amendment, Curtailment or Settlement  1 January 2019

amendments to MFRS 128: long-term Interests in associates and Joint Ventures 1 January 2019

amendments to MFRS 140 – Transfers of Investment Property   1 January 2018

annual Improvements to MFRS Standards 2014 – 2016 Cycles:

•	 Amendments	to	MFRS	1:	Deletion	of	Short-term	Exemptions	for

  First-time adopters

•	 Amendments	to	MFRS	128:	Measuring	an	Associate	or	Joint	Venture

  at Fair Value     1 January 2018

annual Improvements to MFRS Standards 2015 – 2017 Cycles   1 January 2019

 The adoption of the above accounting standards and/or interpretations (including the consequential 

amendments, if any) is expected to have no material impact on the inancial statements of the group 

upon their initial application except as follows:-

 MFRS 9 (IFRS 9 issued by IaSb in July 2014) replaces the existing guidance in MFRS 139 and introduces 

a revised guidance on the classiication and measurement of inancial instruments, including a single 

forward-looking ‘expected loss’ impairment model for calculating impairment on inancial assets, and 

a new approach to hedge accounting. Under this MFRS 9, the classiication of inancial assets is driven 

by cash low characteristics and the business model in which a inancial asset is held. The group is in 

the process of making an assessment of the inancial impact arising from the adoption of MFRS 9 and 

the extent of the impact has not been determined.

 MFRS 15 establishes a single comprehensive model for revenue recognition and will supersede the 

current revenue recognition guidance and other related interpretations when it becomes effective. Under 

MFRS 15, an entity shall recognise revenue when (or as) a performance obligation is satisied, i.e. when 

‘control’ of the distinct promised goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation is 

transferred to the customers. The amendments to MFRS 15 further clarify the concept of ‘distinct’ for 

the purposes of this accounting standard. In addition, extensive disclosures are also required by MFRS 

15. The group anticipates that the application of MFRS 15 in the future may have an impact on the 

amounts reported and disclosures made in the inancial statements. however, it is not practicable to 

provide a reasonable estimate of the inancial impacts of MFRS 15 until the group performs a detailed 

review.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONT’D)

3.2 MFRS 16 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases 

and will replace the current guidance on lease accounting when it becomes effective. Under MFRS 

16, the classiication of leases as either inance leases or operating leases is eliminated for lessees. all 

lessees are required to recognise their leased assets and the related lease obligations in the statement 

of inancial position (with limited exceptions). The leased assets are subject to depreciation and the 

interest on lease liabilities are calculated using the effective interest method. lessor accounting under 

MFRS 16 is substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in MFRS 117. accordingly 

a lessor continues to classify its leases as operating leases or inance leases, and to account for those 

two types of leases differently.

 The group anticipates that the application of MFRS 16 in the future may have an impact on the amounts 

reported and disclosures made in the inancial statements. however, it is not practicable to provide a 

reasonable estimate of the inancial impacts of MFRS 16 until the group performs a detailed review.

 The directors of the Company shall comply with the adoption of MFRS 9 and 15 respectively in the 

inancial statements of the group and of the Company for the inancial year ending 31 December 2018.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 CRITICal aCCOUNTINg eSTIMaTeS aND JUDgeMeNTS

 Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

 Management believes that there are no key assumptions made concerning the future, and other key 

sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a signiicant risk of causing a material 

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next inancial year other than as 

disclosed below:-

(a) Impairment of Investment in Subsidiaries and Investment Properties

 The group determines whether its investment in subsidiaries and investment properties are 

impaired by evaluating the extent to which the recoverable amount of the asset is less than its 

carrying amount. This evaluation is subject to changes such as market performance, economic 

and political situation of the country. a variety of methods is used to determine the recoverable 

amount, such as valuation reports and discounted cash lows. For discounted cash lows, 

signiicant judgement is required in the estimation of the present value of future cash lows 

generated by the assets, which involve uncertainties and are signiicantly affected by assumptions 

used and judgements made regarding estimates of future cash lows and discount rates. The 

carrying amounts of investment in subsidiaries and investment properties as at the reporting date 

are disclosed in Notes 5 and 7 to the inancial statements, respectively.

(b) Impairment of Trade Receivables

 an impairment loss is recognised when there is objective evidence that a inancial asset is impaired. 

Management speciically reviews its trade receivables and analyses their ageing proiles, historical 

bad debts, customer concentrations, customer creditworthiness, current economic trends and 

changes in the customer payment terms when making a judgement to evaluate the adequacy of 

the allowance for impairment losses. where there is objective evidence of impairment, the amount 

and timing of future cash lows are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets with 

similar credit risk characteristics. If the expectation is different from the estimation, such difference 

will impact the carrying value of receivables. The carrying amount of trade receivables as at the 

reporting date is disclosed in Note 9 to the inancial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.1 CRITICal aCCOUNTINg eSTIMaTeS aND JUDgeMeNTS (CONT’D)

 Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Cont’d)

(c) Construction Contracts

 Signiicant judgement is required in determining the stage of completion of a construction 

contract, the extent of the construction costs incurred, the estimation of the variation works and 

total budgeted construction costs, as well as the recoverability of the construction project. In 

making the judgement, management evaluates based on experience and by relying the works of 

specialists. The gross amount due from contract customers for contract works as at the reporting 

date is disclosed in Note 10 to the inancial statements. 

Critical Judgements Made in Applying Accounting Policies

 Management believes that there are no instances of application of critical judgement in applying the 

group’s accounting policies which will have a signiicant effect on the amounts recognised in the 

inancial statements other than as disclosed below:-

(a) Classification between Investment Properties and Owner-occupied Properties

 Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and 

another portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for 

administrative purposes. If these portions could be sold separately (or leased out separately 

under a inance lease), the group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could not 

be sold separately, the property is an investment property only if an insigniicant portion is held 

for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.

(b) Classification of Leasehold Land

 The classiication of leasehold land as a inance lease or an operating lease requires the use 

of judgement in determining the extent to which risks and rewards incidental to its ownership 

lie. Despite the fact that there will be no transfer of ownership by the end of the lease term and 

that the lease term does not constitute the major part of the indeinite economic life of the land, 

management considered that the present value of the minimum lease payments approximated 

to the fair value of the land at the inception of the lease. accordingly, management judged that 

the group has acquired substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of the 

land through a inance lease.

(c) Fair Value Estimates for Certain Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

 The group carries certain inancial assets and inancial liabilities at fair value, which requires 

extensive use of accounting estimates and judgement. while signiicant components of fair value 

measurement were determined using veriiable objective evidence, the amount of changes in fair 

value would differ if the group uses different valuation methodologies. any changes in fair value 

of these assets and liabilities would affect proit and/or equity.

(d)  Contingent Liabilities 

 The recognition and measurement for contingent liabilities is based on management’s view of 

the expected outcome on contingencies after consulting legal counsel for litigation cases and 

experts, for matters in the ordinary course of business. Furthermore, the directors are of the view 

that the chances of the inancial institutions to call upon the corporate guarantees issued by the 

group and the Company are remote.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.2 baSIS OF CONSOlIDaTION

 The consolidated inancial statements include the inancial statements of the Company and its 

subsidiaries made up to the end of the reporting period.

 Subsidiaries are entities (including structured entities, if any) controlled by the group. The group controls 

an entity when the group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the 

entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. Potential voting rights 

are considered when assessing control only when such rights are substantive. The group also considers 

it has de facto power over an investee when, despite not having the majority of voting rights, it has the 

current ability to direct the activities of the investee that signiicantly affect the investee’s return.

 Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the group up to the 

effective date on which control ceases, as appropriate.

 Intragroup transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation. Intragroup 

losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated inancial statements. 

where necessary, adjustments are made to the inancial statements of subsidiaries to ensure consistency 

of accounting policies with those of the group. 

(a) Business Combinations

 acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. Under the acquisition 

method, the consideration transferred for acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair value of the assets 

transferred, liabilities incurred and the equity interests issued by the group at the acquisition 

date. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from 

a contingent consideration arrangement. acquisition-related costs, other than the costs to issue 

debt or equity securities, are recognised in proit or loss when incurred.

 In a business combination achieved in stages, previously held equity interests in the acquiree are 

remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date and any corresponding gain or loss is recognised 

in proit or loss. 

 Non-controlling interests in the acquiree may be initially measured either at fair value or at the 

non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identiiable net 

assets at the date of acquisition. The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-

transaction basis. 

(b) Non-controlling Interests

 Non-controlling interests are presented within equity in the consolidated statement of inancial 

position, separately from the equity attributable to owners of the Company. Proit or loss and 

each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the Company 

and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is attributed to non-controlling 

interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deicit balance.

(c) Changes in Ownership Interests in Subsidiaries Without Change of Control

 all changes in the parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control 

are accounted for as equity transactions. any difference between the amount by which the non-

controlling interest is adjusted and the fair value of consideration paid or received is recognised 

directly in equity of the group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.2 baSIS OF CONSOlIDaTION (CONT’D)

(d) Loss of Control

 Upon the loss of control of a subsidiary, the group recognises any gain or loss on disposal in 

proit or loss which is calculated as the difference between:-

(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained 

interest in the former subsidiary; and

(ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the former 

subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.

 amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the former subsidiary 

are accounted for in the same manner as would be required if the relevant assets or liabilities 

were disposed of (i.e. reclassiied to proit or loss or transferred directly to retained proits). The 

fair value of any investments retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is 

regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under MFRS 139 or, 

when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint venture.

4.3 FUNCTIONal aND PReSeNTaTION CURReNCY

 The individual inancial statements of each entity in the group are presented in the currency of the 

primary economic environment in which the entity operates, which is the functional currency. 

 The consolidated inancial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM”), which is the Company’s 

functional and presentation currency. 

4.4 FINaNCIal INSTRUMeNTS

 Financial assets and inancial liabilities are recognised in the statements of inancial position when the 

group has become a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

 Financial instruments are classiied as inancial assets, inancial liabilities or equity instruments in 

accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement and their deinitions in MFRS 132. Interest, 

dividends, gains and losses relating to a inancial instrument classiied as a liability are reported as an 

expense or income. Distributions to holders of inancial instruments classiied as equity are charged 

directly to equity.

 Financial instruments are offset when the group has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends to 

settle either on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

 a inancial instrument is recognised initially at its fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable 

to the acquisition or issue of the inancial instrument (other than a inancial instrument at fair value through 

proit or loss) are added to/deducted from the fair value on initial recognition, as appropriate. Transaction 

costs on the inancial instrument at fair value through proit or loss are recognised immediately in proit 

or loss.

 Financial instruments recognised in the statements of inancial position are disclosed in the individual 

policy statement associated with each item.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.4 FINaNCIal INSTRUMeNTS (CONT’D)

(a) Financial Assets 

 On initial recognition, inancial assets are classiied as either inancial assets at fair value through 

proit or loss, held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables inancial assets, or available-

for-sale inancial assets, as appropriate. 

(i) Financial assets at Fair Value through Proit or loss

 Financial assets are classiied as inancial assets at fair value through proit or loss when 

the inancial asset is either held for trading or is designated to eliminate or signiicantly 

reduce a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise.  

 Financial assets at fair value through proit or loss are stated at fair value, with any gains 

or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in proit or loss. Interest income from this 

category of inancial assets is recognised in proit or loss when the group’s right to receive 

payment is established.

 Financial assets at fair value through proit or loss could be presented as current assets 

or non-current assets. Financial assets that are held primarily for trading purposes are 

presented as current assets whereas inancial assets that are not held primarily for trading 

purposes are presented as current assets or non-current assets based on the settlement 

date.

(ii) held-to-maturity Investments

 as at the end of the reporting period, there were no inancial assets classiied under this 

category. 

(iii) loans and Receivables Financial assets

 Trade receivables and other receivables that have ixed or determinable payments that 

are not quoted in an active market are classiied as loans and receivables inancial assets. 

loans and receivables inancial assets are measured at amortised cost using the effective 

interest method, less any impairment loss. Interest income is recognised by applying the 

effective interest rate, except for short-term receivables when the recognition of interest 

would be immaterial.

 The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a inancial 

asset and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate 

is the rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid 

or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and 

other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the inancial asset, or (where 

appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

 loans and receivables inancial assets are classiied as current assets, except for those 

having settlement dates later than 12 months after the reporting date which are classiied 

as non-current assets.

(iv) available-for-sale Financial assets

 as at the end of the reporting period, there were no inancial assets classiied under this 

category.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.4 FINaNCIal INSTRUMeNTS (CONT’D)

(b) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Financial liabilities at Fair Value through Proit or loss

 Fair value through proit or loss category comprises inancial liabilities that are either held for 

trading or are designated to eliminate or signiicantly reduce a measurement or recognition 

inconsistency that would otherwise arise. Derivatives are also classiied as held for trading 

unless they are designated as hedges.

(ii) Other Financial liabilities

 Other inancial liabilities are initially measured at fair value plus directly attributable 

transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest 

method.

 The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a inancial 

liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest 

rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected 

life of the inancial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

 Financial liabilities are classiied as current liabilities unless the group has an unconditional right 

to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

(c) Equity Instruments

 equity instruments classiied as equity are measured initially at cost and are not remeasured 

subsequently.

 Ordinary shares are classiied as equity and recorded at the proceeds received, net of directly 

attributable transaction costs.

 Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as liabilities when approved for appropriation.

(d) Derecognition

 a inancial asset or part of it is derecognised when, and only when, the contractual rights to the 

cash lows from the inancial asset expire or the inancial asset is transferred to another party 

without retaining control or substantially all risks and rewards of the asset. On derecognition of 

a inancial asset, the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the consideration 

received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and any cumulative 

gain or loss that had been recognised in equity is recognised in proit or loss.

 a inancial liability or a part of it is derecognised when, and only when, the obligation speciied 

in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. On derecognition of a inancial liability, the 

difference between the carrying amount of the inancial liability extinguished or transferred to 

another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities 

assumed, is recognised in proit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.4 FINaNCIal INSTRUMeNTS (CONT’D)

(e) Financial Guarantee Contracts

 a inancial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make speciied payments 

to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a speciic debtor fails to make payment when 

due in accordance with the original or modiied terms of a debt instrument.

 Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as liabilities at fair value, net of transaction 

costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, inancial guarantee contracts are recognised as income 

in proit or loss over the period of the guarantee or, when there is no speciic contractual period, 

recognised in proit or loss upon discharge of the guarantee. If the debtor fails to make payment 

relating to a inancial guarantee contract when it is due and the group, as the issuer, is required 

to reimburse the holder for the associated loss, the liability is measured at the higher of the best 

estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting 

period and the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation.

4.5 INVeSTMeNTS IN SUbSIDIaRIeS

 Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost in the statement of inancial position of the Company, and 

are reviewed for impairment at the end of the reporting period if events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying values may not be recoverable. The cost of the investments includes transaction 

costs.

 On the disposal of the investments in subsidiaries, the difference between the net disposal proceeds 

and the carrying amount of the investments is recognised in proit or loss.

4.6	 PROPERTY,	PLANT	AND	EQUIPMENT	

 all items of property, plant and equipment, are initially measured at cost. Cost includes expenditure that 

are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and other costs directly attributable to bringing 

the asset to working condition for its intended use.

 Subsequent to initial recognition, all property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated 

depreciation and any impairment losses.

 Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when the cost is incurred and it is probable that the future economic beneits associated 

with the asset will low to the group and the Company, and the cost of the asset can be measured 

reliably. The carrying amount of parts that are replaced is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day 

servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in proit or loss as incurred.

 Capital work-in-progress represents assets under construction, and which are not ready for commercial 

use at the end of the reporting period. Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost, and is transferred to 

the relevant category of assets and depreciated accordingly when the assets are completed and ready 

for commercial use. Cost of capital work-in-progress includes direct cost, related expenditure and 

interest cost on borrowings taken to inance the acquisition of the assets to the date that the assets 

are completed and put into use.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.6	 PROPERTY,	PLANT	AND	EQUIPMENT	(CONT’D)

 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is charged to proit or loss (unless it is included in the 

carrying amount of another asset) on a straight-line method to write off the depreciable amount of 

the assets over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation of an asset does not cease when the asset 

becomes idle or is retired from active use unless the asset is fully depreciated. The principal annual 

rates used for this purpose are:-

buildings 2%

leasehold land Over the lease period of 89 to 97 years

Plant and machinery 12%

Site equipment 10% - 20%

Ofice equipment 10% - 20%

Motor vehicles 12%

Renovation 20%

Furniture and ittings 15% - 20%

 The depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at 

the end of each reporting period to ensure that the amounts, method and periods of depreciation are 

consistent with previous estimates and the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic 

beneits embodied in the items of the property, plant and equipment. any changes are accounted for 

as changes in estimate.

 Capital work-in-progress included in property is not depreciated as this asset is not yet available for 

use.

 when signiicant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are 

accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

 an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic 

beneits are expected from its use. any gain or loss arising from derecognition of the asset, being the 

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount, is recognised in proit or loss.

4.7 INVeSTMeNT PROPeRTIeS

 Investment properties are properties which are owned or held under a leasehold interest to earn rental 

income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use 

in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.  

 Investment properties under construction are properties not ready for commercial use at the end of the 

reporting period. 

 Investment properties are initially measured at cost. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable 

to the acquisition of the investment property.  

 Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation 

and impairment losses, if any.

 Depreciation is charged to proit or loss on a straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the 

investment properties. The estimated useful lives of the investment properties are as follows:-

buildings 2%

leasehold land Over the lease period of 86 years

Freehold land is stated at cost less impairment loss, if any, and is not depreciated. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.7 INVeSTMeNT PROPeRTIeS (CONT’D)

 Investment properties under construction are stated at cost less any impairment losses and are not 

depreciated. 

 Investment properties are derecognised when they have either been disposed of or when the investment 

property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future beneit is expected from its disposal.

 On the derecognition of an investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and 

the carrying amount is recognised in proit or loss.

 Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. all transfers do 

not change the carrying amount of the property reclassiied.

4.8 IMPaIRMeNT 

(a) Impairment of Financial Assets

 all inancial assets (other than those categorised at fair value through proit or loss), are assessed 

at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence of impairment as a 

result of one or more events having an impact on the estimated future cash lows of the asset. 

 an impairment loss in respect of held-to-maturity investments and loans and receivables inancial 

assets is recognised in proit or loss and is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying 

amount and the present value of estimated future cash lows, discounted at the inancial asset’s 

original effective interest rate.

 If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can 

be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously 

recognised impairment loss is reversed through proit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount 

of the inancial asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised 

cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised. 

(b) Impairment of Non-financial Assets

 The carrying values of assets, other than those to which MFRS 136 – Impairment of assets does not 

apply, are reviewed at the end of each reporting period for impairment when an annual impairment 

assessment is compulsory or there is an indication that the assets might be impaired. Impairment 

is measured by comparing the carrying values of the assets with their recoverable amounts. when 

the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is written down to its 

recoverable amount and an impairment loss shall be recognised. The recoverable amount of an 

asset is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value-in-use, which is measured 

by reference to discounted future cash lows using a pre-tax discount rate that relects current 

market assessments of the time value of money and the risks speciic to the asset. where it is 

not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the group determines 

the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

 an impairment loss is recognised in proit or loss. 

 when there is a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount, a subsequent 

increase in the recoverable amount of an asset is treated as a reversal of the previous impairment 

loss and is recognised to the extent of the carrying amount of the asset that would have been 

determined (net of amortisation and depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised. The 

reversal is recognised in proit or loss immediately.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.9 leaSeD aSSeTS

 The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the 

arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulilment of the 

arrangement is dependent on the use of a speciic asset (or assets) and the arrangement conveys a 

right to use the asset (or assets), even if that asset is (or those assets are) not explicitly speciied in an 

arrangement.

(a) Group as a Lessee

 a lease is classiied at the inception date as a inance lease or an operating lease. 

(i) Finance assets 

 a lease is recognised as a inance lease if it transfers substantially to the group all the risks 

and rewards incidental to ownership. Upon initial recognition, the leased asset is measured 

at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease 

payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with 

the accounting policy applicable to that asset. The corresponding liability is included in the 

statements of inancial position as hire purchase payables.

 Minimum lease payments made under inance leases are apportioned between the inance 

costs and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The inance costs, which represent the 

difference between the total leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired, 

are recognised in the proit or loss and allocated over the lease term so as to produce a 

constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each accounting 

period.

(ii) Operating lease 

 all leases that do not transfer substantially to the group all the risks and rewards incidental 

to ownership are classiied as operating leases and, the leased assets are not recognised 

on the statements of inancial position of the group. 

 Payments made under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the proit or loss on 

a straight-line method over the term of the lease. lease incentives received are recognised 

as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line method. Contingent 

rentals are charged to proit or loss in the reporting period in which they are incurred.

(b) Group as a Lessor

 Operating lease 

 leases in which the group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of 

an asset are classiied as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging 

an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the 

lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rentals are recognised as revenue in 

the period in which they are earned.

4.10 aMOUNTS OwINg bY/TO CONTRaCT CUSTOMeRS

 The amounts owing by/to contract customers are stated at cost plus proits attributable to contracts 

in progress less progress billings and allowance for foreseeable losses, if any. Costs include direct 

materials, labour and applicable overheads.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.11 INCOMe TaXeS 

(a) Current Tax

 Current tax assets and liabilities are expected amount of income tax recoverable or payable to 

the taxation authorities. 

 Current taxes are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively 

enacted at the end of the reporting period and are recognised in proit or loss except to the extent 

that the tax relates to items recognised outside proit or loss (either in other comprehensive income 

or directly in equity).

(b) Deferred Tax 

 Deferred tax are recognised using the liability method for all temporary differences other than 

those that arise from goodwill or from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction 

which is not a business combination and at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting 

proit nor taxable proit.

 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the 

period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been 

enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

 Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses 

and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable proits will be available 

against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can 

be utilised. The carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting 

period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax beneits will be 

realised.

 Current and deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transactions either in 

proit or loss, other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

 Current tax assets and liabilities or deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally 

enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxes 

relate to the same taxable entity (or on different tax entities but they intend to settle current tax assets 

and liabilities on a net basis) and the same taxation authority.

(c) Goods and Services Tax (“GST”)

 Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of gST except for the gST in a purchase of 

assets or services which are not recoverable from the taxation authorities, the gST are included 

as part of the costs of the assets acquired or as part of the expense item whichever is applicable.

 In addition, receivables and payables are also stated with the amount of gST included (where 

applicable).

 The net amount of the gST recoverable from or payable to the taxation authorities at the end of 

the reporting period is included in other receivables or other payables.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.12 bORROwINg COSTS

 borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying 

asset, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are ready for 

their intended use or sale. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended during extended periods in 

which active development is interrupted.

 all other borrowing costs are recognised in proit or loss as expenses in the period in which they are 

incurred. 

4.13	 CASH	AND	CASH	EQUIVALENTS

 Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, bank balances, demand deposits, and short-term, 

highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject 

to an insigniicant risk of changes in value with original maturity periods of three months or less. For 

the purpose of the statement of cash lows, cash and cash equivalents are presented net of bank 

overdrafts.

4.14 PROVISIONS

 Provisions are recognised when the group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result 

of past events, when it is probable that an outlow of resources embodying economic beneits will be 

required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions 

are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to relect the current best estimate. where 

the effect of the time value of money is material, the provision is the present value of the estimated 

expenditure required to settle the obligation. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as interest 

expense in proit or loss.

4.15 eMPlOYee beNeFITS

(a) Short-term Benefits

 wages, salaries, paid annual leave and sick leave, bonuses and non-monetary beneits are 

measured on an undiscounted basis and are recognised in proit or loss and included in the 

construction costs, where appropriate, in the period in which the associated services are rendered 

by employees of the group.

(b) Defined Contribution Plans

 The group’s contributions to deined contribution plans are recognised in proit or loss and 

included in the construction costs, where appropriate, in the period to which they relate. Once 

the contributions have been paid, the group has no further liability in respect of the deined 

contribution plans.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.16 CONTINgeNT lIabIlITIeS

 a contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only 

be conirmed by the occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of 

the group. It can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because 

it is not probable that an outlow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation 

cannot be measured reliably.

 a contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the inancial statements, unless 

the probability of outlow of economic beneits is remote. when a change in the probability of an outlow 

occurs so that the outlow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

4.17 OPeRaTINg SegMeNTS

 an operating segment is a component of the group that engages in business activities from which it 

may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions 

with any of the group’s other components. an operating segment’s operating results are reviewed 

regularly by the chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to 

the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete inancial information is available.

4.18 eaRNINgS PeR ORDINaRY ShaRe

 basic earnings per ordinary share is calculated by dividing the consolidated proit or loss attributable to 

ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 

during the reporting period, adjusted for own shares held.

 Diluted earnings per ordinary share is determined by adjusting the consolidated proit or loss attributable 

to ordinary shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of ordinary shares 

outstanding, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

4.19 FaIR ValUe MeaSUReMeNTS

 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price 

is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique. The measurement assumes that the 

transaction takes place either in the principal market or in the absence of a principal market, in the 

most advantageous market. For non-inancial asset, the fair value measurement takes into account 

a market participant’s ability to generate economic beneits by using the asset in its highest and best 

use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

 For inancial reporting purposes, the fair value measurements are analysed into level 1 to level 3 as 

follows:-

level 1: Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liability that the 

entity can access at the measurement date;

level 2: Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the 

asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

level 3: Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

 The transfer of fair value between levels is determined as of the date of the event or change in 

circumstances that caused the transfer.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

4.20 ReVeNUe aND OTheR INCOMe

 Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, goods 

and services tax, cash and trade discounts.

(a) Contract Income

 Revenue on contracts is recognised on the percentage of completion method unless the outcome 

of the contract cannot be reliably determined, in which case revenue on contracts is only 

recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred that are recoverable. Foreseeable losses, if 

any, are provided for in full as and when it can be reasonably ascertained that the contract will 

result in a loss.

 The stage of completion is determined based on the proportion that the contract costs incurred 

for work performed to date bear to the estimated total contract costs.

(b) Hiring of Plant and Machinery

 hiring of plant and machinery is recognised on an accrual basis.

(c) Sale of Goods

 Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is recognised 

upon delivery of goods and customers’ acceptance and where applicable, net of returns, goods 

and services tax, cash and trade discounts.

(d) Services

 Revenue is recognised upon the rendering of services and when the outcome of the transaction 

can be estimated reliably by reference to the stage of completion at the end of the reporting 

period. The stage of completion is determined by reference to the proportion of costs incurred 

for work performed to date bear to the estimated total costs. In the event the outcome of the 

transaction could not be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised to the extent of the expenses 

incurred that are recoverable.

(e) Interest Income

 Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method.

(f) Dividend Income

 Dividend income from investment is recognised when the right to receive dividend payment is 

established.

 Dividend income from short-term investment is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective 

interest method.

(g) Rental Income

 Rental income is recognised on an accrual basis.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

5. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

  The Company

     2017 2016

     RM RM

Unquoted shares, at cost    10,328,312 10,328,312

The details of the subsidiaries are as follows:-

Name of Subsidiary

Principal Place of

Business/Country

of Incorporation

Percentage of Issued

Share Capital Held 

by Parent Principal Activities
2017

%

2016

%

advancecon Infra

 Sdn. bhd.

Malaysia 100 100 Providing earthworks and civil

 engineering services and sales of

 construction materials.

advancecon Machinery

 Sdn. bhd.

Malaysia 100 100 Providing earth-moving machineries

 for hire.

advancecon Properties

 Sdn. bhd.

Malaysia 100 100 Property investment.

SK-II Tipper & Truck

 Services Sdn. bhd.

Malaysia 100 100 Providing tipper trucks for hire.

Inspirasi hebat

 Sdn. bhd.

Malaysia 100 100 The company has temporarily

 ceased its operations. The

 company was principally engaged

 in the business of providing

 on-site rock crushing services. 

advancecon Rock

 Sdn. bhd. #

Malaysia 100 100 Dormant.

advancecon Trading

 Sdn. bhd. #

Malaysia 100 100 Dormant.

#  On 6 February 2018, Special Resolutions were passed by the shareholders of advancecon Rock Sdn. 

bhd. and advancecon Trading Sdn. bhd., respectively to initiate the process of Member’s Voluntary 

winding Up and accordingly, liquidators have been appointed.  
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6.	 PROPERTY,	PLANT	AND	EQUIPMENT
 

     Transfer to

     Finance

  At   Lease   Depreciation At

  1.1.2017 Additions Reclassifications Receivables Disposals Write-offs Charges 31.12.2017

The Group RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM

2017

Carrying Amount

leasehold land 5,872,982 3,300,000 – – – – (74,969) 9,098,013

buildings 2,222,090 2,073,680 5,379,372 – – – (138,265) 9,536,877

Plant and machinery 80,888,364 62,236,110 – (2,187,000) (1,769,212) (299,005) (18,000,098) 120,869,159

Site equipment 1,076,379 774,691 – – – (12,427) (311,316) 1,527,327

Ofice equipment 433,163 196,605 – – (1,048) (4,210) (160,279) 464,231

Motor vehicles 9,277,165 2,724,794 – – (551,063) – (1,772,619) 9,678,277

Renovation 47,048 14,000 – – – – (16,715) 44,333

Furniture and ittings 64,894 – – – – (119) (11,730) 53,045

Capital work-in-progress ^ 5,207,354 268,646 (5,379,372) – – – – 96,628

  105,089,439 71,588,526 – (2,187,000) (2,321,323) (315,761) (20,485,991) 151,367,890
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6.	 PROPERTY,	PLANT	AND	EQUIPMENT	(CONT’D)

   Transfer

   from

   Investment

  At Properties    Depreciation At

  1.1.2016 (Note 7) Additions Disposals Write-offs Charges 31.12.2016

The Group RM RM RM RM RM RM RM

2016

Carrying Amount

leasehold land 351,839 5,587,656 – – – (66,513)  5,872,982

buildings 2,274,803 – – – – (52,713) 2,222,090

Plant and machinery 76,987,973 – 24,633,000 (7,118,176) (1,720) (13,612,713) 80,888,364

Site equipment 710,613 – 646,338 – (41,208) (239,364) 1,076,379

Ofice equipment 415,961 – 152,036 – – (134,834) 433,163

Motor vehicles 8,862,221 – 2,065,171 (63,385) (31,056) (1,555,786) 9,277,165

Renovation 63,065 – – – – (16,017) 47,048

Furniture and ittings 18,177 – 53,054 – – (6,337) 64,894

Capital work-in-progress ^ 4,304,787 96,628 805,939 – – – 5,207,354

  93,989,439 5,684,284 28,355,538 (7,181,561) (73,984) (15,684,277) 105,089,439
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

6.	 PROPERTY,	PLANT	AND	EQUIPMENT	(CONT’D)

    At  Accumulated Carrying

    Cost Depreciation Amount

The Group   RM RM RM

2017

leasehold land   9,449,128 (351,115) 9,098,013

buildings   10,088,752 (551,875) 9,536,877

Plant and machinery   172,027,636 (51,158,477) 120,869,159

Site equipment   2,838,095 (1,310,768) 1,527,327

Ofice equipment   1,194,609 (730,378) 464,231

Motor vehicles   14,989,002 (5,310,725) 9,678,277

Renovation   235,382 (191,049) 44,333

Furniture and ittings   116,106 (63,061) 53,045

Capital work-in-progress ^   96,628 – 96,628

    211,035,338 (59,667,448) 151,367,890

2016

leasehold land   6,149,128 (276,146) 5,872,982

buildings   2,635,700 (413,610) 2,222,090

Plant and machinery   117,429,600 (36,541,236) 80,888,364

Site equipment   2,150,184 (1,073,805) 1,076,379

Ofice equipment   1,012,902 (579,739) 433,163

Motor vehicles   14,089,576 (4,812,411) 9,277,165

Renovation   221,962 (174,914) 47,048

Furniture and ittings   116,351 (51,457) 64,894

Capital work-in-progress ^   5,207,354 – 5,207,354

    149,012,757 (43,923,318) 105,089,439

^ Capital work-in-progress represents assets under construction which are not ready for commercial use 

at the end of the reporting period.

 During the previous inancial year, there was a change in use of a piece of leasehold land transferred from 

investment properties to property, plant and equipment. The management’s intention is to construct a workshop 

on this piece of leasehold land.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

6.	 PROPERTY,	PLANT	AND	EQUIPMENT	(CONT’D)

  At    Depreciation At

  1.1.2017 Additions Disposals Write-off Charges 31.12.2017

The Company RM RM RM RM RM RM

2017

Carrying Amount

leasehold land 344,149 3,300,000 – – (16,147) 3,628,002

building 1,067,336 2,073,680 – – (37,670) 3,103,346

Plant and machinery 133,583 – (70,008) – (63,575) –

Ofice equipment 61,158 44,830 – (2,953) (17,195) 85,840

Motor vehicles 232,889 – (107,805) – (91,123) 33,961

Renovation 47,047 14,000 – – (16,715) 44,332

  1,886,162 5,432,510 (177,813) (2,953) (242,425) 6,895,481

  At    Depreciation At

  1.1.2016 Addition Disposal Write-off Charges 31.12.2016

The Company RM RM RM RM RM RM

2016

Carrying Amount

leasehold land 351,839 – – – (7,690) 344,149

building 1,091,181 – – – (23,845) 1,067,336

Plant and

 machinery 202,939 – – – (69,356) 133,583

Site equipment 621 – – (475) (146) –

Ofice equipment 75,569 – – – (14,411) 61,158

Motor vehicles 396,295 – (50,819) –  (112,587) 232,889

Renovation 63,064 – – – (16,017) 47,047

Furniture and ittings 63 – – – (63) –

  2,181,571 – (50,819) (475)  (244,115) 1,886,162
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

6.	 PROPERTY,	PLANT	AND	EQUIPMENT	(CONT’D)

    At  Accumulated Carrying 

   Cost Depreciation Amount

The Company   RM RM RM

2017

leasehold land   3,684,524 (56,522) 3,628,002

building   3,265,939 (162,593) 3,103,346

Plant and machinery   39,815 (39,815) –

Site equipment   250,265 (250,265) –

Ofice equipment   211,183 (125,343) 85,840

Motor vehicles   310,619 (276,658) 33,961

Renovation   99,619 (55,287) 44,332

Furniture and ittings   5,210 (5,210) –

    7,867,174 (971,693) 6,895,481

2016

leasehold land   384,524 (40,375) 344,149

building   1,192,259  (124,923) 1,067,336

Plant and machinery   709,025  (575,442) 133,583

Site equipment   250,265  (250,265) –

Ofice equipment   174,520  (113,362) 61,158

Motor vehicles   1,064,657  (831,768) 232,889

Renovation   85,619  (38,572) 47,047

Furniture and ittings   5,210  (5,210) –

    3,866,079 (1,979,917) 1,886,162

(a) Included in the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment of the group at the end of the 

reporting year were the following assets acquired under hire purchase terms:- 

  The Group

     2017 2016

     RM RM

Plant and machinery    55,560,715 53,477,440

Motor vehicles    8,279,964 7,200,522

     63,840,679 60,677,962

(b)  Included in the property, plant and equipment of the group at the end of the reporting period were 

plant and machinery with a total cost amounting to RM29,739 (2016 - RM139,038) which were acquired 

through controlled transfer.  
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

6.	 PROPERTY,	PLANT	AND	EQUIPMENT	(CONT’D)

(c) The carrying amounts of the following property, plant and equipment of the group and of the Company 

were pledged to licensed banks as security for banking facilities granted to the group and the Company 

as disclosed in Notes 19, 23 and 24 to the inancial statements:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

leasehold land  5,810,335 5,872,982 340,324 344,149

buildings  7,477,021 2,222,090 1,043,490 1,067,336

Capital work-in-progress    – 5,110,726 – –

   13,287,356 13,205,798 1,383,814 1,411,485

7. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

  The Group

     2017 2016

     RM RM

Cost

at 1 January    31,603,349 37,947,624

additions during the inancial year   3,315,549 6,655,346

Disposal during the inancial year   (1,021,720) (7,138,389)

Transfer to property, plant and equipment (Note 6)   – (5,861,232)

at 31 December     33,897,178 31,603,349

Accumulated depreciation

at 1 January    (528,676) (301,168)

Depreciation during the inancial year   (466,410) (480,543)

Disposal during the inancial year   25,543 76,087

Transfer to property, plant and equipment (Note 6)   – 176,948

at 31 December     (969,543) (528,676)

Net carrying value    32,927,635 31,074,673

Represented by:- 

Completed investment properties:

- leasehold land    6,381,608 6,457,958

- freehold land    1,926,680 1,926,680

- buildings    21,594,897 17,359,000

     29,903,185 25,743,638

Investment properties under construction:

- buildings    3,024,450 5,331,035

     32,927,635 31,074,673
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

7. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

 The fair values of the completed investment properties of the group as at the reporting date are estimated 

at RM32,068,814 (2016 - RM27,703,752) based on directors’ assessment of the current prices in an active 

market for the respective properties within each vicinity.

 The fair value of the investment properties under construction cannot be reliably determined until either its 

fair value becomes reliably determinable or construction is completed, whichever is earlier.

 Investment properties of the group with a total carrying value of RM32,261,585 (2016 - RM28,407,355) have 

been charged to inancial institutions for banking facilities granted to the group as disclosed in Notes 19, 23 

and 24 to the inancial statements. 

8. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

  The Group

     2017 2016

     RM RM

Minimum inance lease payments:

- not later than 1 year    504,000 –

- later than 1 year and not later than 5 years   1,867,480 –

     2,371,480 –

less: Future inance charges    (280,450) –

Present value of inance lease receivables   2,091,030 –

analysed by:-     

Current assets    399,149 –

Non-current assets    1,691,881 –

     2,091,030 –

(a) The group entered into inance lease arrangements for certain of its earth-moving heavy equipment. 

all leases are denominated in RM. The average term of inance leases entered into is 5 years.

(b) The interest rate inherent in the leases is ixed at the contract date for the entire lease term. The effective 

interest rates contracted range from 4.55% to 5.86% (2016-nil).

(c) The inance lease receivables at the end of the reporting period are neither past due nor impaired.
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

9. TRADE RECEIVABLES

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Non-current

Trade receivables  155,675 – – –

Current

Trade receivables  79,281,356 88,485,269 – 800,000

Retention sums  34,646,996 31,106,616 – –

   113,928,352 119,591,885 – 800,000

allowance for impairment losses (10,268) (106,488) – –

   113,918,084 119,485,397 – 800,000

   114,073,759 119,485,397 – 800,000

allowance for impairment losses:-

at 1 January  106,488 333,468 – –

Reversal during the inancial year (96,220) (226,980)  – –

at 31 December  10,268 106,488 – –

(a) The group’s normal trade credit terms range from 5 to 60 (2016 - 30 to 60) days. Other credit terms 

are assessed and approved on a case-by-case basis.

(b) The retention sums are unsecured, interest-free and expected to be collected within periods ranging 

from 1 to 4 (2016 - 1 to 3) years.

10.	 AMOUNTS	OWING	BY/(TO)	CONTRACT	CUSTOMERS

  The Group

     2017 2016

     RM RM

amount owing by:-

Contract costs incurred to-date    209,572,400 34,716,229

attributable proits    16,843,860 2,006,914

     226,416,260 36,723,143

Progress billings    (217,653,320) (33,195,512)

     8,762,940 3,527,631

amount owing to:-   

Contract costs incurred to-date    177,540,000 212,304,168

attributable proits    17,281,185 34,159,258

     194,821,185 246,463,426

Progress billings    (203,797,572) (266,821,717)

     (8,976,387) (20,358,291)
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

11.	 OTHER	RECEIVABLES,	DEPOSITS	AND	PREPAYMENTS

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Other receivables  1,443,359 6,185,224 186,785 15,028

Deposits  2,576,990 3,316,209 54,480 54,100

Prepayments  1,732,912 1,420,856 19,620 16,631

goods and services tax recoverable 2,240,322 326,918 326,125 33,181

   7,993,583 11,249,207 587,010 118,940

allowance for impairment losses – (446,536) – –

   7,993,583 10,802,671 587,010 118,940

allowance for impairment losses:-

at 1 January  446,536 446,536 – –

Reversal during the inancial year  (366,536) – – –

written off during the inancial year (80,000) – – –

at 31 December  – 446,536 – –

 Included in the other receivables at the end of the previous reporting period was an amount of RM3,040,000 

being the remaining proceeds from the disposal of a piece of leasehold land during the previous inancial 

year for a total consideration of RM7,200,000. The amount has been collected during the inancial year.

12.	 AMOUNTS	OWING	BY/(TO)	SUBSIDIARIES

  The Company

     2017 2016

     RM RM

amount owing by:-     

Trade balances     780,340 10,988,971

Non-trade balances    73,211,243 20,300,502

     73,991,583 31,289,473

amount owing to:-     

Trade balance    – (22,078)

Non-trade balances    (250,059) (474,892)

     (250,059) (496,970)

(a) The trade balances are subject to a normal trade credit term of 30 (2016 - 30) days. 

(b) The non-trade balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. 

(c) The amounts owing are to be settled in cash. 
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

13. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

 Investments in ixed income trust funds represent investments in highly liquid money market instruments, 

which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insigniicant risk of changes 

in value.

14. DEPOSITS WITH LICENSED BANKS

 Included in the deposits with licensed banks of the group and of the Company at the end of the reporting 

period was an amount of RM17,715,291 and RM241,101 (2016 - RM20,830,529 and RM234,024) which has 

been pledged to a licensed bank as security for banking facilities granted to the group and the Company as 

disclosed in Notes 19, 23, and 24 to the inancial statements.

 The effective interest rates of deposits at the end of the reporting year were as follows:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   % % % %

effective interest rates  2.70 to 3.65 2.70 to 3.70 3.00 to 3.65 3.00

The maturity periods of the deposits were as follows:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

Maturity period (days)  30 to 365 30 to 365 180 to 365 365

15. SHARE CAPITAL

 The movements in the authorised and paid-up share capital of the Company are as follows:-

  Par

  Value 2017 2016 2017 2016

Authorised RM Number of shares RM RM

Ordinary shares:- 1.00

at 1 January:   5,000,000  5,000,000

- Share split 0.10  45,000,000  –

- Created during the

 inancial year 0.10  450,000,000  45,000,000

  0.10 N/a* 500,000,000 N/a* 50,000,000

*N/A - Not applicable pursuant to Companies Act 2016 which came into operation on 31 January 2017 as 

disclosed in item (c) below.
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

15. SHARE CAPITAL (CONT’D)

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   Number of shares RM RM

Issued and fully paid-up

Ordinary shares with no par

 value (2016 - par value of

 RM0.10 each):-

at 1 January:  312,079,000 1,248,316 31,207,900 1,248,316

- Share split  – 11,234,844 – –

- bonus issue  – 299,595,840 – 29,959,584

- Issue of shares  90,000,000 – 56,700,000 –

- Share issue expenses  – – (2,155,029) –

   402,079,000 312,079,000 85,752,871 31,207,900

(a)  During the inancial year, the Company increased its issued and paid-up share capital from RM31,207,900 

comprising 312,079,000 ordinary shares to RM87,907,900 comprising 402,079,000 ordinary shares 

as part of its Initial Public Offering in conjunction with its listing on the Main Market of bursa Malaysia 

Securities berhad. The issued and paid-up share capital was increased by the public issue of 90,000,000 

new ordinary shares (“Issue Shares”) at the IPO price of RM0.63 each in the following manners:-

(i) 30,000,000 Issue Shares for application by the Malaysian Public;

(ii) 5,000,000 Issue Shares for application by the Company’s eligible Directors and employees who 

have contributed to the success of the group; 

(iii) 37,000,000 Issue Shares for application by way of private placement to institutional and identiied 

investors; and

(iv) 18,000,000 Issue Shares for application by way of private placement to identiied bumiputera 

investors approved by the Ministry of International Trade and Industry of Malaysia.

(b) The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as and when declared by the Company, 

and are entitled to one vote per ordinary share at meetings of the Company.

(c) On 31 January 2017, the concepts of authorised share capital and par value of share capital were 

abolished in accordance with the Companies act 2016. There is no impact on the number of ordinary 

shares in issue or the relative entitlement of any of the members as a result of this transition.
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

16. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

at 1 January  4,734,467 2,797,480  101,734 149,996

Recognised in proit or loss

 (Note 27)  1,889,617 1,936,987 (81,010) (48,262)

at 31 December  6,624,084 4,734,467 20,724 101,734

 The deferred tax liabilities recognised at the end of the reporting year and after appropriate offsetting are as 

follows:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Deferred tax liabilities:-

accelerated capital allowances 

 over depreciation  6,464,245 4,641,691 20,724 101,734

Others  159,839 92,776 – –

   6,624,084 4,734,467 20,724 101,734

17. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

hire purchase payables (Note 18) 43,371,501 19,249,090 – –

Term loans (Note 19)  21,374,650 23,461,002 464,524 584,524

   64,746,151 42,710,092 464,524 584,524
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(cont’d)

18. HIRE PURCHASE PAYABLES

  The Group

     2017 2016

     RM RM

Minimum hire purchase payments:    

- not later than 1 year    16,221,432 16,803,455

- later than 1 year and not later than 5 years      47,683,384 21,146,369

     63,904,816 37,949,824

less: Future inance charges    (7,231,385) (3,455,581)

Present value of hire purchase payables   56,673,431 34,494,243

analysed by:-    

Current liabilities (Note 23)    13,301,930 15,245,153

Non-current liabilities (Note 17)    43,371,501 19,249,090

     56,673,431 34,494,243

19. TERM LOANS

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Current liabilities (Note 23)  5,201,055 3,965,743 120,000 120,000

Non-current liabilities (Note 17)  21,374,650 23,461,002 464,524 584,524

   26,575,705 27,426,745 584,524 704,524
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19. TERM LOANS (CONT’D)

Details of the repayment terms are as follows:-

   Number of Date of The Group The Company

Term Monthly Monthly Commencement Amount Outstanding Amount Outstanding

Loan   Instalment Instalments of Repayment 2017 2016 2017 2016

  RM   RM RM RM RM

1 10,000 120 November 2012 584,524 704,524 584,524 704,524

2 2,587 300 January 2016 437,435 448,795 – –

3 1,995 300 January 2016 337,239 345,997 – –

4 2,431 300 January 2016 411,098 421,774 – –

5 2,452 300 January 2016 411,379 423,738 – –

6 28,833 240 July 2017 4,482,602 4,283,369 – –

7 3,125 168 February 2016 357,322 375,825 – –

8 6,172 180 February 2017 647,814 672,032 – –

9 4,662 180 February 2017 489,332 507,625 – –

10 8,967 240 February 2018 1,394,618 741,540 – –

11 5,147 240 april 2017 785,868 535,732 – –

12 5,567 240 august 2017 850,082 222,058 – –

13 9,320 240 June 2018 726,600 363,300 – –

14 8,580 240 June 2018 669,300 334,650 – –

15 7,600 240 august 2016 1,124,234 1,161,771 – –

16 4,310 240 July 2016 – 650,844 – –

17 30,337 120 February 2017 3,284,166 3,633,171 – –

18 2,512 300 February 2018 456,600 – – –

19 2,812 300 February 2018 511,200 – – –

20 200,000 23 December 2016 3,400,000 5,600,000 – –

  balloon repayment 1

21 23,809 84 February 2017 1,738,097 2,000,000 – –

22 47,619 84 February 2017 3,476,195 4,000,000 – –

     26,575,705 27,426,745 584,524 704,524
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19. TERM LOANS (CONT’D)

(a) Term loan 1 is secured by:-

(i) a legal charge over a piece of leasehold land and building of the Company;

(ii) the deposits with a licensed bank of the Company; and

(iii) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company.

(b) Term loans 2, 3, 4 and 5 are secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for loan amounts of RM458,400, RM353,400, RM430,800 and RM434,400 

respectively; 

(ii)  a deed of assignment and a power of attorney over 4 units of property of a subsidiary; 

(iii) a corporate guarantee of the Company; and

(iv) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company.

(c)  Term loan 6 is secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM4,557,500;

(ii) a deed of assignment and a power of attorney over a unit of ofice of a subsidiary;

(iii) a corporate guarantee of the Company; and

(iv) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company.

(d)  Term loan 7 is secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM396,540; 

(ii) a deed of assignment and a power of attorney over a property of a subsidiary; and

(iii) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company.

(e) Term loan 8 is secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM672,000; 

(ii) a deed of assignment and a power of attorney over a piece of vacant bungalow land of a subsidiary; 

and

(iii) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company. 

(f) Term loan 9 is secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM507,600; 

(ii) a deed of assignment and a power of attorney over a piece of vacant bungalow land of a subsidiary; 

and

(iii) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company. 

(g) Term loan 10 is secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM1,399,400; 

(ii) a deed of assignment and a power of attorney over a unit of ofice suite of a subsidiary; 

(iii) a corporate guarantee of the Company; 

(iv) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company; and

(v) an assignment of rental proceeds over a unit of ofice suite of a subsidiary. 
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19. TERM LOANS (CONT’D)

(h)  Term loan 11 is secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM803,280;

(ii) a deed of assignment and a power of attorney over a unit of double storey terrace house of a 

subsidiary; 

(iii) a corporate guarantee of the Company; and

(iv) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company.

(i) Term loan 12 is secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM868,800;

(ii) a deed of assignment and a power of attorney over a unit of double storey semi-detached house 

of a subsidiary; 

(iii) a corporate guarantee of the Company; 

(iv) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company; and

(v) an assignment of rental proceeds created over a unit of double storey semi-detached house of 

a subsidiary.

(j) Term loan 13 is secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM1,453,200;

(ii) a deed of assignment and power attorney over a unit of double storey semi-detached house of 

a subsidiary; 

(iii) a corporate guarantee of the Company;

(iv) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company; and

(v) an assignment of rental proceeds created over a unit of double storey semi-detached house of 

a subsidiary.

(k) Term loan 14 is secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM1,338,600;

(ii) a deed of assignment and power attorney over a unit of double storey semi-detached house of 

a subsidiary;

(iii) a corporate guarantee of the Company; 

(iv) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company; and

(v) an assignment of rental proceeds created over a unit of double storey semi-detached house of 

a subsidiary.

(l) Term loan 15 is secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM1,175,915;

(ii) a legal charge over a unit of double storey zero lot bungalow of a subsidiary; 

(iii) a corporate guarantee of the Company;  

(iv) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company; and

(v) an assignment of rental proceeds created over a unit of double storey zero lot bungalow of a 

subsidiary.

(m) Term loan 16 was secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM660,000;

(ii) a legal charge over a unit of double storey cluster house of a subsidiary; 

(iii) a corporate guarantee of the Company; 

(iv) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company; and

(v) an assignment of rental proceeds created over a unit of double storey cluster house of a subsidiary.
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19. TERM LOANS (CONT’D)

(n) Term loan 17 is secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for the sum of RM4,000,000;

(ii) a legal charge over a piece of leasehold land of a subsidiary; 

(iii) a corporate guarantee of the Company;

(iv) a corporate guarantee of a subsidiary; and

(v) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company.

(o) Term loans 18 and 19 are secured by:-

(i) a facility agreement for loan amounts of RM456,600 and RM511,200 respectively; 

(ii) a deed of assignment and a power of attorney over 2 units of property of a subsidiary; 

(iii) a corporate guarantee of the Company; and

(iv) a joint and several guarantee of the directors of the Company.

(p) Term loan 20 is secured by:-

(i)  a corporate guarantee of the Company;

(ii)  a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company; and

(iii)  a third party all monies irst legal charge of a subsidiary.

(q) Term loans 21 and 22 are secured by:-

(i) a corporate guarantee of the Company; 

(ii) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company. This security has been 

subsequently cancelled on January 2018;

(iii) third party second legal charge over a piece of leasehold industrial land of a  subsidiary; and

(iv) the deposits with a licensed bank of a subsidiary.

20. TRADE PAYABLES

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Trade payables  35,879,912 32,799,280 27,964 36,092

Retention sums  8,913,763 8,235,353 – 36,463

   44,793,675 41,034,633 27,964 72,555

(a) The normal trade credit terms granted to the group and the Company range from 14 to 60 (2016 - 14 

to 60) days.

(b) The retention sums are unsecured, interest-free and expected to be paid within periods ranging from 

1 to 4 (2016 - 1 to 3) years.
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21. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Other payables  12,372,331 19,550,283 4,234,799 28,257

accruals  12,905,695 6,354,074 90,700 62,560

goods and services tax payable – 1,337,486 – –

   25,278,026 27,241,843 4,325,499 90,817

22. DIVIDENDS PAYABLE

	 	 The	Group/The	Company

     2017 2016

     RM RM

In respect of the inancial year ended 31 December 2016:

- a third interim single-tier dividend of approximately 1 sen

 per ordinary share    – 4,500,000

- a fourth interim single-tier dividend of approximately 2 sen

 per ordinary share    – 5,000,000

     – 9,500,000

The above dividends had been paid to the shareholders on 10 January 2017 and 28 February 2017 respectively. 

23. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

hire purchase payables (Note 18) 13,301,930 15,245,153 – –

Term loans (Note 19)  5,201,055 3,965,743 120,000 120,000

bankers’ acceptances  4,036,000 3,348,086 – –

Invoice inancing  4,017,330 4,453,021 – –

Revolving credit  14,000,000 6,000,000 – –

   40,556,315 33,012,003 120,000 120,000

The bank borrowings are secured by:-

(a) a legal charge over a building of a subsidiary as disclosed in Note 6 to the inancial statements;

(b) the deposits with licensed banks of a subsidiary;

(c) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company; 

(d) a corporate guarantee of the Company; and

(e) a legal charge over certain buildings and leasehold land of a subsidiary as disclosed in Note 7 to the 

inancial statements.
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24. BANK OVERDRAFTS

 The bank overdrafts are secured by:-

(a) a legal charge over a piece of leasehold land and building of the Company, and a building of a subsidiary 

as disclosed in Note 6 to the inancial statements;

(b) a legal charge over certain buildings and leasehold land of a subsidiary as disclosed in Note 7 to the 

inancial statements;

(c) the collection of sinking fund of RM70,000 per month in the form of Fixed Deposit for a period of 36 

months by a subsidiary;

(d) a letter of subordination by the Company to subordinate the amount due by a subsidiary;

(e) a corporate guarantee of the Company;

(f) the deposits with licensed banks of the Company and certain subsidiaries; 

(g) a joint and several guarantee of two of the directors of the Company; and

(h) a Deed of assignment of certain contract proceeds by a subsidiary.

25. REVENUE

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Contract revenue  245,435,058 213,969,771 – –

Rental income  280,433 32,500 – –

Sale of goods  19,027,750 17,110,788 – –

hiring of machinery  535,040 205,036 200,000 240,000

Day work revenue  703,892 3,350,254 – 37,500

Cabin living quarters rental  6,399 – – –

Dividend income from a subsidiary – – 12,210,000 23,500,000

   265,988,572 234,668,349 12,410,000 23,777,500
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26. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

 The Group The Company
   2017 2016 2017 2016
   RM RM RM RM

Proit before taxation is arrived at
 after charging/ (crediting):-

auditors’ remuneration:
- statutory audit:
 - current inancial year  125,000 100,000 38,000 20,000
 - underprovision in the previous
  inancial year  – 10,000 – –
- non-statutory audit  195,600 48,000 195,600 48,000
Depreciation:
- investment properties  466,410 480,543 – –
- property, plant and equipment  20,485,991 15,684,277 242,425 244,115
Direct operating expenses on
 investment properties:
 - income generating 
 investment properties  83,198 6,284 – –
 - non-income generating 
 investment properties  516,165 142,192 – –
Directors’ remuneration (Note 30(a)) 3,640,103 2,984,419 443,138 21,500
Fair value adjustments:
- trade receivables  25,477 (426,871) – –
- trade payables  (136,316) 18,149 – –
Interest expense:
- bank factoring  99,006 179,566 – –
- bank overdrafts  610,134 1,684,128 16,017 46,287
- bankers’ acceptances  163,932 184,979 – –
- hire purchase  2,523,868 2,022,018 – –
- invoice inancing  436,633 240,058 – –
- revolving credit  188,586 261,825 – –
- term loans  1,381,165 927,504 31,204 38,247
- others  – 194,055 – –
Property, plant and equipment
 written off  315,761 73,984 2,953 475
Staff costs (including other key
 management personnel as
 disclosed in Note 30):
 - salaries, bonuses, allowances
  and wages  36,273,615 28,578,578  58,750 –
 - deined contribution plans  2,526,157 2,129,249  7,134 –
 - other beneits  2,027,831 1,614,796  63,516 1,358
Compensation received from trade
 receivables arising  from litigation (20,800) (131,743)  (20,800) (131,743) 
gain on disposal of property, 
 plant and equipment  (752,363) (659,196) (221,444) (33,615)
gain on disposal of an investment
 property  (153,823) (137,698) – –
Interest income:
- deposits with licensed banks  (839,011) (572,931) (236,749) (8,543)
- trade receivables  (586) (887,235) (586) (887,235)
- inance lease receivables  (30,030) – – –
- others  (310,680) – (9,161) –
Dividend income from short-term
 investments  (13,570) – – –
Reversal of impairment losses on: 
 - trade receivables  (96,220) (226,980) – –
 - other receivables  (366,536) – – –
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27. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Current tax:

- current inancial year  6,358,177 8,628,471 166,922 173,421

- under/(over)provision in the

 previous inancial year  24,398 132,983 (6,329) 16,464

   6,382,575 8,761,454 160,593 189,885

Deferred tax (Note 16):

- origination and reversal of

 temporary differences  2,249,119 2,244,890 (81,010) (43,273)

- (over)/underprovision in the

 previous inancial year  (359,502) (152,199) – 1,054

- effect of change in corporate

 income tax rate from 25%

 to 24%  – (155,704) – (6,043)

   1,889,617 1,936,987 (81,010) (48,262)

   8,272,192 10,698,441 79,583 141,623

 For years of assessment 2017 and 2018, the Malaysian statutory tax rate will be reduced by 1% to 4%, 

based on the prescribed incremental percentage of chargeable income from business, compared to that of 

the immediate preceding year of assessment. The group has accounted for the reduction in the tax rate in 

the current inancial year, based on the percentage of increase in chargeable income of the Company and its 

subsidiaries.
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27. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONT’D)

 a reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to the proit before taxation at the statutory tax rate to 

income tax expense at the effective tax rate of the group and of the Company is as follows:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Proit before taxation  26,735,272 37,145,763 10,646,133 23,053,238

Tax at the statutory tax rate of 24% 6,416,465 8,914,983 2,555,072 5,532,777

Tax effects of:-

Non-deductible expenses  2,280,189 2,057,722 461,240 240,462

Non-taxable income  (38,337) (147,030) (2,930,400) (5,643,091)

effect of change in corporate 

 income tax rate from 25% to 24%  – (155,704) – (6,043)

Deferred tax assets not recognised

 during the inancial year  2,409 49,300 – –

Utilisation of deferred tax assets

 previously not recognised   (53,430) (1,614) – –

Under/(Over)provision in the

 previous inancial year:

 - current tax  24,398 132,983 (6,329) 16,464

 - deferred tax  (359,502) (152,199) – 1,054

Income tax expense for the

 inancial year  8,272,192 10,698,441 79,583 141,623

 Income tax savings during the inancial year arising from:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Utilisation of deferred tax assets previously

 not recognised arising from:

- tax losses  10,495 1,614 – –

- capital allowances  48 – – –

   10,543 1,614 – –

No deferred tax assets are recognised at the end of the reporting period in respect of the following items:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Unutilised tax losses  603,523 547,991 – –

Unabsorbed capital allowances  9,053 7,229 – –

allowance for impairment losses – 269,882 – –

accelerated depreciation over

 capital allowances  – 60 – –

     612,576 825,162 – –
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28.  DIVIDENDS 

  The Company

     2017 2016

     RM RM

In respect of the inancial year ended 31 December 2016:   

- a irst interim dividend of 80 sen per ordinary share  – 1,000,000

- a second interim dividend of 320 sen per ordinary share  – 4,000,000

- a third interim dividend of approximately 1 sen per ordinary share  – 4,500,000

- a fourth interim dividend of approximately 2 sen per ordinary share   – 5,000,000

In respect of the inancial year ended 31 December 2017:   

- a irst interim dividend of 1 sen per ordinary share  4,020,790 –

     4,020,790 14,500,000

29. CASH FLOW INFORMATION

(a) The cash disbursed for the purchase of property, plant and equipment is as follows:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Cost of property, plant and

 equipment purchased  71,588,526 28,355,538 5,432,510 –

amount inanced through 

 hire purchase (Note 29(b)) (35,475,080) (18,461,700) – –

Other payables  (18,213,446) (7,364,533) (4,160,000) –

Cash disbursed for

 purchase of property,

 plant and equipment  17,900,000 2,529,305 1,272,510 –
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29. CASH FLOW INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(b) The reconciliations of liabilities arising from inancing activities are as follows:- 

  Hire

  purchase Term Bankers’ Invoice Revolving Bank

  payables loans  acceptances financing credit factoring Total

  RM RM RM RM RM RM RM

The Group

2017 

at 1 January  34,494,243 27,426,745 3,348,086 4,453,021 6,000,000 – 75,722,095

Changes in Financing Cash Flows       

Proceeds from drawdown – 3,522,909 10,824,980 15,817,373 23,000,000 12,554,538 65,719,800

Repayment of borrowing principal (21,570,792) (4,373,949) (10,137,066) (16,253,064) (15,000,000) (12,554,538) (79,889,409)

Repayment of borrowing interests (2,523,868) (1,381,165) (163,932) (436,633) (188,586) (99,006) (4,793,190)

Non-cash Changes

New hire purchase (Note 29(a)) 35,475,080 – – – – – 35,475,080

Reclassiication of other payables

 to hire purchase payables 8,274,900 – – – – – 8,274,900

Finance charges recognised in

 proit or loss 2,523,868 1,381,165 163,932 436,633 188,586 99,006 4,793,190

at 31 December 56,673,431 26,575,705 4,036,000 4,017,330 14,000,000 – 105,302,466
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29. CASH FLOW INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(b) The reconciliations of liabilities arising from inancing activities are as follows (Cont’d):- 

    Amount

    Owing to

    Subsidiaries Term Loan Total

    RM RM RM

The Company    

2017 

at 1 January    474,892 704,524 1,179,416

Changes in Financing Cash Flows    

Payment on behalf by   64,988 – 64,988

Repayment   (289,821) – (289,821)

Repayment of borrowing principal  – (120,000) (120,000)

Repayment of borrowing interests  – (31,204) (31,204)

Non-cash Changes    

Finance charges recognised

 in proit or loss    – 31,204 31,204

at 31 December   250,059 584,524 834,583

Comparative information is not presented by virtue of the exemption given in MFRS 107.

(c) For the purpose of the statements of cash lows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Deposits with licensed banks  22,315,291 20,830,529 4,841,101 234,024

Short-term investments  2,293,570 – – –

Cash and bank balances  24,581,370 3,620,597 2,574,423 –

bank overdrafts  (2,901,355) (9,628,868) – (828,112)

   46,288,876 14,822,258 7,415,524 (594,088)

less: Deposits pledged to

 licensed banks  (17,715,291) (20,830,529) (241,101) (234,024)

less: Deposit with original

 maturity of more than

 3 months  (4,600,000) – (4,600,000) –

   23,973,585 (6,008,271) 2,574,423 (828,112)
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30. KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

 The key management personnel of the group and of the Company include executive directors and non-

executive directors of the Company and certain members of senior management of the group and of the 

Company.  

 The key management personnel compensation during the inancial year are as follows:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

(a)  Directors

 Directors of the Company 

 Short-term employee

  beneits:

  - fees  204,000 17,000 204,000 17,000

  - salaries, bonuses and

   other beneits  3,117,671 2,635,319 218,468 4,500

   3,321,671 2,652,319 422,468 21,500

 Deined contribution plans 318,432 332,100 20,670 –

 Total directors’ remuneration

  (Note 26)  3,640,103 2,984,419 443,138 21,500

 The estimated monetary value of beneits-in-kind provided by the group and the Company to the 

directors of the Company were RM96,859 and RM6,662 (2016 - RM94,606 and nil) respectively.

(b)  Other Key Management

  Personnel

 Short-term employee beneits 1,060,517 – – –

 Deined contribution plans 122,772 – – –

 Total compensation for other

  key management personnel

  (Note 26)  1,183,289 – – –
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31.  RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(a) Identities of Related Parties

 Parties are considered to be related to the group if the group or the Company has the ability, directly or 

indirectly, to control or jointly control the party or exercise signiicant inluence over the party in making 

inancial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the group or the Company and the party are 

subject to common control.  

 In addition to the information detailed elsewhere in the inancial statements, the group has related 

party relationships with its directors, key management personnel and entities within the same group of 

companies.

(b) Related Party Transactions and Balances

 Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the inancial statements, the group and the Company also 

carried out the following transactions with the related parties during the inancial year:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Subsidiaries

Received or receivable:-

Dividend income  – – 12,210,000 23,500,000

Rental income:

- premises  – – 96,000 96,000

- hiring of machinery  – – 200,000 240,000

Sale proceeds from disposal

 of plant, property and equipment – – 29,729 –

Payment on behalf to  – – – 271

advances to  – – 68,157,000 21,020,000

Paid or payable:-

Payment on behalf by  – – 64,988 75,699

advances from  – – – 1,850,000

Director

Paid and payable:-

Rental of premises  66,000 66,000 66,000 66,000

 The signiicant outstanding balances of the related parties together with their terms and conditions are 

disclosed in the respective notes to the inancial statements.
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32. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

  The Group

     2017 2016

     RM RM

   

approved and contracted for:-   

Purchase of property, plant and equipment   22,820,788 4,524,554

Purchase of investment properties    1,395,900 4,711,450

     24,216,688 9,236,004

33. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENT

 The future minimum lease payments under the non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:-

  The Group

     2017 2016

     RM RM

Not later than 1 year    1,260,000 1,260,000

later than 1 year and not later than 5 years   420,000 1,680,000

     1,680,000 2,940,000

34. EARNINGS PER SHARE

  The Group

     2017 2016

Proit after taxation attributable to the owners of the Company (RM)  18,463,080 26,447,322

weighted average number of ordinary shares:-   

Ordinary shares at 1 January    312,079,000 1,248,316

effect of share split     – 11,234,844

effect of bonus issue    – 299,595,840

effect of ordinary shares issued     44,136,986 –

weighted average number of ordinary shares at 31 December  356,215,986 312,079,000

earnings per share (Sen)   

- basic    5.18 8.47

- Diluted    5.18 8.47

 The basic earnings per share of the group is calculated by dividing the group’s proit after tax attributable to 

the owners of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the inancial 

year.

 The Company has not issued any dilutive potential ordinary shares and hence, the diluted earnings per share 

is equal to the basic earnings per share.
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35. OPERATING SEGMENTS

 Operating segments are prepared in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the group 
Chief executive Oficer as its chief operating decision maker in order to allocate resources to segments and 
to assess their performance on a quarterly basis. For management purposes, the group is organised into 
business units based on their services provided.

 The followings are the group’s main business segments:

(a) Construction and Support Services – involved in earthworks and Civil engineering Services; and

(b) Property Investments – involved in sales of investment properties for capital gain and rental of investment 
properties.

 assets, liabilities and expenses which are common and cannot be meaningfully allocated to the operating 
segments are presented under unallocated items. Unallocated items comprise mainly current tax assets, 
current tax liabilities, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities. 

35.1 bUSINeSS SegMeNTS

   Construction
   and Support Property Consolidation
   Services Investment  Adjustments Total
 The Group  RM RM RM RM
 31 December 2017

 Revenue     
 external revenue  265,708,139 280,433 – 265,988,572
 Inter-segment revenue  70,518,336 – (70,518,336) –

 Consolidated revenue  336,226,475 280,433 (70,518,336) 265,988,572

 Results     
 Segment results  42,975,523 (99,636) (11,930,582) 30,945,305
 Interest income     1,179,721
 Dividend income from
  short-term investments     13,570

      32,138,596
 Finance costs     (5,403,324)

 Consolidated proit before taxation    26,735,272
 Income tax expense     (8,272,192)

 Consolidated proit after taxation    18,463,080

 Assets     
 Segment assets  411,656,586 44,305,284 (91,795,124) 364,166,746
 goods and services tax recoverable    2,240,322
 Current tax assets     2,270,569

 Consolidated total assets     368,677,637

 Liabilities
 Segment liabilities  222,712,664 46,672,042 (82,132,797) 187,251,909
 Deferred tax liabilities     6,624,084
 Current tax liabilities     193,754

 Consolidated total liabilities    194,069,747
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35. OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONT’D)

35.1 bUSINeSS SegMeNTS (CONT’D)

   Construction

   and Support Property Consolidation

   Services Investment  Adjustments Total

 The Group  RM RM RM RM

 31 December 2017

 Other segment items:     

 Capital expenditure:     

 - investment properties  – 3,315,549 – 3,315,549

 - property, plant and equipment 71,349,619 268,646 (29,739) 71,588,526

 Depreciation:     

 - investment properties  – 525,232 (58,822) 466,410

 - property, plant and equipment 20,355,444 71,725 58,822 20,485,991

 Direct operating expenses on    

  investment properties:     

  - income generating     

  investment properties  – 83,198 – 83,198

  - non-income generating    

  investment properties  – 768,372 (252,207) 516,165

 Fair value adjustments:     

 - trade receivables  25,477 – – 25,477

 - trade payables  (136,316) – – (136,316)

 Interest expense  4,708,397 694,927 – 5,403,324

 Property, plant and      

  equipment written off  315,761 – – 315,761

 gain on disposal of property, 

  plant and equipment  (752,373) – 10 (752,363)

 gain on disposal of an      

  investment property  – (153,823) – (153,823)

 Interest income:     

 - deposits with licensed banks (839,011) – – (839,011)

 - trade receivables  (586) – – (586)

 - inance lease receivables (30,030) – – (30,030)

 - others  (309,762) (918) – (310,680)

 Dividend income from short-term 

  investments  (13,570) – – (13,570)

 Reversal of impairment 

  losses on:     

 - trade receivables  (96,220) – – (96,220)

 - non-trade receivables  (366,536) – – (366,536)
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35. OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONT’D)

35.1 bUSINeSS SegMeNTS (CONT’D)

   Construction

   and Support Property Consolidation

   Services Investment  Adjustments Total

 The Group  RM RM RM RM

 31 December 2016

 Revenue     

 external revenue  234,635,849 32,500 – 234,668,349

 Inter-segment revenue  68,042,406 – (68,042,406) –

 Consolidated revenue  302,678,255 32,500 (68,042,406) 234,668,349

 Results     

 Segment results  61,681,818 (680,431) (18,734,422) 42,266,965

 Interest income     572,931

      42,839,896

 Finance costs     (5,694,133)

 Consolidated proit before taxation    37,145,763

 Income tax expense     (10,698,441)

     

 Consolidated proit after taxation    26,447,322

 Assets     

 Segment assets  327,144,349 45,650,185 (78,690,515) 294,104,019

 goods and services tax recoverable    326,918

 Current tax assets     1,457,016

 Consolidated total assets     295,887,953

 Liabilities     

 Segment liabilities  203,748,923 47,148,091 (68,748,770) 182,148,244

 Deferred tax liabilities     4,734,467

 goods and services tax payable    1,337,486

 Current tax liabilities     2,047,127

 Consolidated total liabilities    190,267,324
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35. OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONT’D)

35.1 bUSINeSS SegMeNTS (CONT’D)

   Construction

   and Support Property Consolidation

   Services Investment  Adjustments Total

 The Group  RM RM RM RM

 31 December 2016

 Other segment items:

 Capital expenditure:     

 - investment properties  – 6,655,346 – 6,655,346

 - property, plant and equipment 28,494,576 – (139,038) 28,355,538

 Depreciation:     

 - investment properties  – 480,543 – 480,543

 - property, plant and equipment 15,684,277 – – 15,684,277

 Direct operating expenses on

  investment properties:     

  - income generating     

   investment properties – 6,284 – 6,284

  - non-income generating

   investment properties – 142,192 – 142,192

 Fair value adjustments:     

 - trade receivables  (426,871) – – (426,871)

 - trade payables  18,149 – – 18,149

 Interest expense  5,041,016 653,117 – 5,694,133

 Property, plant and      

  equipment written off  73,984 – – 73,984

 gain on disposal of property,

  plant and equipment  (659,196) – – (659,196)

 gain on disposal of an      

  investment property  – (137,698) – (137,698)

 Interest income:     

 - deposits with licensed banks (572,931) – – (572,931)

 - trade receivables  (887,235) – – (887,235)

 Reversal of impairment losses on

  trade receivables  (226,980) – – (226,980)

35.2 MaJOR CUSTOMeRS

 The following are major customers with revenue equal to or more than 10% of the group’s total revenue.

  Revenue Segment

The Group RM

2017

Customer a 87,334,956 Construction and Support Services

Customer b 56,973,053 Construction and Support Services

Customer C 28,413,429 Construction and Support Services

2016

Customer a 70,524,244 Construction and Support Services

Customer D 42,410,761 Construction and Support Services

Customer e 27,609,050 Construction and Support Services
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

 The group’s activities are exposed to a variety of market risk (including foreign currency risk, interest rate 

risk and equity price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The group’s overall inancial risk management policy 

focuses on the unpredictability of inancial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the 

group’s inancial performance. 

36.1 FINaNCIal RISK MaNageMeNT POlICIeS

 The group’s policies in respect of the major areas of treasury activity are as follows:-

(a) Market Risk 

(i) Foreign Currency Risk

 The group does not have any transactions or balances denominated in foreign currencies 

and hence, is not exposed to foreign currency risk.

(ii) Interest Rate Risk

 Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash lows of a inancial instrument 

will luctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The group’s exposure to interest 

rate risk arises mainly from borrowings with variable rates. The group’s policy is to obtain 

the most favourable interest rates available and by maintaining a balanced portfolio mix of 

ixed and loating rate borrowings.

 The group’s ixed deposits with licensed banks are carried at amortised cost. Therefore, 

they are not subject to interest rate risk as deined by MFRS 7 since neither their carrying 

amounts nor the future cash lows will luctuate because of a change in market interest 

rates.

 The group’s exposure to interest rate risk based on the carrying amounts of the inancial 

instruments at the end of the reporting period is summarised as follows:-

  The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Floating Rate

 Instruments

Financial liabilities

bank overdrafts 2,901,355 9,628,868 – 828,112

Term loans 26,575,705 27,426,745 584,524 704,524

bankers’

 acceptances 4,036,000 3,348,086 – –

Invoice inancing 4,017,330 4,453,021 – –

Revolving credit 14,000,000 6,000,000 – –

  51,530,390 50,856,720 584,524 1,532,636
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

36.1 FINaNCIal RISK MaNageMeNT POlICIeS (CONT’D)

(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(ii) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

Interest Rate Risk Sensitivity Analysis

 The following table details the sensitivity analysis to a reasonably possible change in the 

interest rates at the end of the reporting period, with all other variables held constant:- 

  The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

effects on Proit

 after Taxation

Increase of 100

 basis point (bp) (391,631) (386,511) (4,442) (11,648)

Decrease of 100 bp 391,631 386,511 4,442 11,648

(iii) equity Price Risk

 The group does not have any quoted investments and hence, is not exposed to equity 

price risk.

(b) Credit Risk

 The group’s exposure to credit risk, or the risk of counterparties defaulting, arises mainly from 

trade and other receivables. The group manages its exposure to credit risk by the application of 

credit approvals, credit limits and monitoring procedures on an ongoing basis. For other inancial 

assets (including cash and bank balances), the group minimises credit risk by dealing exclusively 

with high credit rating counterparties.

 The group uses ageing analysis to monitor the credit quality of the trade receivables. any 

receivables having signiicant balances past due or more than 30 days, which are deemed to 

have higher credit risk, are monitored individually.

 The group establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred 

losses in respect of the trade and other receivables as appropriate. The main components of this 

allowance are a speciic loss component that relates to individually signiicant exposures, and a 

collective loss component established for groups of similar assets in respect of losses that have 

been incurred but not yet identiied (where applicable). Impairment is estimated by management 

based on prior experience and the current economic environment.

 The Company provides corporate guarantee to inancial institutions for credit facilities granted 

to certain subsidiaries. The Company monitors the results of these subsidiaries regularly and 

repayments made by the subsidiaries.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

36.1 FINaNCIal RISK MaNageMeNT POlICIeS (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

(i) Credit Risk Concentration Proile

 The group’s major concentration of credit risk relates to the amounts owing by 3 customers 

which constituted approximately 58% of its trade receivables at the end of the reporting 

period.  

(ii) exposure to Credit Risk

 at the end of the reporting period, the maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by 

the carrying amount of each class of inancial assets recognised in the statement of inancial 

position of the group and the Company after deducting any allowance for impairment losses 

(where applicable).

 In addition, the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk also includes corporate 

guarantees provided to its subsidiaries as disclosed under the ‘Maturity analysis’ of item (c) 

below, representing the outstanding banking facilities of the subsidiaries as at the end of the 

reporting period. These corporate guarantees have not been recognised in the Company’s 

inancial statements since their fair value on initial recognition were not material. as at the 

end of the reporting period, there was no indication that any subsidiary would default on 

repayment.

(iii) ageing analysis

 The ageing analysis of trade receivables is as follows:-

  Gross Individual Collective Carrying

  Amount Impairment Impairment Value

The Group RM RM RM RM

2017

Not past due 93,551,670 – – 93,551,670

    

Past due:    

- less than 2 months 5,603,192 – – 5,603,192

- 2 to 4 months 12,678,799 – – 12,678,799

- over 4 months 1,866,934 – – 1,866,934

- more than 1 year 383,432 (10,268) – 373,164

  114,084,027 (10,268) – 114,073,759

2016 

Not past due 89,645,183 – – 89,645,183

    

Past due:    

- less than 2 months 18,307,576 – – 18,307,576

- 2 to 4 months 7,792,072 – – 7,792,072

- over 4 months 2,194,266 – – 2,194,266

- more than 1 year 1,652,788 (106,488) – 1,546,300

  119,591,885 (106,488)  – 119,485,397
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

36.1 FINaNCIal RISK MaNageMeNT POlICIeS (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) ageing analysis (Cont’d)

  Gross Individual Collective Carrying

  Amount Impairment Impairment Value

The Company RM RM RM RM

2016     

    

Not past due – – – –

    

Past due:    

- less than 2 months – – – –

- 2 to 4 months – – – –

- over 4 months 800,000 – – 800,000

- more than 1 year – – – –

  800,000 – – 800,000

 at the end of the reporting period, trade receivables that are individually impaired were 

those in signiicant inancial dificulties and have defaulted on payments. These receivables 

are not secured by any collateral or credit enhancement.

 The group believes that no additional impairment allowance is necessary in respect of 

trade receivables that are past due but not impaired because they are companies with 

good collection track record and no recent history of default.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

36.1 FINaNCIal RISK MaNageMeNT POlICIeS (CONT’D)

(c) Liquidity Risk

 liquidity risk arises mainly from general funding and business activities. The group practises 

prudent risk management by maintaining suficient cash balances and the availability of funding 

through certain committed credit facilities.

 Maturity Analysis

 The following table sets out the maturity proile of the inancial liabilities at the end of the reporting 

period based on contractual undiscounted cash lows (including interest payments computed 

using contractual rates or, if loating, based on the rates at the end of the reporting period):-

  Effective  Contractual    

  Interest Carrying Undiscounted Within 1 - 5 Over 5

  Rate Amount Cash Flows 1 Year Years Years

The Group % RM RM RM RM RM

2017

Trade payables – 44,793,675 45,226,933 45,226,933 – –

Other payables

 and accruals – 25,278,026 25,278,026 25,278,026 – –

bank overdrafts 7.67 2,901,355 2,901,355 2,901,355 – –

hire purchase      

 payables 3.96 - 8.45 56,673,431 63,904,816 16,221,432 47,683,384 –

Term loans 4.34 - 8.06 26,575,705 35,573,740 6,523,067 11,415,880 17,634,793

bankers’      

 acceptances 4.94 - 5.22 4,036,000 4,036,000 4,036,000 – –

Invoice inancing 6.42 - 7.67 4,017,330 4,017,330 4,017,330 – –

Revolving credit 4.93 - 5.39 14,000,000 14,000,000 14,000,000 – –

   178,275,522 194,938,200 118,204,143 59,099,264 17,634,793

2016 

Trade payables – 41,034,633 41,331,575 41,331,575 – –

Other payables

 and accruals – 27,241,843 27,241,843 27,241,843 – –

Dividends payable – 9,500,000 9,500,000 9,500,000 – –

bank overdrafts 7.60 - 8.31 9,628,868 9,628,868 9,628,868 – –

hire purchase      

 payables 3.96 - 7.15 34,494,243 37,949,824 16,803,455 21,146,369 –

Term loans 5.69 - 8.16 27,426,745 35,520,334 5,227,060 14,956,262 15,337,012

bankers’      

  acceptances 4.94 - 5.08 3,348,086 3,348,086 3,348,086 – –

Invoice inancing 6.38 - 8.06 4,453,021 4,453,021 4,453,021 – –

Revolving credit 4.91 - 5.90 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 – –

   163,127,439 174,973,551 123,533,908 36,102,631 15,337,012
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

36.1 FINaNCIal RISK MaNageMeNT POlICIeS (CONT’D)

(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)

 Maturity Analysis (Cont’d)

  Effective  Contractual    

  Interest Carrying Undiscounted Within 1 - 5 Over 5

  Rate Amount Cash Flows 1 Year Years Years

The Company % RM RM RM RM RM

2017      

      

Trade payables – 27,964 27,964 27,964 – –

Other payables      

 and accruals – 4,325,499 4,325,499 4,325,499 – –

amount owing      

 to subsidiaries – 250,059 250,059 250,059 – –

Term loan 4.88 584,524 655,279 145,686 509,593 –

Financial guarantee      

 contracts in relation       

 to corporate

 guarantee given to      

 certain subsidiaries* – – 101,088,359 101,088,359 – –

   5,188,046 106,347,160 105,837,567 509,593 –

2016

Trade payables – 72,555 72,555 72,555 – –

Other payables      

 and accruals – 90,817 90,817 90,817 – –

amount owing

 to subsidiaries – 496,970 496,970 496,970 – –

Dividends payable – 9,500,000 9,500,000 9,500,000 – –

bank overdrafts 8.31 828,112 828,112 828,112 – –

Term loan 4.88 704,524 807,293 151,705 548,541 107,047

Financial guarantee      

 contracts in relation       

 to corporate

 guarantee given to      

 certain subsidiaries* – – 75,443,810 75,443,810 – –

   11,692,978 87,239,557 86,583,969 548,541 107,047

* The contractual undiscounted cash lows represent the outstanding credit facilities of the 

subsidiaries at the end of the reporting period. The inancial guarantees have not been 

recognised in since their fair value on initial recognition were not material.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

36.2 CaPITal RISK MaNageMeNT

 The group manages its capital to ensure that entities within the group and the Company will be able 

to maintain an optimal capital structure so as to support their businesses and maximise shareholders’ 

value. To achieve this objective, the group and the Company may make adjustments to the capital 

structure in view of changes in economic conditions, such as adjusting the amount of dividend payment, 

returning of capital to shareholders or issuing new shares.

 The group and the Company manages its capital based on debt-to-equity ratio that complies with 

debt covenants and regulatory, if any. The debt-to-equity ratio is calculated as net debt divided by 

total equity. The group and the Company includes within net debt, loans and borrowings from inancial 

institutions less cash and cash equivalents.  

 The debt-to-equity ratio of the group at the end of the reporting year was as follows:-

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

bank overdrafts  2,901,355 9,628,868 – 828,112

hire purchase payables  56,673,431 34,494,243 – –

Term loans  26,575,705 27,426,745 584,524 704,524

bankers’ acceptances  4,036,000 3,348,086 – –

Invoice inancing  4,017,330 4,453,021 – –

Revolving credit  14,000,000 6,000,000 – –

   108,203,821 85,350,963 584,524 1,532,636

less:

- Deposits pledged to

 licensed banks  (17,715,291) (20,830,529) (241,101) (234,024)

- Deposits with

 original maturity of 

 more than 3 months    (4,600,000) – (4,600,000) –

- Short-term investments  (2,293,570) – – –

- Cash and bank

 balances  (24,581,370) (3,620,597) (2,574,423) –

Net debt/(surplus) of cash

 and cash equivalents  59,013,590 60,899,837 (6,831,000) 1,298,612

Total equity  174,607,890 105,620,629 93,864,509 32,273,778

Debt-to-equity ratio  0.34 0.58 # 0.04

#  The debt-to-equity ratio of the Company is not presented as its cash and cash equivalents 

exceeded the total external borrowings as at 31 December 2017.

 There was no change in the group’s and the Company’s approach to capital management during the 

inancial year.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

36.3 ClaSSIFICaTION OF FINaNCIal INSTRUMeNTS

 The Group The Company

   2017 2016 2017 2016

   RM RM RM RM

Financial Assets

loans and Receivables

 Financial assets

Trade receivables  114,073,759 119,485,397 – 800,000

Other receivables and

 deposits  6,260,671 9,381,815 567,390 102,309

amount owing by subsidiaries – – 73,991,583 31,289,473

Finance lease receivables  2,091,030 – – –

Deposits with licensed

 banks  22,315,291 20,830,529 4,841,101 234,024

Cash and bank balances  24,581,370 3,620,597 2,574,423 –

   169,322,121 153,318,338 81,974,497 32,425,806

Fair Value through Proit

 or loss

Short-term investments  2,293,570 – – –

Financial Liabilities

Other Financial liabilities 

Trade payables  44,793,675 41,034,633 27,964 72,555

Other payables and accruals 25,278,026 27,241,843 4,325,499 90,817

amount owing to subsidiaries – – 250,059 496,970

Dividends payable  – 9,500,000 – 9,500,000

bank overdrafts  2,901,355 9,628,868 – 828,112

hire purchase payables  56,673,431 34,494,243 – –

Term loans  26,575,705 27,426,745 584,524 704,524

bankers’ acceptances  4,036,000 3,348,086 – –

Invoice inancing  4,017,330 4,453,021 – –

Revolving credit  14,000,000 6,000,000 – –

   178,275,522 163,127,439 5,188,046 11,692,978
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

36.4 FaIR ValUe INFORMaTION

 The fair values of the inancial assets and inancial liabilities of the group and of the Company which are maturing within the next 12 months 

approximated their carrying amounts due to the relatively short-term maturity of the inancial instruments or repayable on demand terms.

 The following table sets out the fair value proile of inancial instruments that are carried at fair value and those not carried at fair value at the end 

of the reporting period:-

  Fair Value of Financial Instruments Fair Value of Financial Instruments Total

  Carried at Fair Value not Carried at Fair Value Fair Carrying

  Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value Amount

The Group RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM

2017

Financial assets

Finance lease receivables – – – – 2,087,103 – 2,087,103 2,091,030

Short-term investments 2,293,570 – – – – – 2,293,570 2,293,570

Financial liabilities

hire purchase payables – – – – 56,747,359 – 56,747,359 56,673,431

Term loans – – – – 26,575,705 – 26,575,705 26,575,705

2016

Financial liabilities

hire purchase payables – – – – 34,470,984 – 34,470,984 34,494,243

Term loans – – – – 27,426,745 – 27,426,745 27,426,745

The Company

2017

Financial liability

Term loan – – – – 584,524 – 584,524 584,524

2016 

Financial liability

Term loan – – – – 704,524 – 704,524 704,524
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

36.4 FaIR ValUe INFORMaTION (CONT’D)

(a) Fair Value of Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value

(i) The fair values of the short-term investments are determined using their quoted closing 

prices at the end of the reporting period.

(ii) There was no transfer between level 1 and level 2 during the inancial year.

(b) Fair Value of Financial Instruments Not Carried at Fair Value

The fair values, which are for disclosure purposes, have been determined using the following basis:-

(i) The fair values of the group and the Company’s term loans that carry loating interest rates 

approximated their carrying amounts as they are repriced to market interest rates on or 

near the reporting date. 

(ii) The fair values of the group’s and the Company’s inance lease receivables, and hire 

purchase payables that carry ixed interest rates are determined by discounting the relevant 

future contractual cash lows using current market interest rates for similar instruments at 

the end of the reporting period. The interest rates used to discount the estimated cash 

lows are as follows:-

  The Group The Company

  2017 2016 2017 2016

  % % % %

Financial lease

 receivables 5.82 – – –

hire purchase

 payables 3.97 to 6.33 3.97 to 6.97 – –
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
(cont’d)

37. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

(a) The Companies act 2016 came into operation on 31 January 2017 (except for Section 241 and Division 

8 of Part III of the said act) and replaced Companies act 1965.

 amongst the key changes introduced under the Companies act 2016 that have affected the inancial 

statements of the group and of the Company upon its initial implementation are:- 

(i) Removal of the authorised share capital; and

(ii) Ordinary shares ceased to have par value.

 The Companies act 2016 was applied prospectively and the impacts on implementation are disclosed 

in the respective notes to inancial statements.

(b) On 28 February 2017, advancecon Properties Sdn. bhd., a wholly-owned subsidiary entered into a 

Sale and Purchase agreement with Chong Kong Meng and Chong Zhi Chi for the disposal of a unit of 

freehold land and building in bukit Indah, Johor bahru for a total purchase consideration of RM1,150,000.

38. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(a) On 18 January 2018, all resolutions as prescribed in relation to the proposed establishment of an 

employee’s Share Option Scheme (“eSOS”) of up to 15% of the total number of issued shares (excluding 

treasury shares, if any) were duly passed by way of poll at the extraordinary general Meeting. The 

effective date of the eSOS is expected to be determined by april 2018.

(b) On 12 april 2018, advancecon Machinery Sdn. bhd., a wholly-owned subsidiary entered into 2 separate 

Sale and Purchase agreement with Perbadanan Kemajuan Negeri Selangor to purchase 2 pieces of 

industrial land located at Seksyen 6 Kota Puteri Daerah gombak for a total purchase consideration 

of approximately RM13,700,000. The group intends to construct a workshop on these 2 pieces of 

industrial land to allow the group to have better lexibility and convenience for its internal servicing team 

to perform repair and maintenance services for its machinery and equipment catered for the projects 

on a timely basis.
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LIST OF 
PROPERTIES

No

Title	Details/

Postal Address

Description 

Of	Property	/

Existing Use

Land Area 

/	Built-up

Area

(Sq. ft.)

Approximate 

Age Of

Building

(Years)

Tenure/	Date

Of Expiry Of

The Lease

Audited

Net Book 

Value As At 

31.12.2017

(RM)

Date Of

Acquisition

1. h.S.(D) 173541, P.T.No.32213,

Pekan baru Sungai buloh, 

District of Petaling, 

State of Selangor Darul ehsan

No. 8, Jalan PJU 3/16D 

Tropicana Indah 

47410 Petaling Jaya

Selangor Darul ehsan

a parcel of 

leasehold 

residential

land

land area: 

21,269

built up area: 

Not applicable

Not applicable leasehold

(99 years)/

27 May 2101

6,381,608 29 July 2015

2. h.S.(M) 42054, PT 65651, 

Mukim Kapar, Selat Klang Utara,

District of Klang, 

State of Selangor Darul ehsan

lot 8, Jalan Sultan alauddin 5,

Kawasan Perindustrian 

Fasa 4 bandar Sutan Suleiman, 

Pelabuhan Kelang,

42000 Selangor Darul ehsan

a parcel of 

industrial

land

land area: 

167,982

built up area: 

Not applicable

Not applicable leasehold

(99 years)/

7 December 2110

5,470,011 20 august 2013

3. h.S(D) 242482, P.T. 10061, 

Pekan baru Sungai buloh, 

Daerah Petaling,

Negeri Selangor Darul ehsan

No. 20, 

Jalan Pekaka 8/3,Sekysen 8,

Kota Damansara,

47810 Petaling Jaya,

Selangor Darul ehsan

One (1) unit

of ive (5)

storey

shop ofice

land area:

4,349

built up area: 

21,408

Sixteen (16) years leasehold

(99 years)/ 

17 December 2106

5,347,534 29 September 2017

4. PN 52716, lot 20007

Section 95a and geran 79381,

lot 20006 Section 95a

bO1-a-08-1, Menara 2,

Kl eco City,

No. 3, Jalan bangsar,

59200 Kuala lumpur

whole of 8th

loor of a

twenty (20) 

storey building 

ofice tower 

block

land area:

Not applicable

built up area: 

4,381

Two (2) years leasehold

(99 years)/ 

5 December 2113

5,307,647 5 august 2013

5. geran 316473, lot 64445, 

Town of glenmarie, 

District of Petaling, 

State of Selangor Darul ehsan

No.1,Jalan Pengaturcara

U1/51e,Seksyen U1, 

40150 Shah alam, 

Selangor Darul ehsan.

One (1) unit

of three (3) 

storey

bungalow

land area:

7,158

built up area: 

4,790

Seven (7) years Freehold 3,753,464 4 September 2015
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LIST OF PROPERTIES
(cont’d)

No

Title	Details/

Postal Address

Description 

Of	Property	/

Existing Use

Land Area 

/	Built-up

Area

(Sq. ft.)

Approximate 

Age Of

Building

(Years)

Tenure/	Date

Of Expiry Of

The Lease

Audited

Net Book 

Value As At 

31.12.2017

(RM)

Date Of

Acquisition

6. hS(D) 279746, lot No. PT 1981
Town of glenmarie, 
District of Petaling, 
State of Selangor Darul ehsan

No. 18, Jalan Pengaturcara,
U1/51h, Seksyen U1, 
40150 Shah alam, 
Selangor Darul ehsan 

One (1) unit
of three (3) 

storey
semi-detached 

house

land area:
8,253

built up area: 
3,940

Five (5) years Freehold 3,132,830 4 September 2015

7. hS(D) 164582 PT 40672 
Mukim Semenyih, 
District of Ulu langat, 
State of Selangor Darul ehsan

No. 55, Jalan ecohill 3/1b 
Setia ecohill
43500 Semenyih,
Selangor Darul ehsan

One (1) unit
of double 

storey zero lot
bungalow

land area:
6,712

built up area: 
3,304

Two (2) years Freehold 1,887,998 14 March 2016

8. land Parcel No. S1001
Phase 1a03-Rio Villa eco Sanctuary

hS(D) 39255 PT 41293, 
hS(D) 39256 PT 41294, 
hS(D) 39257 PT41295 
Mukim Tanjong Duabelas, 
District of Kuala langat, 
State of Selangor Darul ehsan

One (1) unit
of double 

storey
semi-detached 

house

land area:
4,800

Not applicable*

Not applicable* leasehold
(99 years)/

9 November 2110

1,574,300 28 June 2015

9. PN 92830, lot 89552,
bandar Damansara, 
District of Petaling, 
State of Selangor Darul ehsan

a-27-01, block a, 
Tropicana grande Condominiums, 
No.3, Persiaran Tropicana,
Tropicana golf & Country Resort,
PJU 3, 47410 Petaling Jaya, 
Selangor Darul ehsan

One (1)
of the 

condominium

land area:
Not applicable
built up area: 

2,079

Five (5) years leasehold
(99 years)/

4 april 2109

1,554,180 3 august 2015

10. geran 47935 lot 1252,
geran 47936 lot 35 and 
geran 313661 lot 42195 
Mukim beranang, 
District of Ulu langat, 
State of Selangor Darul ehsan

No 43, Jalan eCO Majestic 9/1a
eCO Majestic,
43500 Semenyih,
Selangor Darul ehsan

whole of 
ground loor to 

1st loor of a two 
(2) storey shop 

ofice

land area:
1,916

built up area: 
3,833

less than
one (1) year

Freehold 1,509,983 26 February 2015

* as at 31 December 2017, there is no CF issued on this property as it is currently under construction.
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SHAREHOLDINGS
AS AT 30 MARCH 2018

Class of shares : Ordinary shares with equal voting rights
Total number of issued shares  : 402,079,000
Voting rights : 1 vote per share on a poll
No. of shareholders : 1,863

DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE OF SHAREHOLDERS

  No. of  No. of
Size of Holdings  Holders %  Shares % 

1 - 99  7 0.38 100 0.00
100 - 1,000  215 11.54 148,500 0.04
1,001 - 10,000  966 51.85 5,527,600 1.37
10,001 - 100,000  539 28.93 18,305,700 4.55
100,001 - 20,103,949 (*)  133 7.14 211,694,850 52.65
20,103,950 and above (**)  3 0.16 166,402,250 41.39

Total	 	 1,863	 100.00	 402,079,000	 100.00

Remark:

* - Less than 5% of Issued Holdings
** - 5% and above of Issued Holdings

DIRECTORS’ SHAREHOLDINGS 
(As per the Register of Directors’ Shareholdings)

  Direct Interest Indirect Interest
  No. of  No. of
Name of Directors  Shares % Shares  %

1. Dato’ Phum ang Kia  96,563,750 24.02   –  –
2. lim Swee Chai  52,488,250 13.05 –  –
3. Ir. Yeo an Thai  14,875,250 3.70 –  –
4. Tung Kai hung  12,875,250 3.20 –  –
5. Yeoh Chong Keat  25,000 0.01 –  –
6. Fathi Ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi  25,000 0.01 –  –

7. Mohd Zaky bin Othman  – – –  –

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ SHAREHOLDINGS 
(As per the Register of Substantial Shareholders)

    No. of  
Name of Substantial Shareholders    Shares  %

1. Dato’ Phum ang Kia     96,563,750  24.02
2. lim Swee Chai     52,488,250  13.05
3. Pham Soon Kok     29,350,250  7.30
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LIST OF TOP 30 HOLDERS
as at 30 March 2018

   No. of
No. Name  Shares held  %

1 Dato’ Phum ang Kia 85,563,750 21.28

2 lim Swee Chai 51,488,250 12.81

3 Pham Soon Kok 29,350,250 7.30

4 lim Kok Tiong 15,014,250 3.73

5 Yeo an Thai 14,875,250 3.70

6 Chan Keng Kong 14,725,250 3.66

7 lam wing King 13,789,250 3.43

8 Rhb Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd   13,290,000 3.31
 OSK Capital Sdn bhd for Yayasan Islam Terengganu

9 Citigroup Nominees (asing) Sdn bhd 7,972,300 1.98
 exempt an for Citibank New York (Norges bank 14)

10 Yap goon Ying 7,777,250 1.93

11 Puah Kian Yiew 7,693,250 1.91

12 Tung Kai hung 7,000,000 1.74

13 Db (Malaysia) Nominees (Tempatan) Sendirian berhad 6,651,200 1.65
 Duetsche Trustees Malaysia berhad for
 eastspring Investments Islamic Small-Cap Fund

14 Maybank Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd 6,000,000 1.49
 Pledged Securities account for Phum ang Kia 

15 Tung Kai hung 5,875,250 1.46

16 hSbC Nominees (asing) Sdn bhd 5,365,200 1.33
 hSbC-FS I for JPMORgaN Malaysia Fund

17 amsec Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd 5,000,000 1.24
 Pledged Securities account for Phum ang Kia

18 Yap goon Ying 5,000,000 1.24

19 amanahraya Trustees berhad 4,648,000 1.16
 Pb Islamic Smallcap Fund

20 Db (Malaysia) Nominee (Tempatan) Sendirian berhad 4,607,400 1.15
 Duetsche Trustees Malaysia berhad for
 eastspring Investments Small-Cap Fund

21 CIMSeC Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd 4,100,000 1.02
 CIMb bank for Datuk Chiau beng Teik (MY2975)

22 Citigroup Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd 3,388,400 0.84
 Kumpulan wang Persaraan (Diperbadankan) (eSPg IV SC e)

23 Citigroup Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd 3,070,500 0.76
 exempt an for aIa bhd. 

24 hlIb Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd 2,946,700 0.73
 Pledged Securities account for Yap Kok weng

25 Db (Malaysia) Nominee (Tempatan) Sendirian berhad 2,751,900 0.68

26 hSbC Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd 2,534,500 0.63
 hSbC (M) Trustee bhd for Rhb Smart Treasure Fund

27 Malacca equity Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd 2,534,500 0.58
 exempt an for Phillip Capital Management Sdn bhd

28 hlIb Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd 2,000,000 0.50
 Pledged Securities account for Puah Kian Yiew

29 Db (Malaysia) Nominee (Tempatan) Sendirian berhad 1,942,700 0.48
 Duetsche Trustees Malaysia berhad for
 eastspring Investments Dana al-Ilham

30  hSbC Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd 1,509,200 0.38
 hSbC (M) Trustee bhd for Rhb Small Cap Opportunity Unit Trust

ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

AS AT 30 MARCH 2018 
(cont’d)
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NOTICE OF  
TWENTY-FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Twenty-First (21st) annual general Meeting (“agM”) of advancecon holdings 

berhad (“the Company”) will be held at greens III (Sports wing), Tropicana golf & Country Resort, Jalan Kelab 

Tropicana, 47410 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul ehsan on wednesday, 27 June 2018 at 10.00 a.m. for the following 

purposes:-

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive the audited Financial Statements for the inancial year ended 31 

December 2017 together with the Reports of the Directors and auditors thereon.

Please refer to

Explanatory Note 1

2. To approve the payment of Directors’ fees and other beneits payable up to 

RM433,300 in respect of the period from 28 June 2018 until the conclusion of 

the next agM of the Company.

Ordinary Resolution 1

3. To re-elect the following Directors who retire pursuant to article 95 of the 

Company’s articles of association and being eligible, offer themselves for 

re-election: -

(i) Dato’ Phum ang Kia

(ii) en Fathi Ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi

Ordinary Resolution 2

Ordinary Resolution 3

4. To re-appoint Messrs. Crowe horwath as auditors of the Company and to hold 

ofice until the conclusion of the next agM and to authorise the Directors to ix 

their remuneration.

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider and if thought it, with or without modiications to pass the following 

Resolutions:-

Ordinary Resolution 4

5. ORDINARY RESOLUTION

AUTHORITY TO ALLOT SHARES PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 75 AND 76 OF 

THE	COMPANIES	ACT,	2016	

“ThaT pursuant to Sections 75 and 76 of the Companies act, 2016 ("the act")

and subject to the approvals of the relevant governmental/regulatory authorities, 

the Directors be and are hereby empowered to issue shares in the capital of the 

Company from time to time and upon such terms and conditions and for such 

purposes as the Directors, may in their absolute discretion deem it, provided 

that the aggregate number of shares issued pursuant to this resolution does 

not exceed ten percent (10%) of the issued share capital of the Company for 

the time being and that the Directors be and are hereby also empowered to 

obtain approval from the bursa Malaysia Securities berhad (“bursa Securities”) 

for the listing and quotation of the additional shares so issued and that such 

authority shall continue to be in force until the conclusion of the next agM of 

the Company.”

Ordinary Resolution 5
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6. ORDINARY RESOLUTION

PROPOSED AUTHORITY TO ADVANCECON HOLDINGS BERHAD TO 

PURCHASE ITS OWN ORDINARY SHARES OF UP TO TEN PERCENT (10%) 

IN THE ENTIRE ISSUED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 

AT ANY GIVEN POINT IN TIME (“PROPOSED SHARE BUY-BACK”)

“ThaT subject to the compliance with Section 127 of the act and all other 

applicable laws, rules and regulations, approval be and is hereby given to the 

Company, to purchase such amount of ordinary shares in the Company as may 

be determined by the Directors of the Company from time to time through bursa 

Securities as the Directors may deem it and expedient in the interest of the 

Company provided that the aggregate number of shares to be purchased and 

held pursuant to this resolution does not exceed ten percent (10%) of the existing 

issued share capital of the Company including the shares previously purchased 

and retained as treasury shares (if any) and the maximum funds to be allocated 

by the Company for the purpose of purchasing its own shares shall not exceed 

the total retained proits of the Company, upon such terms and conditions as 

set out in the Circular to Shareholders dated 30 april 2018.

aND ThaT such authority shall commence immediately upon the passing of this 

Ordinary Resolution and until the conclusion of the next agM of the Company 

or the expiry of the period within which the next agM is required by law to be 

held unless revoked or varied by Ordinary Resolution in the general meeting of 

the Company but so as not to prejudice the completion of a purchase made 

before such expiry date, in any event in accordance with the provisions of the 

Main Market listing Requirements of bursa Securities (“listing Requirements”) 

and any other relevant authorities.

aND ThaT authority be and is hereby given to the Directors of the Company to 

decide in their absolute discretion to retain the ordinary shares in the Company 

so purchased by the Company as treasury shares and/or to cancel them and/or 

to resell them and/or to distribute them as share dividends in such manner as 

may be permitted and prescribed by the provisions of the listing Requirements 

and any other relevant authorities.

aND ThaT authority be and is hereby given to the Directors of the Company to 

take all such steps as are necessary to enter into any agreements, arrangements 

and guarantees with any party or parties to implement, inalise and give full effect 

to the aforesaid with full powers to assent to any conditions, modiications, 

revaluations, variations and/or amendments (if any) as may be imposed by the 

relevant authorities and to do all such acts and things as the Directors may deem 

it and expedient in the interests of the Company.”

Ordinary Resolution 6

7.  To transact any other ordinary business for which due notice have been given.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Tan Tong Lang (MAICSA 7045482)

Chong Voon Wah (MAICSA 7055003)

Company Secretaries

Kuala lumpur

Dated: 30 april 2018

NOTICE OF TWENTY-FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
(cont’d)
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Notes:

1. In respect of deposited securities, only member whose names appear in the Company’s Record of Depositors 
as at 21 June 2018 shall be eligible to attend, participate, speak and vote at this meeting or appoint proxy(ies) 
to attend, participate, speak and vote on his/ her behalf.

2. A member shall not be entitled to appoint more than two (2) proxies. Where a member appoints two (2) proxies, 
he/she shall specify the proportion of his shareholdings to be represented by each proxy.

 
3. A proxy may but need not be a shareholder of the Company and a shareholder may appoint any person to be 

his proxy without limitation. There shall be no restriction as to the qualification of the proxy. A proxy appointed 
to attend and vote at the Meeting shall have the same rights as the shareholder to speak at the Meeting.

4. Where a member of the Company is an exempt authorised nominee which holds ordinary shares in the Company 
for multiple beneficial owners in one securities account (“omnibus account”), there is no limit to the number 
of proxies which the exempt authorised nominee may appoint in respect of each omnibus account it holds.

5. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or his/her attorney duly 
authorised in writing, or if the appointer is a corporation, either under seal or under the hand of an officer or 
attorney duly authorised.

6. The original instrument appointing a proxy be deposited at the Company’s Share Registrar Office, Symphony 
Share Registrars Sdn Bhd, situated at Level 6, Symphony House, Pusat Dagangan Dana 1, Jalan PJU 1A/46, 
47301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan, not less than 48 hours before the time set for holding this meeting.

Personal data privacy:-

by submitting an instrument appointing a proxy(ies) and/ or representative(s) to attend, participate, speak and 
vote at this meeting, a member of the Company (i) consents to the collection, use and disclosure of the member’s 
personal data by the Company (or its agents) for the purpose of the processing and administration by the Company 
(or its agents) of proxies and representatives appointed for this meeting and the preparation and compilation of the 
attendance lists, minutes and other documents relating to this meeting, and in order for the Company (or its agents) 
to comply with any applicable laws, listing rules, regulations and/ or guidelines (collectively, the “Purposes”), (ii) 
warrants that where the member discloses the personal data of the member’s proxy(ies) and/ or representative(s) to 
the Company (or its agents), the member has obtained the prior consent of such proxy(ies) and/ or representative(s) 
for the collection, use and disclosure by the Company (or its agents) of the personal data of such proxy(ies) and/ 
or representative(s) for the Purposes, and (iii) agrees that the member will indemnify the Company in respect of 
any penalties, liabilities, claims, demands, losses and damages as a result of the member’s breach of warranty.

Explanatory Notes to Ordinary and Special Business:-

1. Item 1 of the Agenda

 This agenda No. 1 is meant for discussion only as Section 340(1)(a) of the act provide that the audited inancial 
statements are to be laid in the general meeting and do not require a formal approval of the shareholders. 
hence, this agenda item is not put forward for voting.

2. To Approve the Payment of Directors’ Fees and Other Benefits Payable

 Pursuant to Section 230(1) of the act, which came into force on 31 January 2017, the Directors' fees and 
beneits payable to the Directors of the Company will have to be approved by the shareholders of the Company 
at a general meeting.

 
 The proposed ordinary resolution 1, if passed, will allow the payment of Directors' Fees and other beneits 

to the Directors of the Company on a monthly basis and/or as and when incurred within the relevant period.

 The Directors’ beneits payable comprises of meeting attendance allowances and other claimable beneits.

 In determining the estimated total amount of Directors’ beneits, the board has considered various factors, 
among others, the estimated claimable beneits and estimated number of meetings for the board and board 
Committees held for the period commencing from 28 June 2018 until the conclusion of the next agM of the 

Company.  

  

NOTICE OF TWENTY-FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
(cont’d)
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Explanatory Notes to Ordinary and Special Business (Cont’d) :-

3. Authority to Allot Shares Pursuant to Sections 75 and 76 of the Act

 The Ordinary Resolution 5, if passed, is a renewal of general mandate to empower the Directors to issue and 

allot shares up to an amount not exceeding ten percent (10%) of the issued share capital of the Company 

for the time being for such purposes as the Directors consider would be in the best interest of the Company. 

This authority, unless revoked or varied by the Company at a general Meeting, will expire at the next agM.

 The general mandate will provide lexibility to the Company for any possible fund-raising activities, including 

but not limited to further placing of shares, for the purpose of funding future investment project(s) workings 

capital and/or acquisitions at any time without convening a general meeting as it would be both costs and 

time consuming to organise a general meeting.

 as at the date of this Notice, no new shares in the Company were issued pursuant to the general mandate 

granted to the Directors at the Twentieth (20th) agM held on 17 april 2017 and which will lapse at the conclusion 

of the Twenty-First (21st) agM.

4. Proposed Share Buy-Back

 This Ordinary Resolution 6, if passed, will allow the Directors of the Company to exercise the power of the 

Company to purchase not more than ten percent (10%) of the total number of issued shares of the Company 

at any time within the time period stipulated in the listing Requirements. This authority, unless revoked or 

varied by the Company at a general meeting, shall continue to be in full force until the conclusion of the next 

agM of the Company.

 Further details are set out in the Circular to Shareholders dated 30 april 2018.

(Pursuant to Paragraph 8.27(2) of Main Market listing Requirements of bursa Malaysia Securities berhad)

There is no Director standing for election other than the retiring Directors who are seeking their re-election as 

Directors pursuant to article 95 of the Company's articles of association at the Twenty-First (21st) agM.

STATEMENT ACCOMPANYING NOTICE OF 
TWENTY-FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE OF TWENTY-FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
(cont’d)
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ADVANCECON HOLDINGS BERHAD (426965-M)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

FORM OF PROXY

I/we, ....................................................................................................................  (FUll NaMe IN blOCK CaPITal)

*NRIC/Company No.  ............................................................................ of .................................................................

........................................................................................................................................................ (FUll aDDReSS)

being a member(s) of ADVANCECON HOLDINGS BERHAD (426965-M) hereby appoint (Proxy 1) 

.............................................................................................................................  (FUll NaMe IN blOCK CaPITal)

*NRIC No./Passport No.  ....................................................................... of .................................................................

........................................................................................................................................................ (FUll aDDReSS)

and failing* him/her (Proxy 2) ............................................................................... (FUll NaMe IN blOCK CaPITal)

*NRIC No./Passport No.  ....................................................................... of..................................................................

........................................................................................................................................................ (FUll aDDReSS)

and failing *him/her, the Chairman of the Meeting as *my/our proxy to vote for *me/us and on *my/our behalf at 

the Twenty-First (21st) annual general Meeting (“agM”) of the Company to be held at greens III (Sports wing), 

Tropicana golf & Country Resort, Jalan Kelab Tropicana, 47410 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul ehsan wednesday, 

27 June 2018 at 10.00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

The proportion of *my/our holding to be represented by *my/our proxies are as follows:-

First Proxy

No. of Shares:   ....................................

Percentage :   .................................... %

Second Proxy

No. of Shares:   ....................................

Percentage :   .................................... %

*My/Our proxy is to vote as indicated below:-

No. Ordinary Resolutions For Against

1 To approve the payment of Directors’ fees and other beneits of up to 

RM433,300 in respect of the period from 28 June 2018 until the conclusion 

of the next agM of the Company.

2 Re-election of Dato’ Phum ang Kia as Director.

3 Re-election of en Fathi Ridzuan bin ahmad Fauzi as Director.

4 Re-appointment of Messrs. Crowe horwarth as auditors of the Company.

5 As Special Business:-

authority to allot shares pursuant to Sections 75 and 76 of the Companies 

act, 2016.

6 Proposed Share buy-back.

Please indicate with an “X” in the spaces provided how you wish your vote to be cast.  If no specific instruction 

is	given	on	the	voting,	the	proxy/proxies	will	vote	or	abstain	from	voting	on	the	resolution	at	his/her	discretion.

*  Strike out whichever is not desired

Dated this  ...........................  day of  .......................  2018

  ..............................................................

 Signature of shareholder(s)

 of Common Seal

✄

No. of Shares held

CDS account No.

Tel No. (during ofice hours)



The Share Registrar of

ADVANCECON HOLDINGS BERHAD (426965-M)

Symphony Share Registrars Sdn bhd

level 6, Symphony house, Pusat Dagangan Dana 1

Jalan PJU 1a/46, 47301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul ehsan

Stamp

Please fold here

Please fold here

Fold this flap for sealing

Notes:

1. In respect of deposited securities, only member whose names appear in the Company’s Record of Depositors as at 21 June 2018 shall be 
eligible to attend, participate, speak and vote at this meeting or appoint proxy(ies) to attend, participate, speak and vote on his/ her behalf.

2. A member shall not be entitled to appoint more than two (2) proxies. Where a member appoints two (2) proxies, he/she shall specify the 
proportion of his shareholdings to be represented by each proxy.

3. A proxy may but need not be a shareholder of the Company and a shareholder may appoint any person to be his proxy without limitation. 
There shall be no restriction as to the qualification of the proxy. A proxy appointed to attend and vote at the meeting shall have the same 
rights as the shareholder to speak at the meeting.

4. Where a member of the Company is an exempt authorised nominee which holds ordinary shares in the Company for multiple beneficial 
owners in one securities account (“omnibus account”), there is no limit to the number of proxies which the exempt authorised nominee may 
appoint in respect of each omnibus account it holds.

5. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or his/her attorney duly authorised in writing, or if the 
appointer is a corporation, either under seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

6 The original instrument appointing a proxy be deposited at the Company’s Share Registrar Office, Symphony Share Registrars Sdn Bhd, 
situated at Level 6, Symphony House, Pusat Dagangan Dana 1, Jalan PJU 1A/46, 47301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan, not less than 
48 hours before the time set for holding this meeting.

Personal Data Privacy:-

By submitting an instrument appointing a proxy(ies) and /or representative(s), the member accepts and agrees to the personal data privacy terms 
set out in the Notice of Twenty-First (21st) AGM dated 30 April 2018.  
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